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Indeoendent Auditors' Report 

The Members of the St. Bernard Pansh Council 
Chalmette, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanymg financial statements of the governmental activities, the busmess —type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remainmg fund mformation of the St Bernard Pansh 
Government (the Pansh) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively compnse the Pansh's basic financial statements of Ihe Parish's 
primary government as listed m the table of contents 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements m 
accordance with accountmg principles generally accepted m the Umted States of America, this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of mtemal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opimons on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted 
our audit m accordance vwth auditmg standards generally accepted m the Umted States of America and 
the standards applicable to fmancial audits contamed in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement 

An audit mvolves perfbmung procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures m 
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, mcluding the 
assessment of the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In makmg those nsk assessments, the auditor considers mtemal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements m order to design audit procedures that are appropnate m 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opmion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
mtemal control Accordmgly, we express no such opmion. An audit also mcludes evaluatmg the 
appropnateness of accountmg policies used and the reasonableness of significant accountmg estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluatmg the overall financial statement presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions 
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Basis for Adverse Opinion 

The financial statements referred to above include only the primary government of the Pansh, which 
consists of all funds, organizations, mstitutions, agencies, departments, and offices that comprise the 
Pansh*s legal entity The financial statements do not mclude fmancial data for the Pansh's legally 
separate component units. Accountmg pnncipJes generally accepted in the Umted States of Amenca 
require financial data for the Parish's legally separate component units to be reported with the fmancial 
data of the Pansh's primary government The amount which this departure would affect the assets, 
Labilities, net position, revenues, and expenses of the govenunent-wide fmancial statements has not been 
detemimed. 

Adverse Opinion 

In our opmion, because of the significance of the matter discussed m the "Basis for Adverse Opimon" 
paragraph, the financial statements referred to above do not present fairly the financial position of the 
reportmg entity of the Pansh as of December 31, 2012, or the changes m financial position or cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended In accordance with accounting pnnciples generally accepted m the 
Umted States of Amenca, the Pansh has issued separate reportmg entity financial statements for \ ^ c h 
we have issued our report dated August 14,2013 

Unmodified Opinions 

In our opimon, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, m all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the busmess-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Pansh as of December 31, 2012, and the respective 
changes m financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended m 
accordance with accountmg principles generally accepted m the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accountmg pnnciples generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 13 and 56 through 58 
and schedule of funding progress on page 59 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accountmg Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placmg the 
basic financial statements m an appropnate operational, economic, or histoncal context We have applied 
certam limited procedures to the required supplementary information m accordance with auditmg 
standards generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, which consisted of mquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparmg the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our mquines, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtamed dunng our audit of the basic financial statements We do not express an Cpmion 
or provide any assurance on the mformation because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opmion or provide any assurance. 
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Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fommg opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
compnse the Parish's basic financial statements The combinmg non major governmental and enterprise 
fund and internal service fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements 

The combinmg non major governmental and enterpnse fund and internal service fimd statements are the 
responsibility of management and were denved from and related directly to the underlying accountmg 
and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements Such mformation has been subjected to 
the auditmg procedures a|}plied m the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such mformation to the underlying accountmg and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted m the Umted States 
of Amenca In our opmion, the combinrng non major governmental and enterpnse fund and mtemal 
service fund financial statements are fairly stated, m all matenal respects, m relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance v̂ ath Government Auditing Standards^ we have also issued our report dated August 14, 
2013, on our consideration of the Pansh's mtemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
comphance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testmg of internal control over financial 
reportmg and compliance and the results of that testmg, and not to provide an opimon on mtemal control 
over financial reportmg or on compliance. That report is an mtegral part of an audit performed m 
accordance vnih Government Auditing Standards m considering the Pansh's mtemal control over 
financial reportmg and compliance 

New Orleans, Lomsiana 
August 14, 2013 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2012 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

The followmg Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the St Bernard Pansh Government 
(the Pansh), financial performance provides an overview of the Pansh's financial activities for the fiscal 
year ended December 31, 2012 We encourage readers to consider the mformation presented here m 
conjunction with additional mformation that is fiirmshed m the Pansh's basic financial statements and the 
notes to the basic financial statements 

Financial Highlights 

• The Parishes net position balance on the government-wide basis was $541,294,833 at December 31, 
2012 

• The government-wide statement of activities reported an mcrease m net position of $70,219,490. 

• 2012 general fund tax revenues decreased by $1,707,683 compared to 2011 

• The general fiind reported a deficiency of revenues and other fmancmg sources over expenses and 
other financing uses of $5,209,252 for a total ending fund balance at December 31, 2012 of 
$3,053,592 The general fiind's unassigned fund balance at December 31, 2012 is $2,887,607 

• Total governmental funds reported an excess of expenses and other fmancmg uses over revenues and 
other fmancmg sources of $13,877,383 

• Total cash and cash equivalent of govenmiental fimds amounted to $24,658,360 at December 31, 
2012, a decrease of $8,663,517 compared to December 31, 2011 

• Total bonded debt amounted to $46,496,266, a decrease of $909,871 over the begirmmg of the year 
total 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an mtroduction to the Pansh's primary government 
financial statements The Pansh's financial statements compnse three components 1) govemment-wide 
financial statements, 2) fimd financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements This 
report also contams required supplementary mformation and additional supplementary information to 
provide greater detail of data presented in the basic fmancial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide fmancial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the Pansh's finances, in a maimer similar to a private-sector 
busmess 

The statement of net position presents mformation on all of the Pansh's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net position Over time, mcreases or decreases m net position may 
serve as a useful mdicator of whether the financial position of the Pansh is improvmg or detenoratmg 

The statement of activities presents information showmg how the Parish's net position changed dunng the 
year ended December 31, 2012 All changes m net position are reported as soon as the underlymg event 
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December 3L 2012 

givmg nse to the change occurs, regardless of the timmg of related cash flows Thus, revenues and 
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only resuh m cash flows m future penods 
(e g earned but unused leave for vacations) 

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Parish that are pnncipally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
mtended to recover all or a significant portion of then- costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities) The governmental activities of the Pansh include general government, public safety, public 
works, health and human services, culture and recreation, urban development and housmg and economic 
development The busmess-type activity of the Pansh mcludes the water and sewerage operations of the 
Water & Sewer Division and Water Distncts (the Division) 

Fund Financial Statements A fund is a groupmg of related accounts that is used to mamtam control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives The Pansh, like other state 
and local governments, uses fimd accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with fmance-related 
legal requirements All of the fimds of the Pansh can be divided mto two categones governmental flmds 
and propnetary fimds 

Governmental Funds Governmental flmds are used to account for essentially the same fimctions 
reported as government activities in the govemment-wide financial statement However, unlike the 
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 
mflows and outflows of spendable resources Such mformation may be useful m evaluatmg government's 
financmg requirements 

Because the focus of govenunental funds is more nanow than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the mformation presented for governmental funds with similar 
mfomiation presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements By doing 
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's fmancmg decisions Both the 
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fiind statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes m fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this companson between govenunental 
funds and governmental activities 

The Pansh mamtams 71 mdividual governmental funds Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes m fiind balances for its three major fiinds the General Fund, CDBG Disaster Fund, and Disaster 
Recovery Fund Data from the other governmental fiinds are combined under the headmg ''Nonmajor 
Governmental Funds " 

Proprietary Funds The Pansh maintains two different types of propnetaiy funds Enterpnse fiinds are 
used to report the same functions presented as busmess-type activities m the government-wide financial 
statements The Parish uses enterpnse funds to account for its water and sewerage operations Intemal 
service fiinds are an accountmg device used to accumulate and allocate costs mtemally among the 
Pansh's vanous fimctions The Pansh uses mtemal service fimds to account for its self msurance 
program Separate funds are mamtamed for costs related to governmental and business-type functions 
and activity is split accordmgly m the government-wide fmancial statements 

Propnetary fiinds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, 
only m more detail The propnetary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water 
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and Sewer Division, which is considered to be a major fimd of the Pansh All other Distnct funds are 
combined mto a smgle, aggregated presentation in the propnetary fund fmancial statements The two 
intemal services fimds are also combmed mto a smgle, aggregated presentation Individual fund data for 
the Distnct funds and the mtemal service fimds is provided in the form of combmmg statements 
elsewhere m the report 

The basic propnetary fimd fmancial statements can be found on pages 18-22 of this report 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements The notes provide additional mformation that is essential to a 
full understanding of the data provided m the government-wide and fimd fmancial statements 

Supplementary Information In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanymg notes, this 
report also presents required supplementary information to demonstrate legal budgetary compliance for 
each major fiind for which an annual budget is adopted and to provide mformation concemmg the Pansh's 
progress m ftmding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its employees 

The combmmg statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental, propnetary and 
mtemal service fiinds are presented immediately followmg the requu*ed supplementary mformation 
Combmmg and individual fimd statements and schedules can be found on pages 66-83 of this report 

Govemment-wide Financial Analysis 

As noted previously, net position may serve over time as a usefiil mdicator of a government's financial 
position The Pansh's assets exceeded liabilities by approximately $541,294,833 at December 31, 2012 

Cflpital assets 

Total assets 

Long-term liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net position 
Invested of capita] assets, 

net of related debt 
Rcstncted 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net position 

SL Bernard Pansh Government 
Tabic 1 

Net PositiOD 
Decembcr31.2012 and 2011 

Govern mental Activities 
2012 

$ 66.615.530 
380,089,536 

446.705.066 

44,348^42 
58,738.013 

103.086 J255 

344.112,498 
7,329,208 

(7.822.895) 

$ 343,618,811 

$ 

J. 

2011 

101.458,179 
352.867,806 

454J25.985 

8,448.128 
99,675.882 

108.124.010 

352.867,806 
(14.520,899) 

7.855,068 

346.201,975 

Bosmess-typ< 
2012 

£ 19,017.398 
192.896.423 

2n,913,821 

10,350,459 
3,887,340 

14,237,799 

192,896,423 
748,861 

4.030.738 

$ 197,676^22 

; Activities 
2011 

£ 27,944,947 
156,230,646 

184,175,593 

40,868,009 
18,434,216 

59.302.225 

112.542,637 
8.745,110 
3.585.621 

$ 124,873,368 

Total PnmaiT 
2012 

$ 85.632,928 
572,985,959 

658.618.887 

54,698.701 
62.625.353 

117,324.054 

537,008,921 
8.078,069 

(3,792,157) 

$ 541,294,833 

GoverDment 
2011 

$ 129,403.126 
509.098.452 

638.501.578 

49,316.137 
118.110.098 

167.426^35 

465.410,443 
(5,775,789) 
11,440.689 

$ 471,075,343 

(Contmued) 
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The Parish's statement of net position reflects its mvestment m capital assets, land, construction-m-
progress, infrastructure, buildmgs, and equipment, less any related debt outstandmg used to acquire those 
assets m the amount of $537 0 million at December 31, 2012 The Pansh uses these capital assets to 
provide services to citizens, consequently, these assets are not available for future spendmg Although the 
Pansh's mvestment m its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided by other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be 
used to liquidate these habilities 

Debt service funds have accumulated $1,477,749 at December 31, 2012 to provide for the servicmg of 
annual interest and pnncipal payments on bonds and are classified in restncted net position The 
unrestncted deficit net position m the amount of $3,792,157 is due to the Pansh's recordmg of long-term 
obligations mcludmg claims and judgments, liabilities, accrued annual and sick leave The unrestncted 
net position decreased by $15,232,846, which is pnmanly due to the change m net position described 
below 

Governmental Activities 

Charges for services 
Opcratmg grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
Unrestncted grants and 

investment earnings 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Forgiveness of CD loans 
OthCT general revenues 

Total revenues 

GcDera] government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Culture and recreation 
Health and welfare 
Interest on long-term debt 
Water and sewer 

Total expenses 

Net (expense) revenue before 
transfers 

Transfers In (Out) 

Change m Net Position 

Net Position - beginning 

Net Position - ending 

SL Bernard Pansh Government 
Table 2 

Changes in Net Position 

December 31.2012 and 2011 

GoverDmeotal Activities 
2012 

$ 3,886.902 
17^62,703 
84.179.047 

7,658,899 
13,446,184 
1,430,751 

108,213 
(6,539,142) 

-
647.605 

122.381.162 

52,204^03 
9.231,076 

20,700.870 
2.475,372 
6,322,104 

580,332 

. 
9U14,057 

30,867,105 

, (33,450^69) 

(2.583,164) 

346,201.975 

S 343.618.811 

2011 

S 4,774,785 $ 
178 346,532 
52.848.455 

7,652,880 
15 901,969 
1.333,600 

2,816,336 
(6,215.108) 

-
4.479.623 

261.939.072 

72 500,778 
8,025,968 

17.987,950 
2.046,703 
5.878,327 

256,336 

106,696.062 

155,243,010 

(20,521.855) 

134,721,155 

211,480.820 

$ 346,201,975 S 

7 

BnsJDesi-type Activftiei 
2012 

5,818,753 $ 
2,966,919 

40.502,738 

-
3,338,375 

-

36.852 

-
-

(2,358,661) 

50.304.976 

-
-
-
-
-

756,740 
10.195.851 

10,952,591 

39,352,385 

33.450269 

72,802 654 

124.873.368 

197.676.022 $ 

2011 

5,977.404 
6.917,743 

-

-
3.774,778 

-

36,706 

-
-

357.186 

17.063.817 

-
-
-
-
-

2.040,501 
9.024.042 

11,064,543 

5,999,274 

20.521.855 

26.521 129 

98,352.239 

124.873.368 

Total Pnmarv 
2012 

S 9.705 655 
20.529 622 

124.681,785 

7.658,899 
16.784.559 
1.430.751 

145,065 
(6,539,142) 

-
(1.711.056) 

172.686 138 

52.204,303 
9,231.076 

20,700,870 
2.475.372 
6.322.104 
1.337 072 

10.195.851 

102,466,648 

70,219.490 

. 

70.219.490 

471.075.343 

S 541,294.833 

GovernmeDt 
2011 

$ 10,752,189 
185,264,275 
52,848.455 

7,652,880 
19,676,747 
1 ̂ 33.600 

2.853.042 
(6.215,108) 

-
4.836.809 

279.002.889 

72.500.778 
8.025.968 

17,987.950 
2.046.703 
5,878.327 
2,296.837 
9.024.042 

117.760.605 

161.242,284 

. 

161,242,284 

309.833.059 

S 471.075.343 

(Contmued) 
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Total revenue decreased by $106,316,751 or 38 1% from $279,002,889 m 2011 to $172,686,138 m 2012 
This decrease is pnmanly attributable to the decrease m federal operatmg grants of $164,734,653 m2012 
This decrease was partially offset by the mcrease in capital grants and contributions of $71,833,330 in 
2012 

Total expenses were $102,466,648 m 2012, a decrease of $15,293,957, or 13 0%, compared to 
$117,760,605 in 2011 General government expense decreased $20,296,475 or 28 0% from $72,500,778 
in 2011 to $52,204,303 m 2012 pnmanly due to decreases m Community Development Block Grant 
expenditures ($17,052,177) Public safety expense increased $1,205,108 or 15 0% from $8,025,968 m 
2011 to $9,231,076 m 2012 due pnmanly to mcreased payroll expense Public works expense increased 
$2,712,920 or 15 1% from $17,987,950 m 2011 to $20,700,870 m 2012 

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Pansh's governmental frmds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources Such information is useful m assessmg the Pansh's financmg 
requirements In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's 
net resources available for discretionary use as they represent the portion of fund balance which has not 
yet been limited spendmg to use for a particular purpose by either an external party, the Pansh itself, or 
group or individual that has been delegated authonty to assign resources for use for particular purposes by 
the Pansh's Council 

At December 31, 2012, the Pansh's governmental funds reported a combmed fund balances (deficit) of 
$8,700,810, a decrease of $13,877,383 m companson with the pnor year Included m this amount is a 
deficit of $26,251,209 which constitutes unassigned fund balance The remamder of the fund balance is 
either nonspendable, restncted, committed, or assigned to mdicate that it is 1) not m spendable form 
($171,490), 2) restncted for particular purposes ($7,419,769), 3) committed for particular purposes 
($2,209,969), or 4) assigned for particular purposes ($7,749,171) 

Propnetary Funds 

The St Bernard Parish Government's propnetary funds provide the same type of mformation found m the 
government-wide fmancial statements, but m more detail 

Unrestricted net position of the Water and Sewer Division and the Distncts at the end of the year 
amounted to $4,030,738 

General Fund 

The general fund is the chief operatmg fund of the Pansh Dunng the year ended December 31, 2012, the 
general fund's fimd balance decreased by $5,209,252 from $8,262,844 (as restated) to $3,053,592 Key 
factors relative to this change are as follows 

• Total revenues decreased by $3,008,729 from 2011 to 2012 Federal grant revenue decreased by 
$473,745 as compared to the pnor year Sales tax revenues decreased by $1,841,839 dunng the year 
ended December 31, 2012 

(Continued) 
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• Expenditures decreased m 2012 to $15,076,968 compared to $15,280,209 in 2011, a decrease of 
$203,241, which represents a I 3% decrease in expenditures 

• Total revenues and other fmancmg sources (uses), net, for the general fimd mcreased by $3,008,729 
or 14 89% compared to 2011 

• Other financmg sources (uses), net, totaled $7,334,334 m 2012 representmg an increase of $1,844,657 
or 33 6% m companson to 2011 

• Charges for services mcreased by $183,891 or 14 3% compared to 2011 due pnmanly to one time 
revenue of $ 172,000 during the year ended December 31,2012 

• Taxes decreased by $1,707,683 or 12% as compared to 2011 pnmanly due to decrease m sales tax 
collections Property tax revenue mcreased $70,506 dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 

• Licenses and Permits revenues decreased by $ 179,465 or 13 5% 

• Miscellaneous and other revenues decreased from $1,181,811 in 2011 to $256,586 m 2012, a decrease 
of $925,225 or 78 3% due to the receipt of one time donations dunng the year ended December 31, 
2011 

The accompanymg table shows the amount (in thousands) of general fund revenues by source for 2012 
and 2011 

Revenues and Other 
Financmg Sources 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous and other 

2012 
Actual 

$ 12,196,804 
1,148,646 
2,132,664 
1,467350 

256.586 
$ 17,202,050 

%of 
Total 

70 90% $ 
6 68 

12 40 
8 53 
149 

100 0% $ 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
Over 2011 
(1,707,683) $ 

(179,465) 
(380,247) 
183,891 

(925,225) 
(3,008,729) $ 

2011 
Actual 

13,904,487 
1,328,111 
2,512,911 
1,283,459 
1,181,811 

20,210,779 

%of 
Total 

68 80% 
657 

1243 
6 35 
586 

1000% 

The accompanying table shows the amount (m thousands) of general fund expenditures by source for 
2012 and 2011 

Expenditures 

General government 
Health and welfare 
Caprtal outlay 
Operating transfers out, net 

$ 

$_ 

2012 
Actual 

13,930,728 

1,146,240 
7^34^34 , . 

22,411,302 

%of 
Total 

62 16% $ 

511 
32 73 

100 0% $ 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
Over20U 

(194,745) $ 
(25,474) 
16,978 

1,844,657 

1,641,416 $ 

2011 
Actual 

14,125,473 
25,474 

1,129,262 
5,489,677 

20,769,886 

%of 
Total 

68 01% 
0 12 
544 

26 44 

1000% 

(Contmued) 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31,2012 

CDBG Fund 

This special revenue fund is used to account for fimdmg from the Department of Housmg and Urban 
Development (HUD), pnmanly CDBG funding for Humcanes Katnna, Rita, and Gustav reconstruction 
The CDBG grants are reimbursement basis grants where expendimres and related revenues have been 
accrued The deficit in the CDBG Disaster ftmd at December 31, 2012 of $1,936,976 is partially 
attnbutable to $2,105,127 of revenue that has been deferred and will be collected by the Parish m 2013 
and cash advances received for which expenditures will be mcurred m future years Revenue amounted 
to $21,982,752 m 2012 compared to $47,982,761 m 2011, while expenditures totaled $21,834,201 in 
2012 compared to $42,940,641 m 2011 Revenues and expenditures for Humcanes Katrma, Rita and 
Gustav m the CDBG Disaster fund are decreasing as funding for the emergencies comes to an end and 
projects are closed out 

Disaster Recovery Fund 

The Disaster Recovery Fund pnmanly accounts for grants received as a result of Humcanes Katrma, Rita 
and Gustav from the Federal government FEMA, as authonzed by the Stafford Act, assists mdividuals, 
as well as, state and local governments with response to and recovery from disasters The FEMA grants 
are reimbursement basis grants where expenditures and related revenues have been accrued The deficit m 
the Disaster Recovery fimd at December 31, 2012 of $25,208,000 is partially attnbutable to $21,986,098 
of revenue that has been deferred and will be collected by the Pansh m 2013 and cash advances received 
for which expenditures will be mcurred in future years Revenue amounted to $44,208,933 in 2012 
compared to $169,478,625 m 2011, while expenditures totaled $52,348,479 m 2012 compared to 
$155,444,792 m 2011 Revenues and expenditures for Humcanes Katrma, Rita and Gustav m the FEMA 
fund are decreasmg as funding for the emergencies comes to an end and projects are closed out 

Special Revenue Funds - Non-major 

The Non-Major Special Revenue fiinds are used to account for the recordmg of special purpose revenues 
and grants Total fund balance for the Non-Major Special Revenue funds was $5,815,441 at December 
31, 2012, which was a $1,822,434 decrease compared to the pnor year restated fund balance of 
$7,637,875 Revenues dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 decreased by $1,788,181 pnmanly due 
to decreased sales tax revenues of $613,946 and decreased grant funding in public works of $838,069 
Expenditures dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 decreased by $1,094,224 as a result of a decrease 
m grant fundmg m public works of $975,882 

Debt Service Funds 

The Debt Service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, 
general long-term debt prmcipal, mterest, and related costs Total fund balance for the Debt Service 
Funds was $1,124,584 at December 31, 2012, which was a $461,015 mcrease compared to the prior year 
restated balance of $663,569 Expenditures dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 increased by 
$109,924 as a result of bond issuance costs related to the issuance of the 2012 Sales Tax Refundmg 
Bonds Dunng the year ended December 31, 2012, the Pansh issued the 2012 Sales Tax Refundmg 
bonds for $33,885,000 and used the proceeds to partially refund the 2003 Sales Tax Bonds and the 2004 
Sales Tax Bonds 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31,2012 

Capital Project Funds 

The Capital Projects funds are used to account for all resources and expenditures m connection with the 
acquisition of capital facilities and repair and maintenance projects other than those accounted for m the 
recovery funds relatmg to FEMA and CDBG Total fund balance for the Capital Project Funds was 
$8,450,549, at December 31, 2012, a decrease of $997,926 from the pnor year Capital projects fund 
expenditures dunng 2012 totaled $99,460, a decrease of $85,010 from the pnor year based on one time 
fundmg that was received dunng the 2011 year One-time transfers of $755,460 from the capital projects 
funds to the general fund occiured dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 

Enterpnse Funds 

The Enterpnse funds are used to account for operations of the water and sewer facilities of the Pansh 
Total net position for the Enterprise Funds was $197,676,022 at December 31, 2012, an mcrease of 
$802,654 from the pnor year due to mcreased capital projects fundmg for rebuildmg of the Pansh's water 
and sewer facihties Total operatmg revenues increased $6,658 or 0 12% to $5,710,691 for the year 
ended December 31, 2012 Total operatmg expenses increased $1,102,453 or 12 8% to $9,750,362 for 
the year ended December 31, 2012 The mcrease m operatmg expenses is due to additional depreciation 
expense of $896,421 and one-time expenses of $2,489,453 related to the refmancmg of the 2004 Sales 
Tax Bonds 

Non-operatmg revenues and expenses mcreased $34,734,645 or 396 1% to $43,502,931 for the year 
ended December 31, 2012 The mcrease m non operatmg revenues is due to mcreased federal fundmg of 
$36,551,914 to provide for reconstruction of Sewer and Water facilites Interest expense decreased by 
$1,283,761 due to the refundmg of a substantial portion of the 2004 Sales Tax Bonds in July 2012 Sales 
tax revenues decreased by $436,403 or 11 6% to $3,338,375 for the year ended December 31, 2012 
Transfers m, net mcreased from the pnor year due to the transfer of $32,699,453 from the proceeds of the 
2012 Sales Tax refundmg bond 

Intemal Service Funds 

The mtemal service funds are used to account for the risk management services provided throughout the 
Pansh Total net position for the Intemal Service Funds was a deficit of $511,867, at December 31, 
2012, a decrease of $927,877 from the pnor year Premium revenue decreased by $669,621 from 
$1,850,188 to $1,180,567 dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 Total operatmg expenses increased 
by $478,112 from $1,633,892 to $2,112,004 during the year ended December 31, 2012 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Vanances between general fund amended budget and actual are delmeated m the schedule below Total 
revenues are $17 2 million or 21 1% less than budgeted due to the actual amounts for mtergovemmental 
revenues less than the budgeted amounts Actual expenditures were 45 2% less than budgeted 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovemm ental 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Manasement's 

Expenditures 
Other Fmancmg Sources (Uses), net 

Net Change m Fund Balance 

Discussion and Analysis 

December 31.2012 

$ 

$ 

Budget 

2,093,900 
834,250 

17,393,815 
1,255,600 

223,300 

21,800,865 

27,500,885 

5,142,481 

(557,539) 

$ 

$ 

2012 

Actual 

12,196,804 
1,148,646 
2,132,664 
1.467,350 

256,586 

17,202,050 

15,076,968 
(7,334,334) 

(5,209.252) 

Vanance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 10,102,904 
314,396 

(15,261,151) 
211,750 

33,286 

(4.598,815) 

12,423.917 

(12,476,815) 

$ (4,651,713) 

Capita] Assets 

Capital assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows (net of depreciation) 

2012 2011 
Land 
Construction m progress 
Buildmgs, improvements, and equipment 
Other 
Infrastructure assets 

19,466,837 
75,642,064 

193,663,061 
7,830,909 

276,383,088 

16,367,074 
291,906,057 
88,271,038 
8,858,844 

105,426,135 
$ 572,985,959 $ 510,829,148 

Humcane Katrma and the related flooding caused physical damage to the Pansh's capital assets As a 
result, certain assets were destroyed and other assets, specifically buildmgs, requue restoration efforts to 
restore their service utility. Some assets have been demolished and are being replaced Buildings, 
improvements, equipment, other, and infrastructure assets have been reduced m value as a result of 
demolition, damage, or depreciation 

Debt Administration 

Total outstandmg debt at December 31, 2012 totaled $49,400,000 $5,000,000 of this amount is backed 
by the full faith and credit of the Pansh The remainder of the Pansh's debt, $39,240,000, is secured by 
specific revenue sources (sales taxes) Dunng 2012, the Pansh issued $33,885,000 of Sales Tax 
Refundmg Bonds used to refund the 2003 Sales Tax and 2004 Sales Tax bonds 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31,2012 

Outstanding Debt 
2012 2011 

2003 Sales Tax bonds $ 280,000 $ 3,750,000 
2012 Sales Tax Refimdmg bonds 33,885,000 
2004 Sales Tax bonds 5,255,000 37,690,000 
2008 Sales Tax Reftmding bonds 4,920,000 5,515.000 

Total bonds 44,340,000 46,955,000 
Revenue Anticipation Note 60,000 
CDLLoan 5.000,000 5,000,000 

Total oustanding debt $ 49,400,000 $ 51,955,000 

The following is a summary of debt transactions 

Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 51,955,000 

New issues 33,945,000 
Foments (36,500,000) 
Balance at December 31,2012 $ 49,400,000 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 10 percent of 
Its total assessed valuation The current debt lunitation for general obligation debt for the Pansh is m 
excess of the Pansh's outstandmg general obligation debt 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates 

The Pansh's primary recumng fiindmg source is Sales Tax In 2012, actual Sales Tax collections were 
$426,938 (4 42%) m excess of the budgeted amount The Parish believes that there will be an increase m 
Sales Tax revenues m 2013 and thereafter due to unprovmg economic conditions and the continumg 
storm related recovery By the end of 2013, the Pansh will be substantially complete m its storm related 
recovery efforts that will total m excess of $1 billion Significant Pansh-wide infrastructure repairs, 
hazard mitigation measures, the aggressive marketmg of lots made vacant by Humcane Katnna, 
exceptionally rated public school system, state of the art recreational facilities, low cnme rate, and other 
factors will contmue to make the Pansh an attractive community that should bolster its population rate 
and therefore realize mcreases m collections of Sales Taxes and vanous other taxes A new state of the 
art Hospital should contmue to grow the area's medical care services and offer job opportunities The 
Pansh contmues to apply for federal and state grants m order to improve the quality of life for its 
residents The Pansh hosts many fairs and festivals with the annual Knights of Columbus Crawfish 
Festival itself bnngmg m over 100,000 patrons The eastern end of the Pansh is a favonte saltwater 
fishmg destmation for the entire Greater New Orleans metropolitan area. 

Requests for Information 

This fmancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Pansh's finances for all those with 
an mterest m the government's fmances Questions concemmg any of the mformation provided m this 
report or requests for additional fmancial information may be addressed to the Department of Finance, St 
Bernard Parish, 8201 W. Judge Perez Dnve, Chalmette, Louisiana 70043 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Statement of Net Position 

December 31. 2012 

Statement A 

GoverDmeDtal Business Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 

Sales and use taxes 
Ad valorem taxes 
Cable franchise fees 
Customer 
Intergovenimcntal 
Other 

Unbilled charges 
Internal balances 
Prepaids 
Inventory 
Restricted assets - cash and cash equivalents 
Restncted assets - receivables 
Other assets 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 

$ 26,530,904 3 
862,669 

2,305,451 
5,985,394 

96,349 

-
31,642,910 

862,413 

-
(2,242,292) 

180,501 

-
-
-

391,231 
380,089,536 

; 3,582^47 

-

-
-
-

416,233 

-
-

353.174 
2,242,292 

73,096 
466,855 

10,599,138 
576,363 
708,000 

192,896,423 

$ 30,113,151 

862,669 

2 305.451 
5,985,394 

96,349 
416.233 

31,642,910 
862,413 
353.174 

-
253.597 
466.855 

10,599.138 
576,363 

1,099,231 

572,985,959 

Total assets $ 446,705,066 211.913,821 658,618,887 

Liabilities 
Accounts payables and accrued liabilities 
Claims payable 
Retainage payable 
Salanes and payroll deductions payable 
Payable from restncted assets 
Accrued mterest payable 
Deferred revenues 
Revenue anticipation note 
Long-term non-current liabilities 

Due withm one year 
Due m more th»n one vcar 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested m capital assets, net of related debt 
Restncted for 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestncted 

5 31,169,813 J 
3.611,808 

13,393,176 
1.649,203 

-
772,207 

8,081,806 
60.000 

634.364 
43,713.878 

$ 103,086,255 J 

$ 344.112.498 3 

391.895 
1.124.584 
5,812,729 

(7,822,895) 

I 1,751,577 
559.450 

-
223,808 

1.194.780 
157,724 

-
-

2,990.616 
7.359,844 

; 14,237,799 

; 192,896,423 

-
353,165 
395.696 

4,030,738 

$ 32,921,390 
4.171.258 

13.393.176 
1,873.011 
1,194.780 

929,931 
8,081.806 

60,000 

3,624,980 
51.073.722 

$ 117,324.054 

I 537.008.921 

391,895 
1.477.749 
6,208.425 

(3,792.157) 

Total net position 

See accompanymg notes to financial statements 

S 343.618.811 197,676,022 $ 541,294,833 
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statement B 

Funcllom/Programs 

ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Statement of Activitica 

For the vcar ended December 31.2012 

GovuTuncotal Actlvitus 

General govnninciit 

Judicial 

Other general government 

Public Safety 

Public works 

Culture and recreation 

Health and welfare 

Interest on tong-tenn debt 

Total govenunental BctiviUes 

Btuiness-Typc Activities 

Water and sewer 

Interest on long-term debt 

Total business-type activities 

Total 

Eipemes 

Charges 
for 

Services 

Operating 

Grants 
and Contnb-

QtiODS 

Cipt lal 

Grants 
and Contrib-

utlons 

91,514,037 

10 195 SSI 

756,740 

10.952.591 

3,886.902 

5.818,753 

5.818.753 

9.705,655 

General revcaues 

Taxes 

Ad valorem (property) taxes 

Sales and use taxes 

Severance 

E telephone 

Other 

Interest and investment earmiigs 

Other general revenues (expenses) 

Loss on disposal of capital assets 

Total general revenues 

Transfer in (out) 

Gtanges to net postlton 

Net position, bcginmng of year 

Pnor period adjustments (Note 17) 

Net position, begiiuiing of year, as restated 

Net posilion, end of year 

17.562.703 

2,966.919 

2,966,919 

20,529.622 

40.502,738 

40,502.738 

124.681,785 

Net (Expense) Revenue nnd Chungcs in Net Posilion 

Governmental 

Activities 

Business-type 

Activities 

1.902,450 $ 

50.301,853 

9.231.076 
20,700.870 

2.475.372 
6.322 104 

580.332 

60.438 3 

2,639.701 

991,980 
88,205 

106,578 

-
-

; i 
10,119.642 

313.997 
360,557 

1 098,794 

5.669,713 

; 
82,730,854 

-
1,146.703 

301.490 

-
-

S (1,842,012) 
43 188.344 

(7 925 099) 
(19 105.405) 

(968.510) 
(652.391) 

(380,332) 

I4,1!4,S95 

39,092.559 

(756.740) 

38,335.819 

14 114 393 38 333 819 

Total 

S (1842 012) 

45 188.344 

(7,925.099) 
(19 103 405) 

(968 510) 

(632,39 i) 

(580,332) 

14,114.595 

39 092 559 

(756,740) 

38.335.819 

52.450.414 

7.638 899 

13 446 184 

951 475 

370 042 
109^34 

108,213 
647 603 

(6,339,142) 

16.752.510 

(33.450,269) 

(2,583.164) 

391 312.548 

(43.110.573) 

346,201,973 

i 343.618.811 

-
3 338.373 

-
-
-

36 852 

(2.338.661) 

. 
1.016.366 

33,450.269 

72,802,654 

124 962 525 

(89,157) 

124,873,368 

i 197.676.022 

7 658 899 

16.784,539 

931,473 

370,042 
109.234 

145 065 

(1711056) 
(6,539,142) 

17.769,076 

. 
70,219 490 

516.273.073 

(45.199.730) 

471.075,343 

$ 541,294.833 

See occonqjanymg notes to fmoncinl statements 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

(jQveTTimgntft] funds - Balance Sheet 

Decetnber 31.2012 

StatenieDt C 

Genoal 
Fund 

Non-Major 
CDBG Disaster Disaster Governmental 

Fund Recovery Fund Funds Total 

ASSETS 
C:ash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 

Sales and use taxes 
Property taxes 
Cable franchise fees 
Intergovemineuial 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Prepaids 
Other assets 

Total assets 

UABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABnJTIES 

Accounts payable 
Rctamage payable 
Salanes and payroll deductions payable 
Due to other funds 
Lme of credit 
Deferred revenues 

Total liabiliues 

FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable amounts 

Prepaid items 
Restncted for 

Mortgage refundmg 
Debt service 
Federal programs 
Council on aging 
Road ligjiting 
Health 
Commumcation 
Capital outlay 

Committed to 
Capital outlay 

Assigned to 
Court operations 
Recreation 
Recovery 

Utiassigoed 

Total fund balances 

Total liabQities and fimd balances 

177,472 J 9,350,641 J 15,130,247 $ 24,658,360 

1,729,088 
783.640 
96349 

299,046 
431,235 

9,454.057 
74,800 
11,239 

$ 12,879.454 

$ 760,413 

-
528.036 

8^79,000 
60.000 
98.413 

9.825,862 

74,800 

91.185 

-
-
-

7.963,237 

-
-
-
-

$ 8.140,709 

S 6.551.345 
1,421.213 

-
-
-

2.105,127 

10,077,685 

-

. 

-
-
-

22,895,127 
1.636 

14.066,481 

-
-

$ 46.313.885 

S 21,852.449 
11,794,464 

-
15,888.874 

-
21.986.098 

71.521,885 

-

. 

576,363 
5.201,754 

-
485,500 
428,137 

4.957,656 
96,690 

-

S 26.876,347 

$ 1.966,522 
177.499 
831.958 

6.739.521 

-
1,770.273 

11,485.773 

96,690 

. 

2,305,451 
5,985,394 

96,349 
31.642.910 

861,008 
28.478.194 

171.490 
11.239 

$ 94.210,395 

$ 31.130,729 
13.393,176 
1.359,994 

31.007395 
60,000 

25.959.911 

102.911,205 

171.490 

91.185 91.185 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

. 
-
-

2,887,607 

3.053.592 

$ 12,879,454 

(1 936,976) 

(1.936 976) 

J 8.140,709 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

. 
-
-

(25^08,000) 

(25,208.000) 

S 46,313,885 

-
1,124,584 
4,345,946 

483.762 
28.475 

659.203 
294.719 
391.895 

2.209.969 

145.148 
1.755 567 
5.848.456 

(1.993.840) 

15390.574 

J 26,876347 

91.185 
1,124.584 
4345,946 

483.762 
28.475 

659,203 
294.719 
391,895 

2.209.969 

145.148 
1,755,567 
5.848.456 

(26,251.209) 

(8,700,810) 

S 94.210395 

See accompanymg notes to financial statements 
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Statement D 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Reconciliation of the (jovemmental Ftinds' Balance Sheet lo the Statement of Net Position 

December 31.2012 

Total fund balances - governmental funds (8,700,810) 

The cost of capital assets (laî d, bui]dmgs, furniture and equipment) purchased or 
constructed is reported as an expenditure m govenunental funds The Statement of Net 
Position mcludes those capital assets among the assets of the Pansh as a whole The 
cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated usef^ lives (as depreciation 
expense) to the vanous programs and reported as governmental activities m the 
Statement of Activities Because depreciation expense does not affect fmancial 
resources, it is not reported m governmental funds 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Bond financmg costs arc reported as expenditures m governmental funds, but are 
capitalized and amortized over the life of the bonds m the govemment-wide finaocial 
statements 

$ 420,651.973 
(40.562,437) 380.089.536 

379.992 

Revenues m the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources 
and are not reported as revenues m the funds 17.878,105 

Interest e7q)ense is accrued at year-end m the govemment-wide financial statements, 
but IS recorded only if due and payable on the governmental fund financial statements (772,207) 

Long-term babilities apphcable to the Pansh's governmental activities are not due and 
payable m the current penod and accordmgly are not reported as fund habilities All 
babibdes - both current and long-term - are reported m the Statement of Net Position. 

Long-term habilities consist of 
Bonds payable, net of premium/discount 
Commumty disaster loan payable 
Net other post-employment benefit obligation 
Compensated absences 

Internal service fimds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certam activities to mdividual funds The assets and liabilities of the 
mtemal service fimds are mcluded m the governmental activities m the 
statemem of net position 

Net position - governmental activities 

See accompanymg notes to financial statements 

J (36^68,269) 
(5,000,000) 
(1,562,519) 
(1,417,454) (44.348^42) 

(907.563) 

343.618,811 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Statement of Revenues. Expenditure^., and Changes in 
Fimd Balances - All Governmental Fmid Tvoes 

For the year ended December 31.2012 

Statement £ 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Ad 

Sales m d U t e 

OOta penalDES, imerest, etc 

Federi} grants 

Sute funds 

Sute revalue ihanng (nei) 

Other 

Fees, dsaiga , md commissiaos for temces 

Fmei md forfaturei 

Use of iDone) and pn^ietty 

Other 

Total 

EXPENDFTURES 

Genenlf 

Judicial 

Pnbhc safety 

Pubhcwcrics 

Culture and recreatiaa 

Health and welfare 

Debt service 

Prmapal 

Interesi arai ""^^ oiafgei 

Bond tssuanco costs 

Ps>'meni to rcAmded bond csaow agem 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS ( D E n O E N C Y ) OF REVENUES 

OVER E X T E N D m i R E S 

OTHER FINANCINC SOURCES (USES) 

OpGntm^ tnoifctsin 

Opa ilLDg t m x f e n out 

Proceeds Bom boodixiUBDGc 

s 

General 

Fund 

1057 906 

10 0S4 63S 

1 0 5 4 J 6 0 

1.148 646 

1900 756 

2,465 

229 443 

1,467,350 

1,061 

255.525 

CDBGDisastB 

Fund 

S 

21 982,752 

Disaster 

Recover^ Fund 

J 

-

44,20! 933 

NoD-maiar 

Govcminaiia] 

Funds 

S 6 423 46S S 

3,361,546 

376 491 

11,970 

12.900 396 

11619 

2,804,806 

1.258,936 

237 132 

53 
154,949 

Total 

7 481,374 

13 446,184 

I 430,751 

1 160616 

80 992,837 

14 084 

3,034,249 

2.726,286 

237,132 

1,114 
410.474 

Faymait to escrow agsit 

Total other fe«*rmg sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICCENCY) OF REVENUES 

AND OTHER SOURCES OVER 

E X P E N D m n i E S AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING O F YEAR 

PRIOR PERIOD AIMUSTMENTS 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED 

FUND BALANCES - END O F YEAR 

2,322,862 
(9,657 I9S) 

n^MJMl 

(5.209,252) 

8.553 658 
(290,814) 

20 186^1 

2.437 

.i437_ 

(55,175) 

g-032.789) 

44,208.933 

11447.343 

(8,139,546) 

(6,459 774) 

9,891.300 

(28.639.526) 

(18.748,226) 

(7,617.774) 

10 126.331 
(37,924 475) 
33 885,000 

2 433,041 
(3,261.468) 

5,258,429 

a.359,345) 

29,296 831 

(11,546.932) 

90,600 

3,342.454 

8,424,249 

10 728,553 

1,746 805 

6,269,959 

270,000 

88 860 

348.120 

69,355 

3,780 185 

90,600 

48.906.737 

8 424.249 

10 728,553 
1,746.805 

6,269,959 

270,000 

88 860 

348,120 

69,355 
47.475.550 

(13.483 687) 

14,131.402 
(47.581,671) 

33,885,000 
2,433,041 

(393.696) 

(13 877,383) 

47 686 634 

<^^S10.061) 

(1.936,976) (25J08,000) 15390.574 (8.700,810) 

See accompanjins notes to *>««'>" «i 



Statement F 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Reconciliation of the (jovemmental Fund '̂.Statement of Revenues. 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Acgvities 

For the year ended December 31. 2012 

Total net changes in fund balances - governmental funds S (13,877,383) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities m the Statement of Activities are 
different because 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures However m the statement 
of activities the (x>sts of those assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
are reported as depreciation expense This represents the amount that capital outlays 
exceeded depreciation expense and the loss on disposals in the current penod 27,221,730 

The issuance of long-term debt (e g bonds) provide current financial resources to 
governmental funds, while the repayment of the prmcipal of long-term debt consumes 
the current financial resources of governmental fiinds Neither transaction, however, 
has any effect on net positioiL This amount is the net effect of these differences m the 
treatment of long-term debt 

Bond principal payments 270,000 
Issuance of bonds payable (33,885,000) 
Payments to refimdmg bond escrow agent 3,330,823 
Bond issuance costs 348,120 
Premium on bonds issued (2,433,041) 
Amortization of deferred loss on refundmg (4,590) 
Amortization of bond preimtmi 103,539 

Change m revenue accruals - Under modified accnial basis of accountmg, revenues 
are not recognized unless they are deemed "available" to fmance the expenditures of 
the current period. Accrual basis recogmtion is not limited to availability, so certain 
revenues not available for spendmg are recognized m the current year 17,878,105 

Change m accrual basis recogmtion of mterest expenditures (486,882) 

Compensated absences are recorded m the governmental funds when paid, but arc 
recorded m the statement of activities when eamed. This represents the amount of 
compensated absences paid that exceeded amounts eamed m the current penod. 18,589 

The change m the net other post-employment benefit obhgation reported m the 
statement of activities does not require the use of current financial resources and, 
therefore, is not reported as an expenditure m the governmental fimds (250,172) 

The net revenue of certam activities of mtemal service fimds is reported with 
governmental acuvities (817,002) 

Change in net position of governmental activities j (2,583,164) 

See accompanying notes to fmancial statements 
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ST. BEWIARP FAftlSH COVT.If^MltWT 

SiJiCTmitpfWrtPcaUMP 

ASSETS 
Ciarmujeu 

Caib ml cMb equvakati 

CiBUDD ncemtdc* (nei of illowBKc lir 
Upbilkri cfaagcs 
Doe frm oCtfrfoDds 
PnptMb 

LoBiccemUc 
bnerat rccov^le 

RevcDUC btnd debt » i 

Sik* ux bond d(b( temce iciavc 
Sale) tat bond ddimvtee 

Icjlair tad iE£hriDoo 

CuaoBcr IDCUT deponu 
Sakt tax rcceniblc 

PBOPIRTV, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Proper^ puolt Aid cqapnmt, A cotf 

P n p d j plvn» n d ĉ uipnkCDL oci 

Total met* 

U A B I U n i S AND NET POSmON 

Fundi Te 

2.968.117 

416.233 
IS3 174 

12.053 4M 
7JJ96 

466,855 
708,000 

2,4a&674 

4I6J33 
3S3 174 

iy)S5 4M 
73fl» 

466.155 
708,000 

. 
89X681 

9011 

388*46 
98a!12 

5,072,627 
UM488 

2 

109977 
576.363 

,. 27«'-NS 

297 489708 
(104J93J8S1 

191196.423 

S 2Z0.7S7.71S 1 

153 16S 

353.165 

; 353,165 

388.646 
980.812 

ijm.ai 
1.594 4(8 

151165 
109,977 
576J63 

28JI4.460 

297 489 70S 
fl04393JBS1 

19I.e96.4a 

S Hl.n0JI3 

4J152.440 

I 4.25X440 

U A B U T I I S 
Oanoi hdaL-oa' 

Accounu n d aher pt^abla 
Setf BSunDBe d t a u pijable 
SaUnopivibl* 
Il«tmt|*pn>Uc 
DUB to o b v (tndj 

Total canoa liiHliTm 

CutTtoi hibilitEf pijable frees ratncted m a t ' 
BcDdi piyibk, va cf lauoortized debf r t n m ^ 

I liihiliiica piTibk fiom icsmctcd • 

Accmcd [fUn*** i 

Acoucd ncaWai levw 

Totil 

Totil bibfliuci 

NETPOSTTION 

RcAnctecfv 
CipnAlrcDnnlmd 

cf DC tcoytty lnjBiLtii ( 
fluids over Tnnc 

stfond hitinrr for the 
J KTviec faodi ttd the 

I 1748,113 S 

2ZIJ08 

10.IS5.672 

13,127,593 

2,935000 
SSj616 

1S7 72I 
I.IW,780 

4.343.120 

166^7 
7,192.997 

7Ji9,i44 

23.8301557 

192,896,423 

S 174S113 

Z13B0S 

10 1SSA73 

i2.127J93 

2,935000 
55,616 

157 7J4 
1.194.7(0 

4J43.1I0 

166(47 
7.19X997 

7JS9.U4 

23JJ03S7 

192,896423 

S 4X548 
4 17U58 

189J09 

261J93 

4.764,307 

4.764,307 

4.03ft73S 

I 196.927.161 I 353,165 

4J30,73( 
(511867) 

197,671 

Sec if^iTirjTiirjnf i 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Propnetary Funds 
Statement of Revemies. Expenses, and Changes m Fund Net Position 

For the year ended December 31. 2012 

Statemeot H 

0PERATP4G REVErOJES 
Charges for services 
Other operatmg revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Peisonal services and related beoeSts 
Utilities 
Contractual services, supphes, and matenals 
Professional services 
Insurance premiums 
Insurance and claims expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Otha expenses 

Total operatmg eicpenses 

Operatmg mcome (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Sales tax 
Interest eammgs 

Restncted assets 
Current assets 

Interest expense and bank fees 
Federal grants 
Other nonoperatmg expenses 
DedacDDDS from taxes 

Total non-operatxog revenues (eicpenses) 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
BEFORE TRANSFERS 

Transfers m 
Transfers out 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

NET POSITION 
BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED 

END OF YEAR 

Adjustment for the net effect of the current year activity between 
the mtenia] service funds and enterpnse funds 

Changes m net position of busmess-type activnies 

See accompanymg notes to financial statements 

Busmess-type 
Water 

and Sewer 
Division 

J 5.620.553 S 
90 138 

5 710 691 

2027^68 
883,393 
784,721 
227,041 

-
851,g48 

4,385.286 
390.805 

9.750,362 

(4.039,671) 

3,338,375 

852 
36,000 

(756.740) 
43.469.657 
(2.448,799) 

(n6.4\4) 

43,502.931 

Activities - Enterprise Funds 
Other 

Enterprise 
Funds 

S 

-

-
. 
-
-
-
-
-

. 

. 
-
-
-
-
. 
. 

Total 

5,620,553 
90.138 

5.710.691 

2.227,268 
883.393 
784,721 
227,041 

-
851,848 

4^85,286 
390.805 

9.750.362 

(4.039.671) 

3.338,375 

852 
36,000 

(756,740) 
43,469,657 
(2,448,799) 

(136.414) 

43,502.931 

Govenunental 
AcDviUes 
Internal 

Service Funds 

J 1,180,567 

. 

1,180.567 

171,930 

-
-

122,731 
1.810,929 

-
-

6.414 

2.112.004 

(931.437) 

. 
-

3.560 

-
-
-

3,560 

39.463,260 

37.115,816 
(3.665.547) 

72,913,529 

124.013.632 

196.927,161 

353.165 

353 165 

39,463,260 

37.115,816 
(3,665.547) 

72,913.529 

1110.875) 

(927,877) 

(927,877) 

416,010 

72,802,654 



ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Propnetary Fundi 
SmementBfriwhFlfnwi 

ForthevearendedDecanbq31.?Ql? 

Statement I 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACIIVlI iES 
Cosh received from customen and uscri 
Cash paid to supplten of good* or lentcei 
C a ^ paid to employees 

Net cash provided by openiUng actrvities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCINC ACnVITIES 
Transfers m , net 
Other Don-opentmg revenue 

Net payments to other funds 

Net cash provided by non-capitol finimcing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES 
Ciq>[ta] grants 
Sales tax receipts 
Prmapal payments oo outstandms bonds 
Interest expense on outstanding bonds 

:of c 

Net cash used in capital and related fmancuig activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING A C n v m E S 
Proceeds from sale of mvestments 
Interest received 

Net cash provided "Oy capital and reliOed financing activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Business-tvpe 
Water 

andSewei 
Division 

S 5,941968 S 
(3.317 056) 
(2,184.7311 

440 181 

33 450,269 
(2,448,799) 

(185.095) 

30.816,375 

43 469 657 
3,201.961 

(33,030,000) 
(2,051 893) 

(40,821,335) 

(29.231,610) 

852 

852 

2,025 798 

Achvmej - Enterpnse Funds 
Other 

Eotopnie 

Funds 

S 

:— — 

-

• — — 

. 

Total 

5,941 968 

(3.317.056) 

(2.184,731) 

440181 

33 450,269 
(2,448,799) 

(185.095) 

30 816,375 

43 469,657 
3,201 961 

(33,030.000) 
(2,051 893) 

(4082U3S) 

(29,231.610) 

852 

852 

2,025 798 

Governmental 

Activities 
Internal 

Service Funds 

$ 1,180,567 
(1 093 408) 

87,159 

366,967 

366 967 

-

. 

(3.559) 
3,560 

1 

454 127 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END OF YEAR 

RECONCILUTION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH 
USED IN OPERATING ACFIVITIES 
Opersung loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to 

net cash used in opcntting acuvuies 
DepreciaDon and amoitizanon 
Allowance for uncollectible customer receivables 
Decrease in cusUimer receivable 
Decrease m unbilled charges 
Decrease in prepaidi 
Decrease in mventoiy 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued ciqiccses 
Decrease m salanes payable 
Decrease m customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating actrvitiet 

11,188J92 

13.214,090 

S (4,039.671) 

4,385,286 
229 996 
(32,836) 
18,702 

(27 813) 
147 772 

(285 873) 
29,203 
15,415 

$ 440.181 

353.165 

353,165 

11,541,457 

I3.S67J55 2.486,674 

(4,039,671) J 

4,385,286 
229 996 
(32.836) 
18.702 

(27,813) 
147 772 

(285,873) 
29,203 
15,415 

(931437) 

. 
-
-
-

33,406 

-
695 981 
289,209 

. 
440,181 87.159 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31.2012 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Pansh of St Bernard is a local governmental subdivision which operates under a home rule charter, 
under the authonty of the Louisiana revised Statutes 33 1395 through 33 1395 6 The Home Rule Charter 
provides for a "president-council" form of government which consists of an elected council representmg 
the legislative branch of the government and an elected president headmg the executive branch 

The basic fmancial statements of the St Bernard Pansh Government (the Parish) have been prepared m 
conformity with U S generally accepted accountmg pnnciples (GAAP) for local governmental units as 
prescnbed by the Governmental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) The most significant accountmg 
and reportmg policies of the Pansh are descnbed m the following notes to the basic financial statements 

Basis of Presentation - Financial Reporting Entity 

The accompanymg financial statements mclude financial statements for the Pansh and certam legally 
separate organizations m accordance with Governmental Accountmg Standards Board 
(GASB) Codification Section 2100 Organizations are mcluded if the Pansh is financially accountable for 
them, or the nature and significance of their relationship with the Pansh is such that exclusion would cause 
the Parish's financial statements to be misleading or mcomplete 

The Pansh is financially accountable for an organization if it appoints a voting majonty of the 
organization's govemmg body and is able to impose its will on that organization, or there is a potential for 
the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the Pansh 
In addition, an organization that is fiscally dependent on the pnmary government should be included m its 
reporting entity 

Component Units 

In accordance with GASB, the Parish has determmed the followmg component umts are part of the 
reportmg entity 

St. Bernard Pansh Hospital December 31, year end 
St Bernard Pansh Library December 31, year end 
St Bernard Pansh Home Mortgage Authonty March 31, year end 

Complete financial statements of the discretely presented component units can be obtamed from their 
admmistrative offices The Pansh has chosen to issue financial statements of the pnmary government 
only, therefore only the fimds, organizations, mstitutions, agencies, departments, and offices that compnse 
the Pansh's legal entity are included GASB Codification provides for the issuance of pnmary government 
financial statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity However, the pnmary 
government's (the Pansh) financial statements are not a substitute for the reportmg entity's financial 
statements The accompanying pnmary govermnent financial statements have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accountmg principles as applied to government entities These financial 
statements are not intended to and do not report on the reportmg entity but rather are mtended to reflect 
only the financial statements of the pnmaiy government only of the Pansh. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2012 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Component Units (continued) 

Considered in the determmation of component umts of the reportmg entity were the Pansh School Board, 
the Pansh Assessor's Office, the Pansh Clerk of Court, the Judicial Clerk's Fund of the Thirty-Fourth 
Judicial Distnct Court, the Indigent Defender Board, the Pansh Shenff^s Office, and the Council on Aging 
It was determmed that these governmental entities are not component units of the Pansh Government 
reportmg entity because they have separately elected govemmg bodies, are legally separate, and are 
fiscally independent of the Pansh Government 

Basis of Presentation - Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The Pansh's basic financial statements mclude both govemment-wide (reportmg the Pansh as a whole) 
and fimd financial statements (reportmg the Pansh's major fimds) Both the government-wide and fund 
fmancial statements categorize pnmary activities as either governmental or busmess-type The Parish's 
judicial, general government, public safety, public works, cultural and recreation, and health and welfare 
services are classified as governmental activities The Pansh's water and sewer services are classified as 
busmess-type activities 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both governmental and busmess-type activities 
columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by colunm, (b) and are reported on a frill accmal, 
economic resources basis, which recognizes long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and 
obligations 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the Pansh's 
ftmctions and busmess-type activities The fimctions are also supported by general government revenues, 
mcludmg property taxes, sales taxes, and other general revenues Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the frmction (judicial, general government, public safety, public works, cultural and 
recreation, and health and welfare), or a busmess-type activity Operating grants include operating specific 
and discretionary grants, while the capital grants column reports capital specific grants The net costs (by 
ftinction and busmess-type activity) are normally covered by general revenues of the Parish Indu-ect costs 
are not allocated by function for fmancial reporting in this statement, however, certam indirect costs which 
can be specifically identified by function or segment are included m the direct expenses of that fiinction or 
segment 

This govemment-wide focus is more on the sustamability of the Pansh as an entity and the changes in the 
Pansh's net positions resultmg from the current year's activities 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation -Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the Pansh are reported m individual fimds m the frmd fmancial statements 
Each fimd is accounted for by providmg a separate set of self-balancmg accounts that compnses its assets, 
liabilities, fimd equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses 

The emphasis m fimd financial statements is on the major fimds m either the governmental or busmess-
type activities categones Non-major frmds by category are summarized mto a smgle column on the fimd 
financial statements GASBS No 34 sets forth mmimum cntena (percentage of assets, liabilities, revenues 
or expenditures/expenses of either fimd category of the governmental and enterpnse combmed) for the 
determination of major fimds The non-major funds are combmed m a column m the fiind fmancial 
statements 

Governmental fimds 

The focus of the governmental fimds' measurement (m the fimd statements) is upon determination of 
financial position and changes m fmancial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) 
rather than upon net mcome The vanous fimds of the pnmary government are grouped into genenc frmd 
types and broad frmd categones as follows 

(a) General Fund - The General Fund is the general operatmg fund of the Pansh It is used to account 
for all fmancial resources except those requu-ed to be accounted for m other frmds The General 
Fund IS always a major frmd 

(b) Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue frmds are used to accoimt for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources which by law are designated to finance particular fimctions or activities of the 
Pansh The two special revenue funds reported as major ftinds m the frmd fmancial statements are 
as follows 

CDBG Disaster Fund - This special revenue frmd is used to account for the proceeds and expenses 
associated with CDBG fiinds 

Disaster Recovers Fund — This special revenue frmd accounts for grants received from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for natural disasters 

(c) Debt Service Funds - Debt service fimds are established to meet requirements of bond ordmances 
and to account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, long-term debt prmcipal, 
mterest, and related costs There are no debt service fiinds that are major fimds 

(d) Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects fimds are used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by the 
propnetary fimd) In addition, the fimds are used to account for major street repairs and the 
acquisition of movable fixed assets There are no capital projects fimds that are major fiinds 

The activities reported in these fimds are reported as governmental activities m the government-wide 
financial statements 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation - Fund Finangal Statements (continued) 

Proprietary Funds 

The focus of propnetary frmd measurement is upon determmation of operatmg income, changes m net 
position, financial position, and cash flows The generally accepted accountmg pnnciples applicable are 
those similar to busmess in the pnvate sector The Pansh reports the following propnetary frmd types 

(a) Enterprise Funds - Enterprise frmds are required to be used to account for operations for which a 
fee is charged to external users for goods or services and the activity is fmanced with debt that is 
solely secured by a pledge of net revenues The activities reported m these frmds are reported as 
busmess-type activities m the government-wide financial statements The Water and Sewer 
enterpnse fands operate the Pansh's water distnbution system and its sewer system which pnmanly 
services the Pansh's residents 

(b) Internal Service Funds - Intemal service frmds are used to account for the fmancmg of goods or 
services provided by an activity to other departments or frmds of the Pansh on a cost reimbursement 
basis Because the prmcipal users of the mtemal services are the Pansh's governmental activities, 
the financial statement of the intemal service frmd is consolidated mto the governmental column 
when presented m the govenunent-wide financial statements 

Basis of Accounting-Measurement Focus 

Basis of Accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized m the 
accounts and reported m the financial statements It relates to the timing of the measurements made 
regardless of the measurement focus applied 

Accmal 

Both governmental and busmess-type activities in the govemment-wide financial statements and the 
proprietary frmd financial statements are presented on the accmal basis of accountmg Property taxes are 
reported m the penod for which levied Other non-exchange revenues, mcludmg mtergovemmental 
revenues and grants are reported when all eligibility requirements have been met Fees and charges and 
other exchange revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized when mcurred 

Modified Accrual 

The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the modified accmal basis of accountmg 
Under the modified accmal basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accmal, i e , 
both measureable and available "Available" means collectible within the current penod or withm 60 days 
after year end Property tax revenues are recognized m the penod for which levied provided they are also 
available Intergovernmental revenues and grants are recognized when all eligibility requirements are met 
and the revenues are available Recognition of governmental fund type revenues represented by 
noncurrent receivables is deferred until they become available Expenditures are recognized when the 
related liability is mcurred Exceptions to this general mle mclude principal and mterest on general 
obligation long-term debt and employee vacation and sick leave, which are recognized when due and 
payable 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 3K 2012 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U S generally accepted accountmg pnnciples 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the financial statements, as well 
as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting penod Actual results could differ 
from those estimates The current economic envu"onment has increased the degree of uncertamty inherent 
in those estimates and assumptions 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Pansh's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investments with ongmal maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition 

A smgle consolidated bank account has been established in a local bank mto which monies are deposited 
and from which most disbursements are made The purpose of this consolidation is to reduce 
admmistrative costs and provide a smgle cash balance available for the maximization of mvestment 
eammgs Each fund shares m the mvestment eammgs accordmg to its average cash balance, prorated 
between funds 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes petty cash and demand deposits Certam 
proceeds of the Enterpnse funds revenue bonds and sales tax bonds, as well as certam resources set aside 
for their repayment, are classified as restncted assets on the Statement of Net Position because theu" use is 
limited by applicable bond covenants 

Investments 

Investments are stated at fau value based on quoted market pnces 

Accounts Receivable 

Major accounts receivable are recorded for (1) sales and use taxes, (2) ad valorem taxes, (3) road royalty, 
(4) customer and unbilled receivables m the Water and Sewer Enterpnse Fund, and (5) federal grants 
receivable Accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles The allowances are 
based on management's best estimate of uncollectible amounts 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 

The Water and Sewer Division Enterpnse Fund mamtams an mventory of parts and expendable supphes 
that IS valued at the lower of cost or market The mventory is recognized as an expense when consumed 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accountmg periods and are recorded as paid 
Items m both the government-wide and frmd financial statements 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets (i e , land, buildmgs, equipment, and improvements other than buildings), which include the 
Pansh's infrastmcture and constmction m progress, are stated at histoncal cost or estimated histoncal cost 
if histoncal cost is not known Donated capital assets are recorded at their fan- value on the date donated 
An item is classified as an asset if the initial individual cost is $5,000 or greater Capital assets of the 
Pansh are reported m the government - wide financial statements but not m the governmental fund 
fmancial statements Assets subject to depreciation are depreciated usmg the straight-lme method over 
estimated useful lives. A salvage value of 10% of histoncal cost is assigned to depreciable assets of the 
Pansh 

Additions and unprovements that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized Repau^ 
and mamtenance costs are expensed as incurred 

The Pansh reviews the carrymg value of its capital assets to determine if cutiumstances exist mdicatmg 
impairment in the carrymg value of capital assets If facts or circumstances support the possibdity of 
unpairment, management follows guidance m GASB Statement No 42, Accounting and Financial 
Reportmg for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries If impairment is mdicated, an 
adjustment will be made to the carrying value of the capital assets Durmg the year ended December 31, 
2012, an impairment loss of $6,539,142 was recorded m the Statement of Acdvities 

The estimated usefiil lives (m years) of all depreciable assets are as follows 

Buildmgs and improvements 20-40 
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5 - 1 0 
Machmery and equipment 5 - 1 5 
Bndges 40 
Water and sewerage systems 25 
Canals 30 - 5 0 
Road system 20 - 4 0 

Capital assets are mcluded m the capital asset accounts until theu* disposal The cost of assets sold or 
retired and the related amounts of accumulated depreciation are elunmated from the accounts m the year of 
sale or retirement, and any resultmg gam or loss is recorded in the fmancial statements 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenues anse when potential revenue does not meet both the measureable and available cntena 
for recognition m the current penod Deferred revenue also arises when resources are received by the 
Pansh before it has a legal claun to them In subsequent penods, when both revenue recognition criteria 
are met, or when the Parish has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed 
and revenue is recognized 

Liability for Claims and Judgments 

The Insurance Fund was established to account for the self-insurance of workmans' compensation, 
unemployment compensation, general, and automobile liability by the Pansh Government The Pansh 
Government is self-msured for claims up to $250,000 per occurrence 

The Pansh Government has an msurance policy for claims between $250,000 and $5,000,000 per 
occurrence One mdependent msurance service company admmisters the fund The estimated claims 
liability related to pnor years' workers compensation claims are computed by subtractmg paid claims from 
the reserves previously set up to amve at remaining reserves and then developmg that number based on 
factors determmed by the thû d party administrator using histoncal data The estimated claims liability 
related to pnor years' general liability and auto claims was estimated by the Pansh Government's legal 
department based on a claim by claim evaluation to determme the potential loss Estimated claims liability 
related to the current year's general liability, auto and workers' compensation was determmed by usmg the 
average annual claims expense mcurred for each type of coverage based on the fund's history 

An aimual analysis of all open policy years for workers' compensation and automobile and general liabihty 
is completed by the nsk manager and legal counsel to determine the exposure m each policy year When it 
is determmed that losses on outstandmg and current claims can be reasonably estimated, an evaluation on 
the policy year is performed The evaluation determines if a dividend can be declared by the self-msurance 
fund for that policy year. Once it is determmed that a dividend can be declared, the findmgs are reviewed 
by the admmistration and presented before the Pansh Council The Parish Council then must pass an 
ordmance declanng a dividend from the self-msurance frmd and dedicatmg the dividend to a project 
There were no dividends paid for the year ended December 31, 2012 

Annual and Sick Leave 

Substantially all employees of the Parish Government earn from 10 to 20 days of aimual leave each year 
dependmg on length of service Annual leave accumulated in one year must be used by December 31 of the 
followmg year Accumulated annual leave may be used only after 26 weeks of service Substantially all 
employees of the Parish Government accme one day of sick leave for each month of contmuous 
employment Sick leave may be accumulated to a maximum of 90 days 

Fire department employees may be paid out for their accmed vacation upon retirement or termmation 
Firefighters can get paid up to 1/3 of their accumulated sick pay upon termination Accordmg to L R S 
33 1995, firemen employed by the Pansh Government are entitled to full pay durmg sickness or mcapacity 
not brought about by the fneman's own negligence for a penod of fifty-two weeks At December 31, 2012, 
accmed vacation was $1,141,403 and accmed sick leave was $276,051 for governmental activities 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Annual and Sick Leave (continued) 

At December 31, 2012, the accmed vacation was $217,574 and accmed sick leave was $4,889 for busmess 
type activities In the goverament-wide financial statements and the propnetary fund types fund 
statements, the total compensated absences liability is recorded as an expense and a long-term obligation 
and allocated on a functional basis 

Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide and propnetary frmd fmancial statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities m the applicable governmental activities, busmess-type activities, or 
propnetary frmd statement of net position Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds usmg the effective mterest method Bonds payable are 
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred 
charges and amortized over the term of the related debt 

In the fimd fmancial statements, governmental frmd types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well 
as bond issuance costs, durmg the current penod The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other 
financmg sources Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financmg sources while 
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other fmancmg uses Issuance costs, whether or not withheld 
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures 

Govemment-wide and Proprietary Fund Net Position 

The Pansh has implemented GASB Statement No 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of 
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, effective fiscal year 2012 This standard 
provides guidance for reportmg the financial statement elements of deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred mflows of resources Deferred outflows represent the consumption of the government's net 
position that is applicable to a future reportmg penod A deferred inflow represents the acquisition of net 
position that is applicable to a fiiture reportmg penod 

Because deferred outflows and deferred inflows are, by definition, neither assets nor liabilities, the 
statement of net assets title is now referred to as the statement of net position The statement of net position 
reports net position as the difference between all other elements in a statement of net position In the 
government-wide financial statements, net position is displayed into three components 

a Invested m capital assets, net of related debt - consists of the histoncal cost of capital assets less 
accumulated depreciation and less any debt that remams outstandmg that was used to finance those 
assets plus deferred outflows of resources less deferred mflows of resources related to those assets 

b. Restncted net position - consists of assets that are restricted by the Pansh's creditors (for example 
through debt covenants), by the state enablmg legislation (through restnctions on shared revenues), by 
grantors (both federal and state), and by other contnbutors 

c Unrestncted net position - all other net position that does not meet the definition of "restncted" or 
"invested in capital assets, net of related debt" 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Governmental Fund Balances 

In the governmental frmd financial statements fiind balances are classified as follows 

Non-Spendable Fund Balance - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are m a non-spendable 
form (such as prepaid expenses) or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
mtact 

Restncted Fund Balance - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of the Pansh 
Charter, state or federal laws, or extemally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors 

Committed Fund Balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its 
highest level of decision making authonty by a vote of the Pansh Council, to be reported as committed, 
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest level action 
to remove or change the constramt 

Assigned Fund Balance - amounts a goverrunent mtends to use for a specific purpose, mtent can be 
expressed by the govemmg body or by an official or body to which the governmental body delegates the 
authonty such as the Pansh and its management 

Unassigned Ftmd Balance - all amounts not mcluded in other spendable classifications 

Interfund Activity 

Interfimd activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers Loans are 
reported as mterfimd receivables and payables as appropnate and are elunmated m the Statement of Net 
Position Transfers between governmental or between propnetary fimds are netted as part of the 
reconciliation to the government-wide fmancial statements 

Operating Revenues and Expenses 

The parish's propnetary funds distmguish between operatmg and non-operatmg revenues and expenses 
Operatmg revenues and expenses of the Pansh's water and sewer frmds consist of charges for services and 
the costs of providmg those services, mcludmg depreciation and excludmg interest cost All other 
revenues and expenses are reported as non-operatmg 
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Budgets 

The procedures used by the Pansh m establishmg the budgetary data reflected m the fmancial statements 
are as follows 

At least ninety (90) days before the beginning of each fiscal year, the Pansh President submits a balanced 
consolidated line item operatmg and capital budget on a modified accmal basis of accountmg m 
accordance with the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act and m a format established by the Pansh 
The Parish President submits, with the budget, a budget message contammg recommendations concemmg 
the fiscal policy of the Pansh, a descnption of the important factors of the budget, and an explanation of all 
major increases or decreases of budget recommendations as compared with expenditures of pnor years 
The Pansh Council publishes the proposed budget m the official joumal at least ten (10) calendar days 
before the meeting at which the budget is to be adopted The Council may amend the budget before 
adoption, except that m no event shall the Council cause the total proposed expenditures to exceed means 
of fmancmg If the Council fails to act on the budget withm the tune Imiit provided, it shall be adopted as 
submitted by the Pansh President The budget constitutes an appropnation of funds for all purposes 
contamed therem The budget ordmance becomes effective on the first day of the fiscal year unless 
otherwise provided therem 

If durmg the fiscal year the Pansh President certifies that there are available revenues m excess of those 
estimated m the budget, he shall present a supplemental budget for the disposition of such revenues to the 
Council The Council by ordmance may make supplemental appropnations up to the amount of the excess 
To meet a pubbc emergency affectmg life, health, property, or the public peace, the Council may make 
emergency appropriations The appropnations may be made by emergency ordinance m accordance with 
the provisions of Article II, Section 2 - 14 of the Home Rule Charter To the extent that there are no 
available unappropnated revenues, the govemmg authonty may borrow money to meet the emergency 
The repayment shall be a fixed charge upon the revenue of the followmg year and shall be mcluded m the 
operating budget for that year. If durmg the fiscal year it appears that revenues available will be 
insufficient to meet the amount appropnated, the Pansh President shall mdicate the estimated amount of 
the deficit and recommend to the Council steps to be taken The Council shall take action as it deems 
necessary to prevent any deficit 

(2) Deposits and Investments 

Deposits. The Pansh's deposits are subject to and mamtained m accordance with the State of Louisiana's 
Constitutional Revised Statutes (Revised Statutes) Under the Revised Statutes, all deposits exceedmg the 
amount msured by the FDIC are to be fully collateralized with specific approved secunties designated 
therem valued at 102% of the deposits The eligible collateral pledged are held in custody by any Federal 
Reserve Bank, or branch thereof or an independent thu-d party with whom the Parish has a current 
custodial agreement All collateral held must be clearly marked, indicatmg evidence of ownership 
(safekeepmg receipt) Deposits collateralized under the Revised Statutes are considered collateralized wiA 
securities held by the pledgmg financial mstitutions tmst department or agent m the "Pansh's name " 
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(2) Deposits and Investments (continued) 

At December 31,2012, the carrymg amount of the Pansh's deposits was $40,712,289 

Custodial credit nsk is the nsk that m the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be 
retumed to it under state law At December 31, 2012, the Pansh's bank balances totaled $43,537,579 
These bank deposits were completely secured by federal depository msurance or the pledge of secunties 
held by the pledgmg banks agent in the Pansh's name at December 31, 2012 

Investments. State statutes authonzed the Pansh Government to mvest m obligations of the U S Treasury, 
agencies, and instrumentalities, commercial paper rated AAA 1, 2, or 3, repurchase agreements, and the 
Louisiana Asset management pool (LAMP) 

The Pansh mvests momes with the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) At December 31, 2012, 
the Pansh held $290,338 in LAMP in the intemal service funds LAMP is administered by LAMP Inc., a 
nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana Only local government entities 
havmg contracted to participate m LAMP have an mvestment mterest m its pool of assets The pnmary 
objective of LAMP is to provide a safe envuonment for the placement of public funds m short-term, high-
quahty mvestments The LAMP portfoho mcludes only secunties and other obligations m which local 
governments m Louisiana are authonzed to mvest m accordance with LSA-R.S 33 2955 

GASB standards requires disclosure of credit nsk, custodial credit nsk, concentration of credit nsk, mterest 
rate nsk, and foreign currency nsk for all public entity mvestments 

LAMP is a 2a7- like mvestment pool The followmg facts are relevant for 2a7 like mvestment pools 

• Credit nsJL LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's 
• Custodial credit nsk LAMP participants' mvestments m the pool are evidenced by shares of the 

pool Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categonzed because they are not evidenced 
by secunties that exist in physical or book-entry form The public entity's mvestment is with the 
pool, not the secunties that make up the pool, therefore, no disclosure is required 

• Concentration of credit nsk Pooled mvestments are excluded from the 5 percent disclosure 
requirement. 

• Interest rate nsk LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to 
their account balances LAMP prepares its own interest rate nsk disclosure usmg the weighted 
average matunty (WAM) method The WAM of LAMP assets is restncted to not more than 60 days, 
and consists of no securities with a matunty m excess of 397 days The WAM for LAMP'S total 
mvestments is 54 as of December 31, 2012 

• Foreign currency nsk Not applicable to 2a7 -like pools 

The investments m LAMP are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. The fair value is 
determmed on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position m the extemal mvestment pool is the 
same as the net asset value of the pool shares 

LAMP, Inc IS subject to the regulatory oversight of the State Treasurer and the board of directors LAMP 
IS not registered with the SEC as an investment company 
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(2) Deposits and Investments (continued) 

The Pansh follows GASB Statement No 31, Accountmg and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments 
and for External Investment Pools, which requires the adjustments of the canymg values of mvestments to 
fair value, which is based on available market values The Local Government Investment Pool is a 
"2a-7-like" pool in accordance with GASB Statement No 31, therefore, it is not presented at fau- value but 
at Its actual pooled share pnce, which approximates fau" value 

GASB standards requires disclosure of credit nsk, custodial credit nsk, concentration of credit nsk, mterest 
rate nsk, and foreign currency nsk for all public entity mvestments 

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate nsk is the nsk that changes in the fmancial market rates of mterest will 
adversely affect the value of an mvestment The Pansh manages mterest rate nsk for mvestments under the 
control of the Pansh by limitmg the maximum matunty of investments m accordance with then- mvestment 
policy As stated m its mvestment policy, the Pansh will attempt to match its mvestments with anticipated 
cash flow requu-ements Unless matched to a specific cash flow, cash will not be mvested m secunties 
maturmg more than three years from the date of purchase 

At December 31, 2012, the governmental and fiduciary fimds, mvestment balances and matunties for those 
investments were as follows (amounts m thousands) 

Investment maturity in years 
Less than 

Total one year 

LAMP $ 290,338 $ 290,338 

Certificate of Deposit 572,331 572,331 

Total mvestments $ 862,669 $ 862,669 

Credit Quality Risk - Credit quality nsk is the nsk that the issuer or other counterparty to a debt secunty 
will not fulfill its obligation to the Pansh The Pansh does not have a policy statement concemmg credit 
quality nsk m its mvestment policy National ratmg agencies assess this nsk and assign a credit quality 
ratmg for most mvestments Obligations of the U S government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the 
U S government are not assigned credit quality ratings Credit quality ratings are reported on obligations 
of U S government agencies not explicitly guaranteed by the U S government. LAMP has been rated 
AAA by Standard & Poor's Corporation 
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(2) Deposits and Investments (continued) 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit nsk for investments is the nsk that, m the event of a failiu^, the 
Pansh will not be able to recover the value of its mvestments or collateral secunties that are m the 
possession of an outside party Investments are exposed to custodial credit nsk if they are unmsured, are 
not registered m the Pansh's name, and are held by either the counterparty to the investment purchase or 
the counterparty's tmst department or agent but not held in the Pansh's name The mvestments of the 
Pansh at December 31, 2012 were not subject to custodial credit nsk 

The Pansh has no formal mvestment policy regardmg custodial credit nsk or concentration of credit nsk 

(3) Sales Tax Revenues 

At December 31, 2012, the total sales tax levied in the Pansh is 9%, of which 4% is state sales tax, 2% is 
levied by the St Bemard Pansh School Board (the School Board), and 5% is dedicated to the St Bernard 
Pansh Sheriff The remainmg 2 5% is used to fund the general operations of the Pansh The 2 5% sales tax 
revenue dedicated to the Parish is recorded in the fmancial statements as follows 1 5% is general 
goverrunent operations of the Pansh (general fimd), .5% is for sanitation (non-major special revenue fimd), 
and 5% is for water & sewerage (propnetary fimds) The sales tax for water and sewer is dedicated for 
improvements to the sewer and water system including authonty to fimd bonds v^th the tax, provided that 
at least 25% of the annual revenues of the sales tax must be expended to correct mflow and mfiltration m 
sewerage collection Imes, or to repau- damages caused thereby, unless requu^ed for debt services on bonds 
or otherwise approved by at least two-thirds of the Pansh Council The St Bemard Pansh Shenff is 
authorized to collect and remit this tax to the Pansh government and School Board for a stipulated fee 

(4) Ad Valorem Tax 

The Pansh levies a tax on real and personal property Portions of these property taxes are dedicated for fire 
and police protection services and the pubhc library system Taxes on real and personal property are levied 
on November 1 of the assessment year based upon the assessed value as of the pnor January 1 However, 
before the tax can be levied, the tax rolls must be submitted to the State Tax Commission for approval 
Taxes are due and payable on November 15, the date on which an enforceable lien attaches on the 
property, and are delinquent on December 31 

The assessed value of property in the Pansh for each year is determmed by an elected Board of Assessors 
It is then certified by the Louisiana Tax Commission as complymg with the Louisiana Constitution of 
1974 The Pansh is permitted by the Louisiana statutes to levy taxes up to $32 71 per $1,000 of assessed 
valuation for general governmental services (mcludmg fire) other than the payment of prmcipal and 
interest on long-term debt and other purposes specifically approved by the voters It is permitted to levy 
taxes m unlimited amounts for the payment of pnncipal and mterest on general obligation bonds of the 
Pansh 
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(4) Ad Valorem Tax (continued) 

Property tax levies per $1,000 of assessed valuation accounted for withm the frmds of the Pansh (pnmary 
government only) for the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows 

General 
General governmental services 

Special revenue 
Fu-eProtecUon District No 1 
Fire Protection District No 2 
St Bemard (Council on Aging 
Recreation 
Public Works (Road District No 1) 
RoadLigJitingDisU-ictNo 1 
Public health 
Gaibage Distnct No I 

$ 

$ 

2 70 

i n 
8 05 
0 94 
2 16 
3 04 
121 
0 62 
3 04 

29 03 

Property taxes levied on November 15, 2012, collected during 2012, or expected to be collected withm the 
first 60 days of 2013, are recognized as revenues in the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 
m fimd balances - govemmental frmds The entire estimated collectible amount of the tax levy for the 
fiscal year is recorded as revenue m the govemment-wide financial statements Property taxes paid under 
protest are held m escrow until resolution of the dispute Amounts collected for other govemmental entities 
are accounted for m the agency funds 

(5) Allowance for Uncollectible Receivables 

The allowance for estimated uncollectible receivables is based on histoncal collection experience and other 
relevant cu-cumstances The allowance for estimated uncollectible amounts of the primary govemment 
consists of the followmg 

Governmental funds: 
General Fund $ 25,726 
Non-major govemmental fimds 243,054 

Business-type funds: 
Water and Sewer Division 513,056 

Total allowance for uncollectibles $ 781,836 
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(6) Capital Assets 

A summary of changes m capital assets of govemmental activities and business-

GoverameiitalActnities: 

Ncncfepreodble captal assets 
Land 
Ccnstmdiai inprogcss 

Total nonctprecoble capital assets 

DepieciaUe capita] asssts: 
Land m^rc^araits 
Buldingsand waprwanats 
Fiiniture, fixtires, and ec|iipirert 
Nfednnoy and qqpmert 
Rcads>stBm 
Brtigps 

Total dspreoable capital asxts 

Less aocumukeddepreoation 

Total dspreoable capital assets net 

Total gp\cmnmal activites 

capital assets, net 

Busmess-tvDcAdiMtiEs: 

NaQdEpreaabfe c^lal assets 

Land 
Canstrudicn mprogtss 

Ibtal nyns^Eprsasble capital assets 

Dep-eaaUe capital assets: 
Buildmgs 
Fiinituie, fixtires, and eqjipmat 
IVfecfanery and quipmot 
Infrastructure 

Total depreoable capital assets 

Less acamikteddeprecBtion 

Total dcpiecable c^tal assst^ net 

Total busmess-type activities 
capital assets, net 

$ 

J_ 

$ 

— 

$ 

IralaTwy 

Januaiy 1, 
2Dn 

16,146,038 
225.900,829 
242.046.867 

20,167 
82364384 

381,929 
I7;2l738l 
41,836,495 

1363360 
143,183,716 

(32362,777) 

110,820,939 

352,867,806 

221,036 
66,005,228 
66,226,264 

ill 
IS

 

(100.475,986) 

90,004382 

15631,646 

$ 

$ 

$ 

— 

J_ 

i^dditions 

3,099,753 
43,977,842 
47.077,605 

397.945 

397,945 

(13,714,678) 

(13316,'B3) 

33,750.872 

40380332 
40,580332 

46341 
98.690 

145,031 

(4,059386) 

(3^14,555) 

36.665,777 

Deletions and 
aoj IK limits 

$ 

-

(12.QH16q) 

(UQ5^160) 

5.515,018 

(6^539.142) 

$ (6^539,142) 

$ 

-

-

-

$ 

•type IS as follow; 

Transfer 

$ 
(243,B9,275) 
(^3.09.275) 

59,371,907 

147.048 
183,62^320 

243.139.275 

-

243.09,275 

$ 

$ 
(57.664,959) 
(57,664.959) 

57,610^434 

5.025 
49,500 

57,66^959 

-

57.664.959 

$ 

> 

Baianoe 
Dtecznter31, 

2012 

$ 19,245,801 
36,739396 
45.985,197 

20,167 
129.682,131 

381,929 
17,762374 

225,456,815 
1363360 

374.666,7'?6 

(40362,437) 

334,10*339 

$ 380,089336 

$ 221,036 
48.920,601 
49,141,637 

74,162,299 
36,492 

1.920372 
172,171,195 
248,290358 

(10*335372) 

143,754,786 

$ 192,896,423 

At December 31, 2012, constmction progress m the busmess-type activities primarily consists of water treatment 
plant expansion and improvements to the sewer sanitary system 
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{6) Capital Assets (continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the pnmary govemment as 

Governmental Activities: 
General govemment 

Judicial $ 1,811,850 
Library 26,438 
Other general govemment 316,534 

Pubhc safety 806,827 
Public works 9,972,317 
Culture and recreation 728,567 
Health and welfare 52,145 

Total depreciation expense -
govemmental actmUes $ 13,714,678 

Business-tvpe Activities: 
Water and sewer $ 4,059,586 

(7) Long-Term Debt 

Bond Transactions - govemmental funds 

The Pansh issues bonds to provide for the acquisition and constmction of major capital facilities Bonds 
payable, at December 31, 2012 comprise the followmg 

Descnption 
2003 Sales Tax Refunding 

Bonds, paid in full in March 2013 
2012 Sales Tax Refundmg 

Bonds, due m annual mstallments 
rangmg from $470,000 to $3,515,000 
commencmg March 2014 
through March 2024 

Original 
issue 

$ 6,970,000 

33,885,000 

Range of 
average 

interest rates 

3 9 - 4 6 5 % 

0 9-4 0% 

Amoant 
outstanding 

$ 280,000 

33.885,000 

Due in 
one year 

$ 280,000 

-

34,165,000 $ 280,000 

Bond premium at December 31. 2012 2.329,502 

$ 36,494,502 

On January 1, 2003, the 2003 Sales Tax Refundmg Bonds were issued for the purpose of refundmg the 
1996 Public Improvement Bonds and makmg capital improvements A portion ($3,200,000) of the 2003 
bonds were defeased durmg the year ended December 31, 2012 with proceeds from the 2012 Sales Tax 
Refundmg Bonds On July 17, 2012, the 2012 Sales Tax Refundmg Bonds were issued for the purpose of 
refundmg the 2003 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds and the 2004 Sales Tax Bonds 
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Bond Transactions - proprietary funds 

Descnption 
2004 Sales Tax Bonds 

due m annual mstallments 
rangmg from $45,000 to $2,415,000 
commencmg August 2004 
through March 2024 

2008 Sales Tax Refunding 
Bonds, due m annua) mstallments 
rangmg from $615,000 to $795,000 
commencmg March 2008 
through March 2019 

Onginal 
issue 

$ 50,000,000 

6,715,000 

Range of 
average 

interest rates 

4 0-5 0% 

3 88% 

Amount 
outstandmg 

$ 5,255,000 

4.920.000 

Due in 
one year 

$ 2320,000 

615,000 

10,175,000 $ 2,935,000 

Bond premium at December 31, 2012 129,288 

$ 10304,288 

On August 1, 2004, the 2004 Sales Tax Bonds were issued to provide for capital improvements to the 
Water and Sewer funds A portion ($30,210,000) of the 2004 Sales Tax bonds were defeased durmg the 
year ended December 31,2012 with proceeds from the 2012 Sales Tax Refundmg Bonds 

The payment requirements for all bonds outstandmg, mcludmg, as of December 31, 2012, are as follows 

Year endmg December 31 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018-2022 
2023 - 2027 

Principal Interest 

3,215,000 
3,525,000 
3,675,000 
3,780,000 
3,910,000 

19,195,000 
7,040,000 

1,703,159 
1,562,140 
1,404,927 
1,273,712 
1,123,152 
3,259,174 

279,000 
$ 44,340,000 $ 10,605,264 
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(7) Long-Term Debt (continued) 

The pansh's legal debt limit for General Obligation Bonds is $31,297,132 At December 31, 2012, Pansh's 
outstanding debt is funded through sales taxes receipts At December 31, 2012, the Pansh has 
$26,297,132 available for general obligation debt 

The vanous bond mdentures contain significant lunitations and restnctions on aimual debt service 
requirements, maintenance of and flow of moneys through vanous restncted accounts, minimum amounts 
to be mamtained m vanous sinkmg funds, and minimum revenue bond coverages At December 31, 2012, 
management believes it is m compliance with all financial related covenants 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

\n July 2012, the Parish issued $33,885,000 of Sales Tax Reftmding Bonds (Senes 2012) to refimd 
$30,210,000 of the Senes 2004 Sales Tax Bonds, and $3,200,000 of the Senes 2003 Sales Tax Bonds The 
cost of issuance of the Senes 2012 Sales Tax Refundmg Bonds totaled $348,120 and the net deferred loss 
on refundmg was $130,823 By refundmg these bonds, the Pansh reduced its total debt service payments 
over the next 11 years by approximately $1,889,518 and obtamed an economic gam of approximately 
$1,612,440 Included m the Enterpnse fund non-operatmg expenses is $2 4 million placed in escrow for 
the bonds defeased durmg 2012 

Defeased Bonds 

The Senes 2003 Sales Tax Bonds and Senes 2004 Sales Tax Bonds were partially advanced refunded m 
2012 A portion of the proceeds from a subsequent bond issuance was placed m escrow with a trustee 
The pnncipal and mterest from these mvested funds is used to service the debt of the refunded issue 
Neither the escrow fund nor the Series 2003 and Senes 2004 bonds payable are shown m the 
accompanying statement of net position At December 31, 2012, the outstandmg balance of the defeased 
Senes 2003 and 2004 bonds was $3,200,000 and $30,210,000, respectively 

Revenue Anticipation Note 

In October 2012, the Pansh issued a revenue anticipation note m the amount of $5,000,000 to pay the costs 
of current operations of the Pansh The note bears mterest at 3 25% and matures on March 1, 2013 At 
December 31,2012, the note had a balance of $60,000 which was paid m full in Febmary 2013 

Loans Payable 

Dunng the year ended December 31, 2009, the Parish entered into a long-term agreement with the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency under the Community Disaster Loan Act as a result of the major disaster 
declaration relatmg to Humcane Gustav The Pansh did not receive any funds for the CDL loan durmg 
the year ended December 31, 2012 At December 31, 2012, the balance on the CDL loan is $5,000,000 
and accmed mterest is $333,390 The loan is for a term of five years with annual payments of pnncipal 
and interest (rate of I 875%) through the matunty date of Apnl 2014 Sunple mterest accmes on the 
outstanding pnncipal balance until payment in full on the matunty date 
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The requuements to amortize the CDL loan are as follows 

Principal 

Year endmg December 31 
2013 
2014 5,000,000 

Interest 

403,510 

$ 5,000,000 $ 403,510 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended December 31,2012 was as follows 

Governmental Activities 
Claims and judgments (note 12) 
Accmed annual and sick leave (note 1) 
Sales tax bonds 
Premium on sales tax bonds payable 
Commumty Disaster Loan 
Post-employment benefits (note 7) 

Busmess-type Activities 
Claims and judgments (note 12) 
Accmed annual and sick leave (note 1) 
Sales tax bonds 
Prenuum on sales tax bonds payable 

January 1. 
2012 

J 2.788,827 
1,436,043 
3,750,000 

-
5.000.000 
U 12,348 

$ 14,287.218 

S 413,610 
209.129 

43,205,000 
927,288 

S 

T 

s 

Additions 

1,393,878 

-
33.885,000 
2,433,041 

-
1,261,271 

38,973,190 

283.693 
13,334 

-
-

S 

X 
$ 

Deletions 

(570,897) 
(18,589) 

(270.000) 

-
-

(1,011,100) 
(1,870.586) 

(137,853) 

-
(33,030.000) 

(798,000) 

December 31. 

$ 

T 

s 

2012 

3,611,808 
1,417,454 

37,365,000 
2,433,041 
5.000,000 
1,562.519 

51,389,822 

559,450 
222,463 

10.175,000 
129.288 

$ 

_$_ 

S 

Due in 
one year 

354,364 
280.000 

-
-
-

634;}64 

. 
55,616 

2,935,000 

-
J 44,755.027 297.027 $ (33,965.853) 11,086,201 $ 2,990.616 

The long-term liabilities will be repaid from the General Fund, and the Sales Tax Bonds which will be 
repaid from the Debt Service Funds and the Sewer and Water Funds At December 31, 2012, the debt 
service funds had $1,124,584 m fund balance reserved to service debt 

(8) Operating Lease Income 

The Pansh's governmental activities recorded lease mcome of $103,256 from four lease agreements m 
effect during the year ended December 31, 2012 The Pansh's busmess-type activities recorded lease 
mcome of $74,030 from six lease agreements m effect dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 The 
Parish has also granted the St Bemard Pansh School Board tiie use of property at St Bemard Highway 
and Palmisano Boulevard free of rent for a period of thirty years 

41 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31.2012 

(8) Operating Lease Income (continued) 

The fiiture minimum rental for the next five years and m the aggregate are 

Year Endmg 
December 31, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018-2022 

Total 

( 

$ 

$ 

jovemmental 
Activities 

92,550 
92,550 
92,550 
92,550 
92,550 

462,750 

925,500 

Business-type 
Activities 

$ 68,990 
68,190 
54,182 
56,731 
56,731 

183,043 

$ 487,867 

(9) Interfund Payables, Receivables and Transfers 

The pnmary purpose of mterfimd receivables and payables is to loan monies from the general fund to 
mdividual funds to cover current expenditures Individual fund balances due from/to other funds at 
December 31, 2012, were as follows 

Fund 
Governmental funds 

Major funds 
General Fund 
Disaster Recovery Fund 

Non-major funds 
Total govemmental funds 

Proprietary fund 
Water and Sewer Fund 
Self Insurance hilemal Service 
Water and Sewer Self Insurance 
Intemal Service 

Total propnetary fimds 

Total all funds 

Due From Other 

$ 

$ 

Funds 

9,454,057 
14,066,481 
4,957,656 

28,478,194 

12,053,484 
286,909 

605,772 
12,946,165 

41,424,359 

Due To Other 
Funds 

$ 8,379,000 
15,888,874 
6,739,521 

31,007.395 

10,155,672 
-

261,292 
10.416,964 

$ 41,424,359 
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(9) Interfund Payables, Receivables and Transfers (continued) 

Transfers between funds dunng the year ended December 31, 2012 are as follows 

Fund 
Governmental funds 

Major funds 
General Fund 
CDBG Disaster Fund 
Disaster Recovery Fund 

Non-major funds 
Total govemmental funds 

Propnetary fund 
Water and Sewer Fund 

Total propnetary funds 
Total all frmds 

Transfers In 

$ 2,322,862 
2,437 

1.679,772 
10.126,331 
14,131,402 

37,115,816 
37,115.816 

$ 51,247,218 

Transfers Out 

$ 9,657,196 
-
-

37,924,475 
47,581,671 

3,665,547 
3,665,547 

$ 51,247,218 

The significant operating transfers durmg the year ended December 31, 2012 related to the transfer of 
$33,210,000 from the 2012 Sales Tax Refrmdmg Bonds Fund to the Water and Sewer Fund ($30,210,000) 
and the 2003 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds Fund ($3,200,000) 

(10) Employee Retirement Systems 

The Parish Govemment contnbutes to the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, the 
Firefighters' Retu-ement System, the Distnct Attorneys' Retu-ement System of Louisiana, and the Registrar 
of Voters Retu^ment System The Pansh's payroll for employees covered by the retirement systems for the 
year ended December 31, 2012 was $14,016,543 (which mcludes a Pansh payroll of $12,150,881 and 
Water and Sewer Division payroll of $1,865,662) 

a) Parochial Employees' Retirement System 

Employees of the Pansh and Water and Sewer Division are members of the Parochial Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (the System), a multiple-employer (cost shanng), public-employee 
retirement system (PERS) The System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with 
separate assets and benefit provisions 
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a) Parochial Employees' Retu^ment System (contmued) 

Plan Descnption - The Pansh and Water and Sewer Division contnbute to Plan A of the Parochial 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (the System), cost-sharing multiple-employer defined 
benefit public employee retu^ment system (PERS), which is controlled and admmistered by a separate 
Board of Tmstees The System provides retirement, deferred and disability benefits, survivor's benefits 
and cost of livmg adjustments to plan members and beneficianes Act 205 of the 1952 Louisiana 
Legislative Session established the plan The System is govemed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 
11 1901 through 11 2015, specifically, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana. The System 
issues a publicly available fmancial report that mcludes fmancial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System That report may be obtamed by wntmg to Parochial 
Employees* Retirement System of Louisiana, P O Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contnbute 9 50% of their annual-covered salary 
Employer contnbutions are actuanally determined every fiscal year accordmg to statutory process The 
current rate is 15 75% of aimual payroll, which is unchanged from pnor year The contnbution 
requirements of plan members and the Parish and Water and Sewer Division are established and may 
be amended by state statute The Pansh Government's contributions to the System for the years ended 
December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were $1,374,057, $1,324,392, and $1,192,858, respectively, equal 
to the requu^d contnbutions for each year For the year ended December 31,2012, the total payroll for 
Water and Sewer Division employees covered by the System imder Plan A was $1,865,662 The Water 
and Sewer Division's contnbutions to the System for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 
2010 were $293,841, $281,534, and $267,822, respectively, equal to the requu*ed contnbutions for 
each year 

b) Firefighters' Retu-ement System 

Plan Descnption - The Parish contnbutes to the Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana (the 
System), a cost-shanng multiple-employer defined benefit public retirement system, which is 
controlled and admmistered by a separate Board of Tmstees The System provides retu-ement, deferred 
and disability benefits, survivor's benefits and cost of living adjustments to plan members and 
beneficiaries Act 434 of the 1979 Louisiana Legislative Session established the plan The System is 
govemed by Louisiana Revised Statutes 11 2251 through 11 2269, specifically, and other general laws 
of the State of Louisiana. The System issues a publicly available financial report that mcludes financial 
statements and requu*ed supplementary mformation for the System That report may be obtained by 
wntmg to Fuefighters' Retuement System of Louisiana, 2051 Silverside Dnve, Suite 210, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana 70808-4136 
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b) Firefighters' Retirement System (continued) 

Fundmg Pohcy - Begmnmg January 1, 2012, plan members are required to contnbute 10 00% of theu-
eamable compensation and the Pansh is required to contnbute at an actuanally determmed rate 
Beginnmg January 1, 2012, the Pansh was paying a rate of 23 25% of payroll On July 1, 2012, that 
rate mcreased to 24 00% of annual-covered payroll The contnbution requu-ements of plan members 
and the Pansh are established and may be amended by state statute The Pansh's contnbutions to the 
System for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $1,196,993, $977,736, and 
$745,655, respectively, equal to the requu-ed contnbutions for each year 

c) Distnct Attomey's Retu-ement System 

Plan Descnption - The Pansh contnbutes to the Distnct Attomeys' Retirement System (the System), a 
cost shanng multiple employer public employee retirement system, which is controlled and 
admmistered by a separate Board of Tmstees The System provides retirement, deferred and disability 
benefits, survivor's benefits and cost of hvmg adjustments to plan members and beneficianes Act 56 
of the 1956 Louisiana Legislative Session established the plan The System is govemed by Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 11 1581 through 11: 1702, specifically, and other general laws of the State of 
Louisiana. The System issues a publicly available financial report that mcludes fmancial statements 
and required supplementary information for the system That report may be obtamed by wnting to 
Distnct Attomey Retirement System, 2109 Decatur Street, New Orleans, Louisiana 70116 

Fundmg Policy - Plan members are requned to contnbute 7% of theu- compensation to the System 
Beginning January 1, 2012, the Pansh was paymg a rate of 9 75% of payroll On July 1, 2012, that rate 
mcreased to 10 25% of aimual-covered payroll The contnbution requu-ements of plan members and 
the Pansh are established and may be amended by state statute The Pansh's contnbutions to the 
System or the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $25,181, $23,277, and $16,754, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year 

d) Registrar of Voters Retirement System 

Plan Descnption - The Parish contnbutes to the Registrar of Voters Retu-ement System (the System), a 
cost shanng multiple-employer plan (Retirement System Tmst Fund) and a Savings Plan (Members' 
Supplemental Savmgs Tmst Fund) which is controlled and admmistered by a separate Board of 
Tmstees The System provides normal retirement, early retuement, disability retirements and death 
benefits, are provided as specified in the plan The plan was established as of January 1, 1955 by Act 
215 of 1954, under R S Title 11 2032, as amended, for the purpose of providing retu-ement allowances 
and other benefits for registrars of voters, their deputies and their permanent employees m each parish 
of the State of Louisiana The System issues a publicly available financial report that mcludes financial 
statements and requu-ed supplementary information for the System That report may be obtained by 
wntmg to Registrars of Voters Employees' Retirement System 300 State Street Room 107 Jennmgs, 
Louisiana 70546 
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d) Registrar of Voters Retirement System (contmued) 

Fundmg Policy - Plan members are required to contnbute 7 00% of their compensation to the System 
Beginnmg January 1, 2012, the Pansh was paymg a rate of 15 50% of payroll On July 1, 2012, that 
rate mcreased to 19 75% of annual-covered payroll The contnbution requu-ements of plan members 
and the Pansh are established and may be amended by state statue The Pansh's contnbutions to the 
System for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $6,239, $4,340, and $3,105, 
respectively, equal to the required contnbutions for each year 

(11) Post Employment Benefits 

Plan Descnption 

St Bemard Pansh Government's medical and life benefits are provided to eligible employees and retired 
employees and their The plan is a single employer plan and is funded by a combmation of contnbutions 
from the Pansh and the retirees No separate audited postemployment benefit plan report is available for 
this plan 

The retu-ement eligibility (D RO P entry) provision (other than fu-efighters) are as follows for employees 
hired pnor to January 1, 2007 30 years of service at any age, age 55 and 25 years of service, age 60 and 10 
years of service, or, age 65 and 7 years of service For employees hued on and after January 1,2007 (other 
than firefighters), the provisions are as follows age 55 and 30 years of service, age 62 and 10 years of 
service, or, age 67 and 7 years of service The retu-ement eligibility (DROP entry) provisions for 
firefighters are as follows age 55 and 12 years of service, age 50 and 20 years of service, 25 years of 
service at any age See the section to follow entitled "Post Employment Benefit Plan Eligibility 
Requirements" for the assumption as to actual retirement 

Contribution Rates 

Employees do not contnbute to theu- post employment benefits costs until they become retirees and begin 
receivmg those benefits The plan provisions and contnbution rates are contamed m the official plan 
documents 

Fund Pohcy 

Until December 31, 2007, the Pansh Govemment recognized the cost of providmg post-employment 
medical benefits (the Pansh Government's portion of the retiree medical benefit premiums) as an expense 
when the benefit premiums were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-
as-you-go basis. Effective January 1, 2008, the Pansh Govemment implemented Govemment Accountmg 

Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accountmg and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45) The fundmg policy is not to fund the ARC except to 
the extent of the current year's retiree fundmg costs The contribution requirements of the plan members 
and the Pansh are estabhshed and may be amended by the Parish Council 

In 2012, the Pansh Government's portion of health care fundmg cost for retired employees totaled 
$1,011,100 These amounts were applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the table 
on the next page 
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Annual Requu^d Contnbution 

The Pansh Government's Armual Requu-ed Contnbution (ARC) is an amount actuanally determmed m 
accordance with GASB 45 The Annual Requu-ed Contnbution (ARC) is the sum of the Normal Cost plus 
the contribution to amortize the Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) A level dollar, open amortization 
penod of 30 years (the maximum amortization penod allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the 
postemployment benefits The total ARC for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2012 is $1,261,874 as set 
forth below 

Medical 

Nomialcost $ 107,764 
30 year UAL amortization amount 1,099,771 
Interest adjusted to year end 54,339 

Annual required contnbution (ARC) _$ 1,261,874 

Net Post-Emplovment Benefit Obligation 

The table below shows the Pansh Government's net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation 
for fiscal year endmg December 31, 2012 

Medical 

Beginmng net OPEB Obligation January 1, 2012 

Annual required contnbution 
Interest on net OPEB Obligation 
ARC adjustment 

OPEB cost 
Contnbution 
Current year retiree premium 

Change in net OPEB Obhgation 

Ending net OPEB Obligation December 31, 2012 

$ 1,312,348 

1,261,874 
59,056 

(59,659) 

1,261,271 

(1,011,100) 

250,171 

$ 1,562,519 
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Net Post-Emplovment Benefit Obligation (continued) 

The followmg table shows the Pansh Government's aimual post employment benefits (PEB) cost, 
percentage of the cost contnbuted, and the net unfunded post employment benefits (PEB) hability (asset) 

Post Employment 
Benefit 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

Medical/Life 12/31/2010 
Medical/Life 12/31/2011 
Medical/Life 12/31/2012 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

Annual OPEB 
Cost 

$ 1,060,334 
$ 1,101,240 
$ 1,261,271 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Contributed 

88 18% 
84 90% 
80 17% 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

$ 1,146,063 
$ 1,312,348 
$ 1,562,519 

In the fiscal year endmg December 31, 2012, the Pansh Govemment made no contnbutions to its post 
employment benefits plan The plan was not funded at all, has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of 
zero As of December 31, 2012, the end of the fiscal year, the Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) was 
$25,280,287, which is defmed as that portion, as determmed by a particular actuanal cost method (St 
Bemard Pansh Govemment uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuanal present value of 
post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost Smce the plan was not 
funded m fiscal years 2012, 2011, 2010, the entire actuarial accmed liability of $25,280,827 was unfunded 

Actuanal Accmed Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 

Unfunded Actual Accmed Liability (UAAL) 

Funded Ratio (Act Val Assets/AAL) 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) 

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

$ 

$ 

25,280,827 

25,280,827 

0% 

$ 13,617.704 

185 6% 

Actuanal Methods and Assumptions 

Actuanal valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of event far mto the future The actuanal valuation for post employment benefits mcludes 
estimates and assumptions regardmg (1) tumover rate, (2) retirement rate, (3) health care cost trend rate, 
(4) mortality rate, (5) discount rate (mvestment retum assumption), and (6) the penod to which the costs 
apply (past, current, or future years of service by employees) Actuanally determmed amounts are subject 
to contmual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about 
the future 
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Actuanal Methods and Assumptions (continued) 

The actuanal calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive 
plan (the plan as understood by the Pansh Govemment and its employee plan members) at the tune of the 
valuation and on the pattem of shanng costs between the Pansh Govemment and its plan members to that 
pomt The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the 
potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the patter of cost shanng between the Pansh 
Goverrunent and plan members in the future Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuanal 
calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce 
short-term volatility m actuarial liabilities and the actuanal value of assets 

Actuanal Cost Method 

The ARC is determmed usmg the Projected Entry Age Cost Method. The employer portion of the cost for 
retiree medical care m each future year is determined by projectmg the current cost levels usmg the 
healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amoimt to the valuation date usmg the other 
described p>ertment actuanal assumptions, mcludmg the mvestment retum assumption (discount rate), 
mortality, and tumover 

Actuanal Value of Plan Assets 

The Plan was not funded durmg the year ended December 31, 2012 and has no assets at December 31, 
2012 It IS anticipated that if contributions are made in future years, m future valuations a smoothed 
market value consistent with Actuanal Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided m paragraph number 125 of 
GASB Statement 45 will be used 

Tumover Rate 

An age-related tumover scale based on actual experience as described by admmistrative staff has been 
used Employee tumover of 144 9% of the tumover rate table utilized by the Pansh for its 2012 valuation 
has been used The adjustment reflects actual Pansh tumover rates over the past five years 

Post Employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requu-ements 

Based on past expenence, it has been assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence three years after 
retirement eligibility (DROP entry) Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement 
The retirement eligibility (DROP entry) provisions (other than fu^fighters) are as follows for employees 
hired pnor to January 1,2007 30 years of service at any age, age 55 and 25 years of service, age 60 and 10 
years of service, or, age 65 and 7 years of service For employees hu-ed on and after January I, 2007 (other 
than firefighters), the provisions are as follows, age 55 and 30 years of service, age 62 and 10 years of 
service, or, age 67 and 7 years of service The retu-ement eligibility ( D R O P entry) provisions for 
firefighters are as follows age 55 and 12 years of service, age 50 and 20 years of service, 25 years of 
service at any age Entitlement to benefits continues through Medicare to death 
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(11) Post Employment Benefits (continued) 

Investment Return Assumptions (Discount Rate) 

GASB Statement 45 states that the mvestment retum assumption should be the estimated long-term 
investment yield on the mvestments that are expected to be used to fmance the payment of benefits (that is, 
for a plan which is funded) Smce the ARC is not currently bemg funded and not expected to be funded m 
the near future, a 4% aimual mvestment retum has been used m this valuation This is a conservative 
estimate of the expected long-term retum of a balanced and conservative mvestment portfolio under 
professional management 

(12) Self Insurance/Risk Management 

The Parish Govemment is exposed to vanous nsks of loss related to general liability, auto liability, 
workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, property, and group health benefits Vanous suits 
and clauns ansmg from personal mjury and property damage, some for substantial amounts, are pendmg 
agamst the Pansh Government, its msurers and others In accordance with the Fmancial Accountmg 
Standards Board (FASB) m its Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 450-20-25-2, Contingencies, the 
Parish Government's Intemal Service Fimd and the Division have provided for, m their fmancial 
statements, estimated losses from the aforementioned pendmg suits and claims based on the estimated 
ultimate cost of settlmg the claims, considenng the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends and 
other social and economic factors, mcluding the effects of specific mcremental claun adjustment expense, 
salvage and subrogation The Pansh Govemment believes the ultimate settlement cost will not matenally 
exceed the amounts provided for the claims The followmg table represents the amounts recorded m the 
fmancial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012 

(13) 

Governmental Activities: 
Automobile/General Liability 
Workers Compensation 

Total Govemmental Activities 

Business-type Activities: 
Automobile/General Liability 
Workers Compensation 

Total Business-type Activities 

Criminal Court Fund 

Balance 
12/31/2011 

$ 1,923,892 
864,935 

$ 2,788,827 

$ 121,908 
291,702 

$ 413,610 

New Claims 
and Changes 
m Estimates 

$ 460,055 
933,823 

$ 1,393,878 

$ 

$ 

17,082 
266,611 
283,693 

$ 

$ 

Benefits/ 
Losses 
Paid 

(91,124) 
(479,773) 
(570,897) 

(7,082) 
(130,771). 
(137,853) 

Balance 
12/31/2012 

$ 2,292,823 
1,318,985 

$ 3,611,808 

$ 131,908 
427,542 

$ 559,450 

Louisiana Revised Statutes, at LSA-R S 15 571 11 require that one-half of any surplus remammg m the 
Cnmmal Court Fund at year-end shall be transmitted to the Pansh's General Fund The Parish 
Govemment did not transfer any of the surplus dunng the year ended December 31, 2012, however, 
$195,149 was transferred to the General Fund subsequent to the year then ended 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(14) Commitments and Contingencies 

Grant Programs 

The Pansh participates in a number of state and federal grant programs which are govemed by various 
mles, regulations, and compliance requirements Costs charged to the respective grant programs are 
subject to audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies, therefore to the extent that the Pansh has not 
complied with the respective mles, regulations, and compliance requuements govemmg the grants, refimds 
of any funds received and the collectability of any related receivable as of December 31, 2012 may be 
impaired 

In August 2005, the Pansh suffered significant damage from Humcanes Katrma and Rita The Pansh 
recovered damages from Katnna and Rita from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
The audits of these funds and clauns recovered from FEMA are still subject to fmal audit and close out of 
the respective projects Any costs that would be disallowed would be recognized m the penod agreed 
upon by the grantor agency and the Parish These amounts are uncertain as of the report date and therefore 
no amounts are recorded m the financial statements 

Construction Contracts 

The Pansh had several constmction contracts m progress durmg the year ended December 31, 2012 

Govemmental Busmess-type 
Activities Activities 

Total amount of contracts $ 356,116,795 $ 178,108,988 
Completed to date 180,917.994 129,123,575 

Outstanding contracts $ 175.198,801 $ 48,985,413 

Water and Sewer 

Dunng 1996, the St Bemard Parish Department of Public Works Water and Sewer Division received an 
admmistrative order fixsm the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) The order stated that 
the Division has violated its National Pollutant Discharge Permit and the Clean Water Act The EPA has 
allowed the Division a reasonable penod to take corrective action to elimmate and prevent recurrence of 
the noncompliant discharges cited in the findings or to submit a comprehensive plan to eliminate and 
prevent recurrence of violations cited m findmgs 

As of December 31, 2012, the Division has filed a response to the deficiencies cited in the order and has 
placed into operation all improvements necessary lo obtain compliance However, the EPA has not 
officially cleared the Division of the violations The Division can be assessed up to $27,500 per day m 
penalties for noncompliance with the order There have been no assessments by the EPA or penalties 
accmed in these financial statements 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31.2012 

(14) Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

Water and Sewer (contmued) 

Dunng 2003, the St Bemard Pansh Department of Public Works Water and Sewer Division received 
several admmistrative orders from the United States Envu-onmental Protection Agency (EPA) The orders 
stated that the Division has violated its National Pollutant Discharge Permit and the Clean Water Act The 
EPA has allowed the Division a reasonable period, for each admmistrative order, to take corrective action 
to elimmate and prevent recurrence of the noncompliant discharges cited in the fmdmgs or to submit a 
comprehensive plan to eliminate and prevent recurrence of violations cited in findmgs 

The Pansh has filed a response to the deficiencies cited m the orders to obtam compliance However, the 
EPA has not officially cleared the Division of the violations There have been no assessments by the EPA 
or penalties accmed m these financial statements 

(15) Litigation 

The pansh and Water and Sewer Division are named as defendants m a number of lawsuits ansmg 
pnncipally from claims related to personal mjuiy, negligence, wrongful demolition of property, and 
property damage As discussed m Note 12, the Pansh and Water and Sewer Division are pnmanly self-
msured with respect to claims of these types The Pansh's msurance department and its attomeys have 
reviewed these clauns and lawsuits m order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the 
Parish and to amve at an estimate, if possible, of the amount or range of potential loss to the Pansh 

As a resuh of such a review, loss contingencies, which could be reasonably estimated, have been 
categonzed as "probable", "reasonably possible", and "remote", as defmed m Govemmental Accountmg 
Standards Board Codification Section C50 - Claims and Judgments Loss contmgencies for the Parish 
amountmg to $3,611,808 categonzed as "probable" have been accmed m the Self-Insurance Intemal 
Service Fund. Loss contmgencies for the Water and Sewer Division for "probable" cases amountmg to 
$559,450 have been accmed in the Water and Sewer Intemal Service Fund The Pansh is subject to several 
other lawsuits ansmg in the normal course of business which are adequately covered by msurance where a 
range of loss cannot be reasonably determmed These "reasonably possible" loss contmgencies are not 
reflected in these fmancial statements 

The Pansh has had litigation with the U S Department of Justice regarding the Fair Housing Act The 
lawsuit was settled m May 2013 as described in Note 19 Additional lawsuits exist and are on appeal 
between the Pansh and other organizations relatmg to compliance with Fau Housmg regulations The 
Pansh and the Pansh's attomey believe any amounts awarded by the Court would be covered by the 
Pansh's msurance 

The Pansh has been named as defendant in lawsuits allegmg damage to properties adjommg levees 
followmg Humcane Katnna m 2005 The Pansh and the Parish's attomey believe any compensation 
ordered by the Court would ultimately be paid by the U S Army Corp of Engineers 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(16) Deficit Fund Balances 

The following fnnds have deficit fund balances at December 31, 2012 

Fund DescnpUon Fund Balance (deficit) 
CDBG Disaster Fund $ (1,936,976) 
Disaster Recoveiy Fund (25,208,000) 
Consolidated Fire Protection District No 1-2 (428,844) 
Public Woiks (334,073) 
Garbage DisU-ict No 1 (1,131,612) 
Deputy Witness Fee (52,787) 
Versailles Indistrial Paik Sinking Fund (24,477) 
Intemal Service Fund - Self Insurance (907,563) 

At December, 31, 2012, the CDBG Disaster Fund and the Disaster Recovery Fund (FEMA) had deficit 
fimd balances The deficit fund balance m the CDBG Disaster Fund results pnmanly from expenditiu*es 
mcurred for which the related revenue is deferred at December 31, 2012 The deficit fund balance in the 
Disaster Recovery Fund results pnmanly from expenditures mcurred which the related revenue has not 
been recognized or is deferred at December 31, 2012 The Pansh is currently working on obtaining 
mcreased fundmg from CDBG and FEMA The deficit m the Garbage Distnct No 1 frmd was pnmanly 
the result of a decrease m sales tax revenues and an mcrease m samtation expenditures dunng the year 
The Pansh plans to improve the monitormg of sales tax revenues and sanitation expenditures withm the 
Garbage Distnct No 1 fund The deficit fund balances descnbed above will be funded through the general 
fund or through future revenues of the Pansh 

(17) Restatement 

Durmg 2012, the Pansh identified several adjustments which impacted prior year fmancial statements 
The impact on govemmental fund balance was as follows 

Fund balance, as previously reported, December 31,2011 $ 47,686,634 
Pnor penod adjustments 

General Fund - Overstatement of receivable (290,814) 
CDBG Fund - Understatement of deferred revenue (2,032,789) 
Disaster Recovery - Overstatement of receivable (24,793,752) 
Disaster Recovery - Understatement of deferred revenue (10,568,629) 
Disaster Recovery - Overstatement of accounts payable 6,722,855 
Public Works - Overstatement of receivable (599,233) 
WlAFund 15,362 
Libraiy Fund - removed as blended component umt (11,286,650) 
Hazard Mitigation Fimd - Overstatement of receivable (152,530) 
Humcane Reconstmcton - Overstatement of payable 485,273 
Versailles Sinkmg Fund (9,154) 

Total pnor penod adjustments (42,510^061) 
Fund balance (deficit), as restated, December 31, 2011 $ 5,176,573 
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$ 124,159,965 

134,832 
72.000 

206,832 
$ 124,366,797 

1,581,816 

(862,060) 
(303,746) 

(1,165,806) 
416,010 

ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(17) Restatement (continued) 

The impact on propnetary fund net position was as follows 

Net position, as previously reported, December 31, 2011 
Pnor penod adjustments 

Water and Sewer fund - understatement of inventory 
Water and Sewer fund - understatement of receivable 

Total pnor penod adjustments 
Net position, as restated, December 31,2011 

The unpact on intemal service fund net position was as follows 

Net position, as previously reported, December 31,2011 
Pnor penod adjustments 
Understatement of claim liability 

Overstatement of prepaid expenses 
Total pnor penod adjustments 

Net position, as restated, December 31,2011 

The impact on govemmental activities net position was as follows 

Net position, as previously reported, December 31,2011 
Pnor penod adjustments 

Pnor penod adjustments to fund balances as listed above 
Overstatement of prepaid expenses 
Overstatement of capital assets 
Understatement of claun liability 

Net position, as restated, December 31, 2011 

(18) Note Receivable 

At December 31, 2012, the Pansh has an outstanding note receivable of $600,000 plus accmed mterest of 
$108,000 due from the St Bemard Hospital Service Distnct The note was issued on January 13, 2009, 
has an mterest rate of 6%, and matures on January I, 2019 

(19) Subsequent Events 

The Pansh has evaluated subsequent events through August 14, 2013 the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued and noted the followmg items required disclosure 

In May 2013, the Parish agreed to a settlement with the United States Department of Justice for violations 
of the Fair Housmg Act in pnor years The settlement provides for the establishment of an Office of Fair 
Housing, a Fair Housing marketing plan, establishment of a Rental Land Grant Program, and total fmancial 
compensation of $275,000 to the aggrieved persons The Pansh also agreed to resolve additional clauns 
agamst the Pansh for $1,650,000 m a separate agreement The Pansh expects the amounts owed to be 
funded by insurance coverage 

$ 391,312,548 

(42,510,061) 
(303,746) 

(1,730,695) 
(566,071) 

$ 346,201.975 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2012 

(19) Subsequent Events (continued) 

The Pansh issued the followmg bonds on July 1, 2013 

Descnption Amount Interest Rate Matunty Date 

1 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness, Senes 
2013, of the Parish of St Bemard $ 4,526,000 1 03% March 1, 2014 

2 Lunited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 
2013, of the Parish of Sl Bemard 3,150,000 1 03% March 1,2014 

3 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness, Senes 
2013, of Fu-e Protection DistrictNo 1 1,289,000 1 03% March 1,2014 

4 Limited Tax Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 
2013, ofFu-e Protection DistrictNo 2 391,000 1 03% March 1,2014 
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Schedule 1 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

REVENUES 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sales and Use 
Other taxes, penalties, interest, etc 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 

Federal grants 
State fimds 

State revenue sharing (net) 
Other 

General Fund 
Budeet Companson Schedule ("GAAP Basis) 

For the year ended December 3 ] 

$ 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Use of money and property 
Other 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Other general govemment 
Capital outlay 

Initial 
Budget 

950.750 
-

1.039,820 
922,000 

1,714,230 

-
-

1.217,000 
-

54,000 

5,897.800 

11,654,430 
523,115 

$ 

1,2012 

Fmal 
Budget 

1.051,100 
-

1.042,800 
834,250 

2,241.365 

-
15,152,450 
1,255,600 

-
223,300 

21.800.865 

26,008.062 
1,492,823 

Actual on 
Budgetary 

Basis 

$ 1.057.906 
10,084.638 
1.054,260 
1,148.646 

1,900,756 

2,465 
229,443 

1.467,350 
1,061 

255,525 

17.202,050 

13.930.728 
1.146,240 

Vanance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

S 6,806 
10,084,638 

11,460 
314,396 

(340,609) 

2,465 
(14,923,007) 

211,750 
1.061 

32,225 

(4.598.815) 

12.077.334 
346.583 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEnCIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatmg transfers m 
Operatmg transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE* 

FUND BALANCE: 
BEGINMNG OF YEAR 

END OF YEAR 

12,177,545 

(6.279.745) 

5.734,735 

5.734,735 

27,500.885 

(5.700,020) 

5,142,481 

5,142,481 

15,076,968 

2,125,082 

2,322.862 
(9,657,196) 

12,423,917 

7,825,102 

(2,819,619) 
(9.657,196) 

(7334,334) (12.476.815) 

(545.010) $ (557,539) (5.209,252) 

8.262,844 

$ (4.651.713) 

3,053.592 

* The net change m fimd balance was mcluded m the budget as an appropnation (i e, spenddown) of ftmd balance 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors' report 
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Schedule 2 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

CDBG Disaster Fund 
Budget Companson Schedule fGAAP Basis) 

For the vcar ended December 31. 

Initial 
Budget 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

Federal grants S 44 989,925 $ 

Total revenues 44.989,925 

EXPENDITURES 
Other general government 9,505,000 
Capital outlay 35,495,000 

Total expenditures 45,000,000 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (10,075) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatmg transfers m 
Opcratmg transfers out 

Total otha financmg sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE J (10,075) $ 

FUND BALANCE 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END OF YEAR 

2012 

Fmal 
Budget 

39.577,715 

39,577,715 

5,150,000 
2,903,000 

8,053.000 

31.524,715 

14.860 
(31,524.715) 

(31.509,855) 

14,860 

Actual on 
Budgetary 

Basis 

$ 21,982.752 

21.982,752 

20,186.212 
1.647.989 

21.834.201 

148.551 

2,437 

-

2,437 

150.988 

(2.087.964) 

$ (1,936,976) 

Vanance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

J (17,594,963) 

(17.594.963) 

(15,036.212) 
1.255,011 

(13.781.201) 

(31.376.164) 

(12,423) 
31.524.715 

31,512,292 

$ 136,128 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 3 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Disaster Recovery Fund 
Budaet Companson Schedule fGAAP Basis) 

For the vear ended December 31. 

Imtial 
Budget 

J 127.595,685 $ 

127,595,685 

27.288,100 
99,672,780 

126,960,880 

)ITURES 634,805 

. 
(718,200) 

(718,200) 

$ (83,395) $ 

2012 

Fmal 
Budget 

127.595,685 

127,595.685 

27.288,100 
99,672.780 

126,960,880 

634,805 

1.554,800 
(568.600) 

986,200 

1.621,005 

Artualon 
Budgetary 

Basis 

J 44,208.933 

44.208.933 

11,447,343 
40.901,136 

52,348.479 

(8,139.546) 

1.679,772 

-

1,679,772 

(6.459,774) 

(18,748.226) 

$ (25,208.000) 

Vanance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (83.386.752) 

(83.386,752) 

15,840,757 
58,771,644 

74.612.401 

(8,774,351) 

124,972 
568,600 

693,572 

$ (8,080,779) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

Federal grants 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Other general government 
Capital outlay 

Total e?qpenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operatmg transfers m 
Opcratmg transfers out 

Total other financmg sources (uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE* 

FUND BALANCE: 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END OF YEAR 

* The net change m fimd balance was mcluded m the budget as an appropnation (i c . spenddown) of ftmd balance 

Sec accompanymg mdependent auditors' report 
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Schedule 4 

ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Schedule of Fundme Progress 
Regmred Supplementary Information Under GASB Statement No 45 

For the year ended December 31. 2012 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

August 31 

2010 
2011 
2032 

Acmarial 
Valuation 

Date 

1/1/2010 
1/1/2011 
iyi/2012 

Acmanal 
Value of 
Assets 

-
-

Acmanal 
Accrued 

Liabihty (AAL) 

13,342,236 
13,875,925 
25,280.827 

Unfunded 
AAL 

13,342,236 
13.875,925 
25,280,827 

Funded 
Ratio 

0 0% 
0 0% 
0 0% 

Covered 
Payroll 

15,291,224 
10,537,108 
13,617,704 

Unfunded 
AALasa 
Percentage 
of Payroll 

87 3% 
1317% 
185 6% 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors' report 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31,2012 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for revenues from specific taxes or other earmarked revenue sources, 
which by law are designated to fmance particular functions or activities of government and which, therefore, 
cannot be diverted to other uses 

Criminal Court Fund 

This fund was established under Section 571 11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 Fmes and 
forfeitures imposed by the Distnct Court and Distnct Attorney's conviction fees m cnmmal cases are transferred 
to the Pansh treasurer and deposited mto a special "Criminal Court Fund" account These funds are used for 
expenses of the cnmmal court of the Pansh Govemment Expenditures are made from this fund on motion of the 
Distnct Attomey and approval by the Distnct Judges 

Consolidated Fire Protection District No. 1-2 Fund 

This fund is used to account for the mamtenance and operations of the fu-e protection facilities Revenues are 
denved from ad valorem taxes, state revenue shanng, and 2% of the State of Louisiana distribution of fire 
insurance premium taxes 

Council on Aging Fund 

This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursement of a one-mill property tax levy for the maintenance 
and operation of the Senior Citizens Center 

Recreation Fund 

This fund is used to accoimt for the mamtenance and operations of the recreation facilities within the Pansh 
Revenues are denved from ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing 

Public Works Fund 

This fund is used to account for the operations and mamtenance of all pansh infrastmcture (roads, bndges, nghts 
of way, neutral grounds, mcludmg ditches and dramage, and operation of the mosquito control program) 
Revenues of this fund are substantially denved from the Pansh Transportation Fund, Pansh Road Royalty Fund, 
and a Parish ad valorem tax 

Road Lighting District No. 1 Fund 

This fund is used to account for the maintenance of the lighting facilities of the roads, alleys, and public places 
within the Pansh Revenues are denved from ad valorem taxes and state revenue shanng 

Workforce Investment Act Fund 

This fund, fonnerly known as the Jobs Trammg Partnership Act Fund (JTPA), is used to account for the 
collection and payment of Jobs Trammg Partnership Act funds and Workforce Investment Act funds on behalf of 
other agencies, governing bodies, and/or other funds 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31,2012 

Special Revenue Funds (continued) 
Health Fund 

This fund is used to account for the activities that contnbute to the health monitormg services provided by the 
state health unit withm the Parish The State bills the Parish Health Department for the buildmg, operatmg, and 
mamtenance expenses related to the facility Revenues are derived from ad valorem taxes and state revenue 
shanng 

Communications Fund 

This frmd IS used to account for the cost of the 911 Emergency Service number Revenues are denved from a 
telephone tax 

Housing and Redevelopment Fund 

This fund was established to record the mcome and expenditures on vanous federal and state grants 

Urban Mass Transportation Administration Fund 

This fund is used to account for the operations of the public transit system The system is partly funded by an 
operatmg grant received from the Federal Transit Authonty 

Garbage District #1 Fund 

This fund is used to account for the Pansh's garbage collection and disposal system These services are presently 
bemg contracted out to pnvate firms Revenues are denved from ad valorem taxes, state revenue shanng, and 
!/3% dedicated sales tax for garbage collection 

Deputy Witness Fee Fund 

This fund is used to account for the fees paid to deputies for court appearances. The fund is fmanced from court 
costs collected by the clerk of court and remitted to the Pansh Govemment 

Hazard Mitigation Fund 

This fund is used to account for the proceeds and expenses associated with Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
funds 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31, 2012 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the payment of interest and prmcipal on all general obligation debt 
They do not mclude debt issued by the Propnetary Funds 

Versailles Industrial Park Sinking Fund 

This fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of special assessment bonds These bonds were used to 
fmance public improvements deemed to benefit the properties against which the costs are assessed. The costs of 
the project are estimated and property owners are assessed their proportionate share The property owner either 
pays the assessment withm 60 days or over a 10-year penod Interest is charged on the unpaid assessments at the 
rate of 6 25% Bond prmcipal and mterest are paid with the monies provided by payments on the assessments 
and related mterest 

Bond Reserve 1996 Fund 

This fund was established to comply with the bond resolutions of the Public Improvement Bonds Senes 1996 
This fund is used to account for a $274,000 reserve as required by the 1996 issue 

2003 Sales Tax Refunding Fund 

This fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of bonds dated January 1, 2003, which were issued m 
part to refund the 1996 Senes Public Improvement Bond issue The bonds are secured from the proceeds of three 
separate special one-half of I percent sales and use taxes effective July 13, 1965, July 15, 1969, and December 7, 
1976 

1990 and 1997 General Obligation Bond Fund 

This fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of bonds dated Febmary 1, 1990 and December 1, 1997 
The 1990 Bonds were used for the purpose of constructing a jail and detention facility and the acquisition of any 
necessary equipment and fumishmg associated with the facility The 1997 bonds were used to defease 
$4,125,000 of the previously issued 1990 bonds The bonds are secured by an ad valorem tax 

2012 Sales Tax Refunding Fund 

This fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of bonds dated July 17, 2012, which were issued m part 
to refund the 2003 Sales Tax Refundmg Bonds and 2004 Sales Tax Bonds The bonds are secured from the 
proceeds of three separate special one-half of 1 percent sales and use taxes effective July 13,1965, July 15, 1969, 
and December 7,1976 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31.2012 

Capital Proiects Funds 

The capital projects funds account for all resources used for the acquisition and/or construction of capital 
facilities of the Pansh, mcludmg those financed by special assessments These funds do not mclude acquisitions 
and/or constmction for Proprietary Funds 

Urban System Roadway Reconstruction Fund 

This fund is used to accoimt for the costs associated with roadway reconstmction in vanous areas of the Pansh 
The transfers from the general fimd fmanced the reconstmction 

Hurricane Reconstruction Fund 

This fund is used to account for monies received to reconstmct the Pansh due to Humcane Katnna 

Courthouse Capital Fund 

This fund is used to account and pay for the cost associated with improvements and mamtenance to the 
Courthouse The source of fundmg for the improvements will be from transfers from the Cnmmal Court Fund 

2003 Sales Tax Bond Fund 

This fund is used to account for costs of construction for concrete street repairs, a new animal shelter, and other 
vanous improvements 

1990 General Obligation Bond Fund 

This fimd is used to account for the constmction of ajail andjuvemle detention facility and the acquisition of any 
necessary equipment and furnishings associated with the facility 

Rebuild St. Bernard Fund 

This fimd is used to account for fimds received to rebuild the Pansh after Humcane Katrma. 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Non-maior Govemmental Funds - Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2012 

Speaal Revenue Fundi 

ASSETS 
C o h Bnd c u h equtviknli 

R e c a v i b l a ( t t e lo r *Uow«nce i I 

unco l lcc i iUe) ) 

S l t e i taxes 

A d v i t o r a n taxes 

Inurgovenuueula l 

Other 

Due (roni aiber Tundi 

To ta l t u e u 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABlLrr iES 

AcoNinO pay ib le 

R e t u n i g e payable 

S o l v K i and paytoU d e d u c t i o n payable 

Payrol l a u n i a l i 

P i y ro l l i f i lhholdtnga 

Other 

Due to OUKT Tusdj 

Deferred r c v c i M n 

Other 

To(al I iab i l i t ie i 

F U N D B A L A N C E S 

N o t q K n d a b k amounts 

Ptepaid itenis 

R c i t n c t e d f o r 

Debt aervtc4 

Counci l on t g i a g 

Road i igh i ing 

Health 

C a t u t u u c a t i o D i 

Cepi ta l out lay 

Capital ow l l t y 

Aaifftdta 
Cour t opcra t io tu 

Recreatiaa 

Retcvc ry 

Unan igned 

Total tmd balance! 

Cnmmal 
Court 

Consolidated 
Fve Proteetion 
DutnclNo 12 

Counal 
onARitiK 

RioHl ion 
Dq«nm«.t 

Pubiie 
Woriti 

Road 
UstitmB 

DutndNo 1 

Workrorce 
InveKmwt 

Act Health 

S 4193«2 

i 433.71) 

% 231.307 S 1^16442 S 233 130 2SJ33 47^92 1 494 141 

14,333 

433.715 

43 411 

. 
243 149 

218,567 

2 034.31 J 

140120 

17.179 

2J11.812 

1 I O I 3 

177139 
13,241 

(10,260) 
23J,201 

2 049307 
61.012 

2.640,636 

36XMI 

522,362 

2S.5fil 

. 
8 023 

36,586 

6(7 760 
5964 

42,077 

93 839 

13,381 
37 944 
14 60) 

313 
3 776 

18 666 

184^99 

869,4J9 
9429 

276 739 
294 080 
28.683 

1,733,320 

574 HIS 
92,555 

58 487 
134.379 
57,568 

1 182 
1 122.341 

26J66 

2,067^93 

344 440 
16719 

. 
316^12 

71513 

275.531 
9 986 

358,037 

2D 000 

67,392 

34319 

1349 
83 9SS 

119.623 

177 322 

671,463 

6194 

3366 

12,260 

21.475 

I 733^67 

(446.023) 

(428.144) 

(362.736) 

(334.073) 

(52 031) 

t " . 0 3 ' ) 

2.211.812 S 522.362 S 1,982.243 t 1.733.520 S 316312 S 67392 ^ 

Houingand 
Urban Mas* 

Trentportabcn 

110464 
(7.569) 

413 

2.689 718 

26 876 

9041 
31 534 
19 940 

S1I3 

7 4S0 

95,444 

171434 

2.301 

1178,155 

38 153 

2.656 

6.933 

18 0 2 1 

3 * 2 2 

344 

71,336 

2 3 9 3 B39 

2 3 9 4 J 7 4 

1.878.133 

Sec accon ipat iymi independent • u d i t o n ' report. 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Non-maior Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2012 
Sdtedule5 
(continued) 

Speed Rewaue Fundi (continued) Defci Service Fundi 

Assrrs 
Cash and cash equivalents 
iBTestmenta 
Recetvablet (nel ofallotranoes for 

incoUccijUes} 
Sales taxes 
Ad valorem taxes 
tntertovovnental 
Other 

Kw Ihjin other Amdi 
Prepitdi 

Total assets 

U A B I L r r i E J AND FUND BALANCES 
UABILITIES 

Accounts payabto 
Retainage payable 
Sslanea and payroll deductions payable 

PQTOU accruals 
Payral] wiihholduigt 

Other 
Due to other Tunds 
Deferred revenues 
Other 

FUND BALANCES 
NoRspendable amounts 

Restncted Tor 
Debt aervtce 
Federal prognms 

OwKal on asint 
Road Itfhiuii 
Health 
Comntunicationi 

Capital outlay 
Connmtudlo 

Capital outlay 
Assigned to 

Cmirt operBiKm 
Rtenttan 
Recovery 

Unssiieied 

Total ftmd balanca 

Total liabilities and ftmd bdaDcea 

Gsibage 

Drstrict Deputy Hazard 
No 1 Witness Fee Mninalion 

Versailles 
Industnal 

Park Smkina 

Bond 2003 1990 and 1997 2012 
Reserve Sales Tax (K) Sates Tax 

1996 Refmduig Bonds Refundlnjt Total 

S 3 123 S 1321311 S 8 923 799 S 421 S 929 S 213 733 S 392 111 S 472J88 S 1 149 412 

576363 
169 439 

4 

891 

1,446 697 

861766 

3 161 
(2,865) 
4312 

1 671469 
26,266 

23783W 

4310 

9,633. . 

7 650 

54.772 

62.422 

131490 

1,673,005 

7 479 
50.840 

1.614.616 

1,673,005 

576 363 
5J0I 754 

483300 
421 137 
294 080 
96.690 

16,008323 

1 923 14 3 
146 031 

268 849 
232^82 
91,783 

239 044 
5320.757 
1.770,273 

10,192,882 

• 

421 

. 

24 898 

24.898 

929 

-

2B3 733 392 111 472.288 1,149,482 

24 891 

24,898 

(24 477) 929 283,733 392 111 472.288 1124 584 
4343 946 

4IJ 762 
21473 

659.203 
294.719 

. 
f l. l32303) 

(1.131.612) 

S 1.446.697 S 

(32.787) 

V3L s 

• 

. 

1,673,005 

145 148 
1 735367 

(1.994.069) 

5.815.441 

S I6.«WJ23 S 

-
. 

{24.4771 

421 S 

929 

. i -

283.733 

2W.7JJ J -

392,111 

392.111 S 

472^88 

S 

" 

1,124384 

1.149.482 

Sec accooipuiying indcpendeut aodUon' repwt 
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ST BERNARD PARISH G0VERNN4ENT 
Non-maior Govemmental Funds - Balance Sheet 

December 31. 2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (DCI of aUowaoces for 

unocdiectibles) 
Sales taxes 
Ad vakran taxes 
intcTgvvemnteotai 
Other 

Due (rom other fundi 
Prqiaids 

Total assets 

L l A B l L n i E S AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 

Urban 
System 

Roadway 

S 905 933 

Humcane 
Reconstruction 

S 3 191764 

Courthouse 
Caoiial 

S 328337 

Capital Protects Funds 
200J 

Sales Tax 
Bonds 

S 393.215 

IP90 
CcTKral 

Obltjtation Bond 

S 229 

Rebuild 
SLDemard 

S 33,288 

Total 

$ 3 054 966 

Total Nm-Msfor 
Oovemnxwal 

Funds 

S 15 130.247 

Rctamage payable 
Salanes and payroll doducbons payable: 

PajvoU accruab 
PajToU withholdings 
Insuiance 

Other 
Doe lo other funds 
Deferred revalues 
Other 

Total liabditKS 

FUND BALANCES 

Restncted for 
Debt service 
Federal progiBnis 
Council OR iging 
Road lighting 
Health 

Commumcaiions 
Capital outlay 

Comimtiedto 
Capital outlay 

Court cpeiatKxu 
Recreation 

igned 

Total fund 

Total ItabilitKS 

1.2M3" 393^15 

41.359 
13 635 17 813 

1320 

13,635 M53,038 1320 

33.218 

-
4 653376 

9,718342 

42 679 
31 448 

1 193 866 

1,267 993 

376363 
3,201,754 

485300 
428 137 

4 957 656 
96.690 

26 876.347 

1966322 
177 499 

268 849 
232.282 
91713 

239044 

6 739321 
1.770 273 

11,485,773 

8P2,29» 

892,298 

$ 905.933 S 

3 141456 

5.848.436 

7,101.494 

UB2,383 

1.282.383 

« ' . " V " -

391 895 

-

391,895 

S 393JI5 $ 

229 

229 

35J8I 

33J88 

« ' J 212", 

391 893 

2 209 969 

3148 436 
229 

B.430349 

»._ii'V«. - i 

1 124384 
4 345 946 

483 762 
21473 

6S9 203 
294 719 
391895 

2,209 969 

145 148 
1 733367 
3 M l 456 

11.993.840) 

15390374 

26.876.347 

See •ccompanymg mdependent auduora ftpoA. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Non-maior Govemmental Funds - Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

December 31.2012 

Schedule 6 
(continued) 

Sfcal RCTPBK FB»J» 

RlVimTU 

Tcte) 

OlBcr iMxa, paailit*. inltrefl. ( 

CnniDi l 
Cowl 

t 

CstBobdakd 

F i f iPn tec imi 

S W»1431 

1316 

OOOKJI 

c n A u v 

1 314.111 

4J i 

Rccrcalioo 
[ > n « t » a t 

1 T4S.367 

T t l 

1 

Pofalit 

I M I I W 

1044 

U | M i » | 
D i A f a t H . 1 

t 416 494 

411 

Act 

s 

l l c t t h 

t 113^90 

111 

1 

370 J t l 

l h>«n .»>4 

S 

U i b u M v . 
TiBuportdKin 
A ibun i i t iwkn 

t 

O w b H -
DlHrKt 
No. 1 

t I M i m 

tkpwy 

1 

Fadml rwt i 

pBUunvotUtkmtteb 

Othd 
F ^ d a r i e ^ •» ) enot t tetoBi lor l o v f a , 
Fiaatndltarfei tnrci 
UMoTniapir .ad property 

P l M k p m t i 
nOta 

Totelicrcnais 

U»>EN1»TVI1X5 

1.17 111 

9.1l f 

ZJS^L -

1.S3I 
110 411 

nnoto 

IL»!!_ _ 3*£iL. . 

1944 

l jUW. iM 

106371 

1.439 

I.9M.910 

1,73J 
1301.910 

18.131 

7T.71J 

' . ^ " ° -

1,090 

4II.0O1 

• 

^f^^^ . 

M7 

— i l l £ » - — J7DJM1 

59W9 

M49S 

11 n j 

'A3' . 

SMJ13 

1.73i 

•̂*'̂ -"' . 

60438 

C s l u r t n d r a i a i t n p 

I t a U l i a a d M l I h r t 

D r t s m v l w 
Prinoptl 

b A m l B d n n l c h n B e * 
l y r a o l IB r e f l n M c a a o tfCDl 

D n d b n t n c a c o t i 

( V l M l B U l l q 

Total u p c o d i t t n i 

EXCESS (DtnatHCV) o r R X V I N U U 

OVta BXPlHDTTVau 

O n i n FWABCIflt: SOUBCES (USU) 

0 | « , l i » . l r « i a r . e i 

31,196 

193 I I I 

13.71 J 

l . n 7 . M J 

14JI9 79]) 

J 191.171 

311,111 

" i m . . 

( iT>67) 

t746J03 

1.7JI.761 

194 137 

377 971 

4,101,173 

0,nto.i3i) 

1.010 991 

639,374 

(14IJ71) 

133 031 

i jo i^y_ _ 

(1536) 

91.763 

91,763 

t l l J 9 4 

2.4M 

301.731 

b7.191 

JT93J011 

J9JBI 

L«LMJ_ „ 

(143 J » ) 

14.060 

671.101 

(31J9] ) 

3.400.113 

(91M61) 

90.«0 

(^0 161) 

nooo 

Boolfrnala 

Totd oUicr nattoay ncrea (n*a) 

u c i s s (DtnciKKcv) o r KKVUmU 

AND OTHER SOiniCU OVER 

KXrUfDmiBBS AltD OTHER 115(3 

nn.w^ 3.191.171 377.971 (673^731 

(3U92) 

FUND MUUtCU 
PRIOR PERIOD i 

RESTATED 

PimO BALAKIU 

BECDtNintiorYEAa 

UUUITMEirTB 
BECutninc OP TEAR, AS 

•ENDOP YEAH J . 

111,171 

t4).14t J _ 

191,677 

391,677 

J ^ 

143 44) 

341,443 . 

4»,976_ , 

1013 116 msxM 
(199,1331 

16 796 

16,796 

I 1 M 7 J 

(64J)7) 
1IJ62 

(49,471) . 

» "1.0311 . 

1.110 711 

1J 10.711 

' " " " J . 

13U i l l 

U O , i J l 

197.449 

1.739.144 

1,7)9,144 

1131.911 

1.1JI.9II 

1 LS££». 

(141.344) 

(1413441 

(49 6111 

I49.U3I 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Non-maior Govemmental Funds - Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

December 31.2012 

Schedule 6 
(contmued) 

CfHtl Ftrjatt Feadi 

REVENUES 
Tixei 

Still (\adi 

Feci. rhM^i I . Bid ccnnuwBoi (tar n r r i e a 

U n of B M q r o d pepf i t ) ' 

OtbcT 

KXPENDnVRES 
Oonnml 

HediK md nelbr* 

b t tRs I n d n m l d i « s a 

Cq4ttloull*y 

Total 

EXCESS (DKPiaENCnO OP REVENUU 
OVER KXPENDITVRIS 

OTHER PlNANCDiC SOUSCIS (USES) 
OpcnUi% emfoT In 

PnMcdi frns n k oflmd 

ToUtotbern 

EXCESS (DlPtCIENCY) OP REVENUU 
AND OTHER tOUSCtS OVER 
EXPBNDmniES AND OtHlR USES 

L i b n n 

1 

Ikzmd 

M l u m n o 

s 

3.110.117 

(1.N9) 

T o U 

I 6319114 

1361 J * 4 

376 419 

11970 

ll,9aOJ96 

IIJ^I9 

1.1M406 

1111916 

137 131 

147.169 

90.600 

3.H1137 

1414349 

10 711.31) 

1746J0) 

6069919 

V c n i l l n 

bdaHr i t i 

Pmii SblkiM 

1 

Qoad 

R e * ™ . 

1996 

t 

100) 

S J B T M 

hof tadaa 

s 

1990 ind 1997 

OO 

DoDdi 

t M i l l 

1 

1011 

S i i a T w 

R.n»Bu 

s 

TotJ 

1 . M . ] n 

1 

U r l H 

S y t ^ 

t t o K h m 

I 

49 

4J97 

l lu i r tana 

Recocftncbin 

1 

7,710. 

7.710 

Crur thna i 

C w t i i 

1 

mni 
S o l u ' t u 

B m b 

S 

3.379 J I I 

).)77.07« 

3.6IJ.0U 

J 4 J l ) J 4 i 

170.000 

11.131 

69.131 

411100 

9 

141110 

341,(19 

J7n.t»a 

•1.160 

69.1)1 

.341 110 

TTf iJ i l 4.197 

91.161 

» . I « J 

(141.119) 

1907314 

(941.621) 

4.96 I J W 

3.646 730 

(1631) 

(1161 461) 

311,649 

4 7 U 9 7 

(31969 911) 

33 I t ) 000 

1,431041 

110.417 

4 119^)47 

(3S971J i4) 

31II IJXIO 

1.4).1JMI 

13,J61 461) 

1,J0],066 

(11 106) 

(3J.1U61 

100 000 

(711460) 

1611.460, 

(197 7)) ) 

(197,7)3) 

(43337) (41.316) 

PUND BALdUtCtS DECtNNINCOPVEAR 
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

PUND BALANCES - BECEtmNC OP YEAR. AS 
RESTATED 

PUND BALANirES - END OP VEAR 

I1116J6S0 

?. _ J . 

aii.311) 

(41).7JI) 

J . J . 

(113131 
(9.1141 

04.4Tn 

.£13.477, I 

919 

« ? - -

919. ^ 

319190 

J -

3)7.117 

317417 

-i2i,ilL J -- £ Z ^ ! L 

(9.1141 

«33t* _ 

i- " V j -

1,193,711, . 

1441.416 . 

1 9)7143 

1,917,M) , 

J -

614 79) 

6M.791 

" ' i ' « 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
Non-maior Govemmental Funds - Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes m Fund Balance 

December 31.2012 

Schedule 6 
(continued) 

otha tn t i . fatittia, inlcrctf. 

EXPENDITURES 

1990 

Od icn l 
O U M J o a B o n l 

t 

Rcbald 

ELBcnm4 

% 

4 

4 

TOMI 

S 

13 

7.7tO 

7.1)1 

4197 

91.163 

99.460 

Oncrnncnlal 

F«<1. 

1 h 413 461 

V W I 146 
176 491 

M97I1 

I1900J96 

I I 4 I 9 

1404 106 

11)1936 
137)31 

IS 

114.949 

90J00 
3J41.4J4 
1414149 

10 711311 
1 746 10] 
6169 9)9 

nojxx) 
UX60 

69.1H 
. W i l l O 

3.7IO.IIJ 

3S. 119.140 

EXCESS (DIPICIENCV) OP REVENUES 
OVER EXPEND nVRES 

OTHER PtNANCINC SOURCES (USES) 

Opcntiis bMtifin ost 

EXCESS {DlPICIBNtnO OP REVENUES 
AND OTHUt SOURCES OVER 
IXrENDJTURBS AND fHIIER USES 

niND BALANtrSS - BECINNINC OP VEAR 
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

rVNDBAUUtCES BECINmNC OP YEAR, AS 
RI5TATID 

FUND BALANCES END OP YEAR 

l l l M 

I 0 0 » 0 
( I 0O6199) 

(9061*91 

(997 916) 

1.961101 
4 U 1 J J 

9.441.473 

I I.410J49 I 

l o u e j i i 
(17 9J4 47)) 
33413.000 

1.4)3 JM1 
(3161 461) 

1131.419 

(1JI9.141) 

19196 I I I 
(I1.146.9111 

17.749.9(9 

1)190.574 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31.2012 

Water District No. 1 

This fund is used to account for the ad valorem taxes and state revenue shanng monies received for the 
maintenance, operations, and debt service of its distnct The portion of monies relatmg to maintenance and 
operations are transferred to the Division, which pays the operatmg expenses of Water Distnct No 1 

Water District No. 2 

This fiind is used to account for the ad valorem taxes and state revenue shanng monies received for the 
mamtenance, operations, and debt service of its distnct The portion of monies relating to maintenance and 
operations are transferred to the Division, which pays the operating expenses of Water District No 2 

Sewer District No. 1 

This fiind is used to account for the ad valorem taxes and state revenue shanng monies received for the 
mamtenance, operations, and debt service of its distnct The portion of monies relatmg to mamtenance and 
operations are transferred to the Division, which pays the operating expenses of Sewer Distnct No 1 

Sewer District No. 2 

This fund is used to account for the ad valorem taxes and state revenue shanng monies received for the 
mamtenance, operations, and debt service of its distnct The portion of monies relatmg to maintenance and 
operations are transferred to the Division, which pays the operatmg expenses of Sewer District No 2 
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Schedule 7 

ASSETS 
Restnaed assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Other debt service accounts 

Total current assets 

rrom^ming ffTfltemcai of N?t Ppsmon 

Pgffln\^31.?0U 

Water 
Oistnct 
No 1 

$ 96.977 

96 977 

Water 
Distnct 
No 2 

i 133,528 S 

133,528 

Sewerage 
Distnct 
No I 

11 164 

11.164 

Sewerage 
Distnrt 
No 2 

$ 111,496 

111.496 

Total 

353.165 

353,165 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUffMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment, ai cost 
Less Accumulated depreciabon 

Property, plant, and equipment, net 

Total assets 

UABnJTTES AND NET POSmON 

U A B o r r i E S 
Total habihhes 

$ 96,977 S 133,528 S 11.164 $ 111,496 S 353,165 

NET POSmON 
Restncted for 

Dehtsemce 96.977 133.528 11.164 111496 353,165 

Total net posmon S 96.977 $ 133.528 S 11.164 S 111.496 t 353,165 

See accompanying mdependent auditors report 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NoB-maior Propneiaiv Fmitfa 

Combinme Stitement of Revenuw. Expenses, md ChMinei in Fiiml Nel Posinoa 

For the year mdgd December 31. 2012 

Schedule 8 

Water 

Dtstnct 
No 1 

Water 
District 

No 2 

Sewerage 

Distnct 
No J 

Sewerage 

Distnct 
No 2 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Cbuget for services 
Other operxtuig revenues 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personal services and related bcnefhs 
UtUittei 

Contractual services, s i^ I ie i , and matenals 

Profesnonil services 
Insurance premiums 

huurance and claims expense 
DepieaaQos and amortizaDon 

Otheri 

Total 

Total operatmg expenses 

Operating mcome Oots) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Sales t u 
Intaest etmiQgs 

Restncted assets 

Current assets 
InteresT expense and bank fees 
Federal grants 

OOer nonoperatmg revenues 
Deductions from taxes 

Total non-operatmg revenues (expenses) 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
BEFORE TRANSFERS 

Transfcnm 

Transfers out 

CHANGES IN NET P O S m O N 

N E T P O S m O N 

BEGINNING OP YEAR 

EM>OFYEAR 

96,977 133,528 111,496 

96,977 133.528 

353.165 

353,165 

See acxompanynig mdependent auditon rcpon 



ST. BERNARD PAHISH GOVERNMENT 

Hpn-myor P[ppp;^arv Fundi 

ranfammi Sutanetn of Caih Ftoai 

For ihe vear ended Deoembcf 31 . 2QI2 

V u a 
Dixtna 
No ] 

Water 
Dixino 
No 2 

S « « i v 
Dumd 
No ] 

Sewerage 
DaXna 

No 1 

CASn FLOWS FROM O P E R A H N C ACTIVITIES 

Cmili retxtvcd from oisianicii •"•i u ien 
Cash imd to tuppken of goodi or t o v i e a 
Caihpatd l o e n p l o ^ t s 

Net a s h provided b} cfxntmg activitKt 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAFTTAL FINANONC A C n v i T I E S 
Net payueou to otha fundi 

Net CKih provided b> Doo^cspiia] financiiift icuvtbes 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED F I N A N a N C ACTIVITIES 
Cipita] gna t i 
PofcttMe of capna] u t c t t 

Nel c u h used ID cqmal UMI idiicd ^r^nrmg acuvniei 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING A C T I V m E S 
Proeeedj bcm n k of mvesttiecu 
Int trat received 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQtJIVALENTS 

CASH ANb CASH EQUIYALETrTS 

BEGINNINC OF YEAR 

EM) OF YEAR S 96,977 % 133 328 I 11 164 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH 
USED IN OPERATING ACTtVITIES 
Openoaglon S - S - S 
Ai^nin t lCnt l t o rrr t<innlr >iji*r»t1iij loff fO 

act cash **ff̂  ID ift>f I**^TW ictivincs 

ocpnatbOD * 

Decicue m •cconno receivable 
D e c n u e m accotmis payable ind acoued expoBEi 

IV<**^te IT) niffptnfrHrji^ili • -

Net caih provided by openoas icuviuu 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

December 31.2012 

Intemal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or 
agency to other departments or agencies of the govemment and to other govemment units, on a cost 
reimbursement basis 

Self-Insurance Fund 

The Self-Insurance Fund accounts for monies accumulated to provide automobile, property damage, and 
worker*s compensation for which the Pansh is self-insured 

Water & Sewer Seif-Insurance Fund 

The Water & Sewer Self-Insurance Fund accounts for monies accumulated to provide automobile, property 
damage, and worker's compensation for which the Division is self-msured 
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Schedule 10 
ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Due from other funds 

Prepaids 
loteresl receivable 

Total current assets 

Internal Service funds 
Cnrnhmmg Statement of Net Position 

December 31.2012 

Self 
Insurance 

$ 1.872.544 

862,669 

286.909 
9.011 

1,405 

3,032,538 

Water and 
Sewer Self 

Insurance 

$ 614,130 

-
605,772 

-
-

1,219,902 

Total 

$ 2,486,674 

862.669 
892,681 

9.011 

1,405 

4.252,440 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 
Property, plant, and equipment, at cost 

Less Accumulated depreciation 

Property, plant, and equipment, net 

Total assets 3,032,538 U l 9.902 4.252,440 

U A B a . r n E S A N D N E T P O S T F I O N 

LIABIUTIES 

Current liabilities 
Accounts and other payables 
Self insurance claims payable 

Salaries pa>-able 
Rctamage payable 
Due to other funds 

Total current li^ilities 

Total liabilities 

NET P O S m O N 

Restncted for 
Self insurance 

$ 39,084 3 
3,611,808 

289,209 

-
-

3.940,101 

3,940,101 

(907,563) 

; 3,464 : 
559,450 

-
-

261.292 

824,206 

824,206 

395,696 

S 42.548 
4,171,258 

289.209 

-
261,292 

4,764,307 

4,764,307 

(511,867) 

Total net position (907,563) 395,696 (511,867) 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors report 

75 



ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Internal Service funds 
Combmmg Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes m Ftmd Net Pogmon 

For Ihe year ended December 31.2012 

Schedule l i 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Other operatmg revenues 

Total operatmg revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personal services and related benefits 
Utibues 
Contractual services, supplies, and matenals 
Professional services 
Insurance premiums 
Insurance and daims expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other expenses 

Total operatmg expenses 

Operatmg mcome (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Sales tax 
Interest eammgs 

Restncted assets 
Current assets 

Interest expense and bank fees 
Federal grants 
Other nonoperatmg revenues 
Deductions from taxes 

Total non-operatmg revenues (expenses) 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
BEFORE TRANSFERS 

Self 
Insurance 

$ 982,367 

982367 

Water and 
Sewer Self 
Insurance 

$ 198.200 

198.200 

171.930 

3,560 

3,560 

Total 

1,180,567 

1,180,567 

171,930 

114.096 
1,510,489 

6,414 

1.802.929 

(820,562) 

8,635 
300,440 

-

309,075 

(110,875) 

122,731 
1,810.929 

6,414 

2,112.004 

(931,437) 

3,560 

3,560 

(817,002) (110.875) (927.877) 

Transfers m 
Transfers out 

CHANGES IN NET POSmON (817.002) (110,875) (927.877) 

rfET POSITION 
BEGINNING OF VEAR 
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
ADJUSTED BEGINNING OF VEAR 

END OF VEAR 

779.255 
(869,816) 
(90.561) 

J (907,563) $ 

802,560 
(295,989) 
506,571 

395,696 : 

1.581,815 
(1,165.805) 

416,010 

5 (511.867) 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors report 
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ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Internal Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Ca-sh Flows 

For the year ended December 31.2012 

Schedule 12 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES 
Cash received from customers and users 
Cash paid lo suppliers of goods or services 
Cash paid to employees 

Net cash provided by operating acuvmes 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPrTAL FINANCING ACTTViriES 
Net payments from other funds 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing acuviues 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPriAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Capital grants 
Purchase of capital assets 

Net cash used m capital and related financmg activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 
Purchase of investments 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by capital and related financing acuviaes 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Self 
Water and 
Sewer Self 

49,233 

(3.559) 
3.560 

37.926 

366.967 

366.967 

Total 

$ 982,367 S 198,200 S 1.180.567 
(933,134) (160,274) (1.093,408) 

87.159 

366,967 

366.967 

(3.559) 
3.560 

49.234 404.893 454.127 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

END OF YEAR 

1.823,310 209,237 

S 1.872.544 S 614.130 S 2.486.674 

RECONCIUATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACIlVri'lES 
Operatmg loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operatmg income to 

net cash provided by opcratmg acuviues 
Depreciation 
Decrease m prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Increase in salanes payable 

Net cash provided by operating acuvmes 

(820.562) S (110,875) S (931,437) 

33.406 
547.180 

49.233 

14S.801 

37,926 

33.406 
695.981 
289,209 

87.159 

See accompanymg mdependem auditors report 
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Schedule 13 

ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

Schedule of Council Members' Compensation 

For the vear ended December 3 L 2012 

Council Member Amoimt 

Guy Mclnnis, Chairman 
George Cavignac, Councilman at Large (West) 
Ray Lauga, Jr, District A 
"Nathan J Gorbaty, Distnct B 
Richard J Lewis, Distnct C 
Casey Hunnicutt, District D 
Manuel "Monty" Montelongo, Distnct E 

See accompanymg mdependent auditors' report 

$ 

$ 

8,400 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 

51,600 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FD^ANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
A UDITING STANDARDS 

To the St. Bernard Council 
Chalmette, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditmg standards generally accepted m the Umted States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained m Govemment Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the busmess-type actrvities, each major fund, and the aggregate remammg fimd mformation of 
St Bemard Pansh Government (the Parish), as of and for the year-ended December 31, 2012, and the 
related notes to the fmancial statements, which collectively compnse the Pansh*s basic financial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated August 14,2013 

Intemal Control over Fmancial Reportmg 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Parish's intemal 
control over financial reporting (mtemal control) to determme the audit procedures that are appropnate 
m the circumstances for the purpose of expressmg our opmions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pansh's mtemal control Accordmgly, 
we do not express an opmion on the effectiveness of the Parish's mtemal control. 

Our consideration of mtemal control was for the hmited purpose descnbed m the precedmg paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m mtemal control that might be matenal weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. However, as described m the accompanymg schedule of findmgs and questioned costs, we 
identified certam deficiencies m mtemal control that we consider to be matenal weaknesses and other 
deficiencies that we consider to be matenal weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in mtemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, m the normal course of performmg then* assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and coixect misstatements on a timely basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combmation 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a tunely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies descnbed in the accompanymg schedule of fmdmgs and questioned costs as 
items 2012-1,2012-2, 2012-5,2012-6, 2012-9, and 2012-10 to be material weaknesses 
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combmation of deficiencies, m mtemal control that is less 
severe than a matenal weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance We consider the deficiencies described m the accompany schedule of findmgs and 
questioned costs as items 2012-3 and 2012-4 to be significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtainmg reasonable assurance about whether the Pansh's financial statements are free of 
matenal misstatement, we performed tests of its comphance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
detemimation of financial statement amounts. However, providmg an opimon on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordmgly, we do not express such an opmion The 
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Govemment Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanymg schedule of 
findmgs and questioned costs as items 2012-7, 2012-8, and 2012-11 

The Pansh's Response to Findings 

The Pansh's response to the findmgs identified in our audit is descnbed m the accompanymg schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. The Parish's response was not subjected to the auditmg procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordmgly, we express no opmion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to descnbe the scope of our testmg of mtemal control and comphance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opimon on the effectrveness of the entity's mtemal 
control or on comphance. This report is an mtegral part of an audit performed m accordance with 
Govemment Auditmg Standards m considering the entity's intemal control and compliance 
Accordmgly, this commumcation is not suitable for any other purpose However, under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24-513, this report is distnbuted by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

foJJdlMid£. ^ / i i d ^ ^ 
Metaine, Louisiana 
August 14,2013 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the St Bemard Council 
Chalmette, Lomsiana 

Report on Comphance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the St. Bemard Pansh Govemment (the Pansh)'s comphance with the types of 
comphance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-I33 Compliaru:e Supplement that could have 
a direct and matenal effect on each of the Pansh's major federal programs for the year-ended December 
31, 2012 The Pansh's major federal programs are identified m the summary of auditor's results section 
of the accompanymg schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for comphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants apphcable to its federal programs 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opmion on compliance for each of the Pansh's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of comphance requirements referred to above We conducted our audit of 
compliance m accordance with auditmg standards generally accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, 
the standards applicable to fmancial audits contamed m Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, andNon-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 requn-e that we 
plan and perfonn the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
comphance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit mcludes exammmg, on a test basis, evidence about the Pansh's comphance 
with those requirements and performmg such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances 

We beheve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion on compliance for each major 
federal program However, our audit does not provide a legal detemimation of the Pansh*s compliance. 

Basis for Qualified Opmion on Section 8 Housins Choice Voucher Grant 

As descnbed in the accompanymg schedule of findmgs and questioned costs, the Pansh did not comply 
with requirements regarding Special Tests and Provisions that are applicable to its Section 8 Housmg 
Choice Voucher Grant as descnbed m fmdmg 2012-12 Comphance with such requirements is 
necessary, m our opimon, for the Pansh to comply with the requirements apphcable to that program 
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Qualified Opmion on Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Grant 

In our opmion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Unqualified Opimon paragraph, 
the Pansh, complied, m all matenal respects, with the types of comphance reqiurements referred to 
above that could have a direct and matenal effect on the Section 8 Housmg Choice Voucher Grant for the 
year ended December 31,2012 

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Other Major Federal Programs 

In our opmion, the Pansh, complied, m all matenal respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its other major federal programs 
identified m the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanymg schedule of findmgs and 
questioned costs for the year-ended December 31, 2012 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditmg procedures disclosed an instance of noncomphance, which is required to be 
reported m accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which is described m the accompanymg schedule 
of findings and questioned costs as item 2012-13. Our opmion on each major federal program is not 
modified with respect to these matters. 

The Pansh's response to the noncompliance findmg identified m our audit is described m the 
accompanymg schedule of findmgs and questioned costs The Pansh's response was not subjected to the 
auditmg procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opmion on the 
response 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Pansh is responsible for establishmg and mamtaining effective mtemal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requu-ements refened to above. In plannmg and performmg our 
audit of comphance, we considered the Pansh's intemal control over comphance with type of the 
requirements that could have a direct and matenal effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditmg procedures that are appropriate in the cu-cumstances for the purpose of e5q)ressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on intemal control over compliance in 
accordance wrth OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opimon on the 
effectiveness of mtemal control over comphance Accordmgly. we do not express an opmion on the 
effectiveness of the Parish's internal control over comphance 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose descnbed m the 
precedmg paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m mtemal control over compliance 
that might be matenal weaknesses or sigmficant deficiencies and therefore, matenal weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified 
certam deficiencies m intemal control over comphance that we consider to be matenal weaknesses and 
significant deficiencies 

A deficiency in mtemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, m the normal course of performmg their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a tunely basis A matenal weakness in mtemal control over compliance is a 
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deficiency, or combmation of deficiencies, m mtemal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that matenal noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis We consider the deficiency 
m mtemal control over compliance descnbed m the accompanymg schedule of findings and questioned 
costs as item 2012-12 to be a material weakness. 

A significant deficiency in intemal control over comphance is a deficiency, or a combmation of 
deficiencies, m mtemal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a matenal weakness in mtemal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance We consider the deficiency m mtemal 
control over comphance descnlied m the accompanying schedule of fmdmgs and questioned costs as 
item 2012-13 to be a significant deficiency. 

The Pansh's response to the mtemal control over comphance findmgs identified m our audit is described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs The Pansh*s response was not subjected 
to the auditmg procedures applied m the audit of comphance and, accordingly, we express no opimon on 
the response 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to descnbe the scope of our 
testing of mtemal control over compliance and the results of that testmg based on the requirements of 
OMB Circular A-133 Accordingly, this report is not smtable for any other purpose 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, busmess-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remammg fimd information of the Pansh, as of and for the year-ended 
December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively compnse the 
Pansh's basic financial statements We issued our report thereon dated August 14, 2013, which 
contained unmodified opimons on those financial statements Our audit was conducted for the purpose of 
fomimg opmions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was denved from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements The mformation 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, mcludmg comparmg and reconciling such mformation du-ectly to the underlymg 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures m accordance with auditmg standards generally 
accepted m the United States of America. In our opmion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
is fairly stated m all matenal respects m relation to the basic financial statements as a whole 

f̂  f-
Metaine, Louisiana 
August 14,2013 

MN 



ST BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through or 
Grantor/Program or Cluster TiUe 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 
Grant 

Number 

U S. Department of Homeland Security 

Pass - Through Louisiana Military Department Office 
of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance - FEMA 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance - FEMA 
Urban Areas Secunty IniUative 
Emergency Management Performance 
Emergency Management Performance 
State Homeland Secunty Program 
Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Total U S Department of Homeland Secunty 

U.S. Department of Labor 

Pass - Through Louisiana Department of Labor 
WIA Adult Program 
WIA Youth Activities 
WIA Dislocated Workers -
WIA Dislocated Workers - Urban & Rural NEG 
WIAARRA 10% 
WIA Dislocated Workers - Oil Spill 
WIA Dislocated Workers - Humcane Isaac 

Total U S Department of Labor 

U.S. Department of Transportabon 

Direct 
Federal Transit Formula Grant 

Total U S Department of TransportaUon 

U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Direct 
Seaion 8 Housmg Choice Vouchers 

Pass - Through Louisiana Office of Community Development 
Community Development Block Grant/EnUtlement Grants 

Total U S Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

U. S Department of Health & Human Services 

Direct 
Low Income Home Energy Assistance 
Community Services Block Grant 

Total U S Department of Health & Human Services 

U. S. Department of the Intenor 

Direct 
Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) 

Total U S Department of the Intenor 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Federal 
Expenditures 

97 036 
97 036 
97 008 
97 042 
97 042 
97 073 
97 039 

FEMA-LA-DR1603 $ 
FEMA-LA-DR4080 
2010-SS-T0-0043 

EMW-201I-EP-0058 
EMW-2012-EP-00042-S01 

2010-SS-T0-0043 
1603C-087-0007 

; 79.820,957 
141,394 
37,948 
40,316 

1,104 
18.953 

3,377.076 

83,437.748 

17 258 
17 259 
17 278 
17 260 

258,17 259,17 278 
17 277 
17 277 

703642 
703642 
703642 

EM-18056-09-06-A-22 
703642 

EM-20647-I0-60-A-22 
EM-23701-12-60-A-22 

557,838 
493,258 
279.026 
852,877 
38,000 

412,674 
33.502 

2,667,175 

20 507 

14 871 

14 218 

67L108 

671,108 

4,843,262 

34,646,082 

39,489,344 

93 568 
93 569 

15 668 

2010P0081 

F12AF01463 

254,056 
239,433 

493.489 

46,328 

46,328 

$ 126,805,192 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(1) General 

The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the 
federal awards of the St Bemard Pansh Govemment The Pansh's reporting entity is defined m 
Note 1 to the financial statements for the year-ended December 31, 2012 All federal awards 
received from federal agencies are mcluded on the schedule 

(2) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented usmg the accmal 
basis of accountmg, which is descnbed m Note I to the Pansh's financial statements for the year-
ended December 31, 2012 

(3) Relationship to Financial Statements 

Federal awards are mcluded m the Statement of Activities of the Pansh as operating and capital 
grant contributions 

(4) Non-Cash Assistance 

As descnbed in Note 7 to the fmancial statements, the Pansh has an outstanding Community 
Disaster Loan (CFDA No. 97 030) origmatmg in June 2009, payable to the U S Department of 
Homeland Secunty totaling principal of $5,000,000 and accmed interest of $333,390 at 
December 31,2012 

(5) Subrecipients 

Of the federal expenditures presented in the schedule, the Pansh provided CDBG fundmg of 
$16,074,076 to the St Bemard Hospital Service Distnct 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(A) Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued unqualified 

Intemal control over financial reportmg 

• Matenal weakness(es) identified 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are 

not considered to be matenal weaknesses 

Noncompliance matenal to the fmancial statements 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs 

• Matenal weakness(es) identified 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 

considered to be matenal weaknesses 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs 

Any audit findmgs which are requu-ed to be reported m accordance 
with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133 

Identification of major programs 

yes 

yes 

none reported 

yes 

yes 

qualified 

yes 

• Disaster Grants-Public Assistance-FEMA (CFDA No 97 036) 
• Community Development Block Grant-(CDBG) (CFDA No 14 218) 
• Section 8 Housmg Choice Vouchers (CFDA No 14 871) 
• Hazard Mitigation Grant-HMGP (CFDA No 97 039) 

Dollar threshold used to distmguish between Type A and 
Type B programs $3.804.155 

Auditee qualified as a low-nsk auditee no 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(B) Findings Relatmg to the Finapcial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards 

2012-1 Accounting and Finapcial Reporting 

Criteria 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

Effect 

Recommendation 

The Parish should have systems of mtemal accountmg control, which 
ensure the basic financial statements are presented m accordance with 
U S generally accepted accountmg pnnciples on a tunely basis 

The Pansh does not have adequate policies, procedures, and related 
intemal controls to prepare accurate and complete financial statements 
on a timely basis 

Durmg our audit, we noted the Pansh performed the reconciliations and 
analysis of its significant accounts significantly after year-end, and as a 
result, significant adjustments to the fmancial statements were made 
after year-end In addition, significant adjustments to pnor penod 
balances were recorded as part of the audit procedures 

The Pansh does not have an appropnate mfrastmcture and processes to 
prepare accurate and complete financial statements m a timely manner m 
accordance with U S generally accepted accountmg pnnciples 

The Pansh recorded material adjustments to its major accounts to ensure 
the financial statements were presented in accordance with U S 
generally accepted accounting prmciples 

The Parish should evaluate its accounting and financial reportmg 
function Specifically, the Pansh should consider the followmg 

Ensure adequate resources (both number and skill set) are 
dedicated to the accounting and financial reportmg function 
Develop and implement policies, procedures, and related controls 
over the preparation of the financial statements, mcluding those 
presented under full accmal 
Assign responsible persons for prepanng and reviewing the 
financial statements 
Address the specific accountmg matters discussed in the schedule 
of findings and questioned costs 
Bnng accountmg up-to-date mcludmg timely reconciliations to 
enable the tunely preparation of financial statements and 
appropriate review by the Parish Fmance Department 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards 

2012-1 Accounting and Financial Reporting (continued) 

Management 
Response The Fmance Department is reviewmg and developmg closeout 

procedures, intemal control polices and monthly reconciliation policies 
m an attempt to improve the financial statements and elimmate the audit 
fmdmg Previous budget constramts have depleted the Finance 
Department's personnel The Department is in the process of increasmg 
the size of our staff and is actively recmitmg accountmg personnel to 
offset the large amount of tumover in the accountmg staff The 
enhancement of accountmg policies and procedures will be based upon 
recommendations of the auditors 

2012-2 Grant Receivable Account Reconciliations 

Cntena The Pansh should have systems of intemal accountmg control, which 
provide for preparation of the fmancial statements in accordance with 
U S generally accepted accountmg pnnciples A receivable subsidiary 
ledger should be used to formally reconcile and support the grant and 
other receivable balances 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

Effect 

The Parish did not have adequate processes and controls in place to 
ensure grant receivable accounts were reconciled at year-end The 
Pansh does not mamtam subsidiary ledgers or account reconciliations of 
grant receivable accounts throughout the year 

The FEMA grant receivable reconciliation was prepared after year-end 
Several other grant receivable accounts were not reconciled durmg the 
year and were adjusted as part of the audit procedures 

The Pansh does not have an appropnate mfrastmcture and processes to 
prepare accurate and complete grant receivable account reconciliations 
in a timely manner 

The Pansh recorded significant adjustments to properly reflect grant and 
other receivable balances after year-end 

Recommendation The Parish should implement procedures and controls to ensure grant 
and other receivable balances are properly reported on a timely basis at 
year-end and that the general ledger accounts are reconciled on a tunely 
basis throughout the year The account reconciliations should be 
reviewed The review should be documented, and adjustments as 
necessary should be recorded to the general ledger 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-2 Grant Receivable Account Reconciliations (continued) 

Management 
Response The Parish has assigned Grant Receivables and reconciliation 

responsibilities of the major Grant ftmding sources to outside third party 
Grant Coordmator Contractors These Coordmators will ftuther develop 
accountmg procedures that assure proper accounting and reconciliation 
of grant funding and administration The Fmance Department has 
implemented further mtemal procedures and controls to assure timely 
and adequate recordmg and mformation flow of all grants The policies 
will be based on the recommendations of the auditors 

2012-3 Capital Assets 

Cntena The Pansh has a significant amoimt of capital assets, mcludmg 
constraction-m-progress (CIP) and mfrastmcture The Pansh should 
have systems of mtemal accountmg control, which provide for proper 
accountmg and financial reporting for capital assets in accordance with 
GASB Statement No 34 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

Effect 

The Parish did not have adequate policies, procedures, and intemal 
controls in place to ensure all capital assets were fairly stated m its 
financial statements on a timely basis 

We noted the following weaknesses in the intemal control structure over 
the capital asset accountmg function 

• The Pansh does not perform a complete mventoiy of its non street 
assets, mcluding buildmgs and other mfrastmcture that are 
included in their capital asset listing 

• The Pansh reconciles CEP by fundmg source (FEMA PW's) A 
fiindmg source may mclude multiple projects Adjustments to 
cunent year additions were recorded for CIP projects that were 
completed as of December 31, 2012 

• The Parish identified assets that were destroyed in Humcane 
Katnna that were not previously recorded as a disposal. 

The Parish has not performed sufficient procedures to ensure all capital 
assets are reconciled and properly recorded in the financial statements 

Matenal adjustments were posted by the Pansh to the capital asset 
balances 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-3 Capital Assets (continued) 

Recommendation 

Management 
Response 

The Pansh should contmue improvmg policies and procedures, and 
related mtemal controls to ensure capital assets are fairly stated and 
properly reported m the financial statements These controls should 
mclude maintaining accurate and complete capital asset listings and 
appropnate reviews of depreciable assets and CIP balances by project at 
least quarterly The Parish should also strengthen its reconciliation of its 
capital asset listmgs and unplement a formal review procedure of the 
capital asset roll forward and projects withm the CIP account 

Although the Fmance Department has a ftmctionmg Fixed Assets 
program that records all significant capital assets in accordance with 
GASB 34, many entries and reconciliations are recorded at year-end due 
to the element of department understaffmg One facet of strengthenmg 
the Fmance Department mcludes the duties of a fixed asset manager 
bemg assigned to specific personnel The Fmance Department will 
follow the recommendations of the auditors and unplement monthly 
reconciliations of capital assets, quarterly reviews of disposal reports 
and an armual physical mventory of Fixed Assets 

2012-4 Accounts Payable 

Cntena 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

Effect 

The Pansh should have systems of mtemal accountmg control, which 
provide for preparation of the financial statements m accordance with 
U S generally accepted accountmg prmciples 

The Pansh did not have adequate processes and controls in place to 
ensure expenditures were reported timely m the proper penod 

While the Parish devoted significant resources to adjusting accounts 
payable, we noted uruecorded invoices dunng our testmg 

The Pansh's procedures for recordmg accounts payable do not mclude 
sufficient review of subsequent disbursement to determine that all 
accounts payable have been properly recorded 

The Pansh recorded significant adjustments to properly reflect accounts 
payable after year-end 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-4 Accounts Payable (continued) 

Recommendation The Parish should implement procedures and controls to ensure accounts 
payable is properly reported on a timely basis at year-end Specifically, 
the Pansh should evaluate how invoices are routed to the Finance 
Department for processmg 

Management 
Response The Pansh does have intemal control procedures regardmg Accounts 

Payable accounts mcludmg aged payable reports, monthly 
reconciliations and year-end search for unrecorded liabilities Based on 
the audit comment, the Fmance Department will review all policies and 
procedures m an attempt to assure all liabihties are properly recorded m 
a timely manner 

2012-5 Consolidated Cash Account 

Cntena Generally accepted accountmg prmciples require that mterfimd 
transactions be recorded as either mterfimd payables and receivables or 
mterfimd transfers 

Condition 

Context. 

Cause 

The Pansh did not have adequate processes and controls m place to 
ensure cash balances or borrowings from other funds were properly 
reported on the financial statements 

Durmg the year the Pansh allowed the consolidated cash general ledger 
balance in several funds to be reduced below zero This essentially 
mdicates funds are borrowing cash from other fiinds that had positive 
balances m the consolidated cash account 

The Pansh lacks mtemal controls over the consolidated cash account. 
No one is responsible for managing the daily balances by fund to 
identify when the expenditures m a particular fund cause that fimd's 
consolidated cash balance to be overdrawn 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Interfund transactions were not properly accounted for 

Qualified Finance Department personnel should be assigned to monitor 
the consolidated cash balance by ftmd Rather than allowing a fund to 
overdraw its allocation m the consolidated cash account, an interfund 
transaction such as an interfund payable/receivable or an mterfimd 
transfer should be recorded 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENPED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Fmancial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-5 Consolidated Cash Account (continued) 

Management's 
Response The Parish has assigned accounting personnel to manage the 

consolidated cash system The accountant will be responsible to assure 
that all interfund payables and receivables are recorded in the 
appropriate maimer 

2012-6 Segregation of Duties over Disbursements 

Criteria 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

The Parish should have systems of mtemal accountmg control, which 
provide for appropnate segregation of duties over disbursements 

The Parish did not have adequate segregation of duties over 
disbursements durmg the year-ended December 31, 2012. 

Dunng our audit procedures, we observed that one employee had access 
to add new vendors, input invoices and payables into the system, 
identify which checks were to be paid, and process, pnnt, and sign 
checks usmg the signature stamp 

The Pansh did not properly monitor segregation of duties over 
disbursements 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Management 
Response 

The Parish did not have adequate controls m place over disbursements 

The Pansh should adopt appropnate controls over disbursements 
mcludmg segregation of duties Management should re-assign a portion 
of the employee's duties and restrict access to the signature stamp to 
allow for adequate segregation of duties over disbursements In 
addition, approval for payment and processing through the accounts 
payable system should be more clearly documented 

The segregation of duties in the Accounts Payable Department descnbed 
in the audit comment was an isolated mcident and did not result in any 
significant adverse events The procedures and policies m the 
Department have been clanfied and the situation has been corrected 
The addition of new vendors is limited to the Purchasing Department, 
and a review of the checks to be paid and processed are reviewed by the 
Finance Director and the Chief Administrative Officer 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-7 Local Government Budget Act 

Cntena The Pansh adopted its 2012 operating revenue and expenditure budget 
by passage of ordmance Budgets were adopted for the general and each 
special revenue fimd The Local Govemment Budget Act, LSA-RS 
39 1301 et seq, requu^s that a local govemment amend its budget when 
actual expenses are expected to be significantly m excess of budgeted 
amounts 

Condition 

Context 

Effect 

The Pansh did not amend its adopted budget for the General Fund when 
Its total actual expenditures exceeded the total budgeted expenditures by 
five percent or more 

Due to significant adjustments recorded to the tnal balance subsequent 
to year-end, the amended budgets approved by the Pansh Council were 
not m compliance with the state requirement. 

The Pansh was not m compliance with the Local Govermnent Budget 
Act 

Cause 

Recommendation* 

Management's 
Response 

The Pansh was unable to obtam necessary information on expenditures 
in a sufficient timely manner to amend the Pansh budget 

We recommend that the Fmance Director or other qualified Fmance 
Department persormel assess the effect of accmals m monitonng budget 
to actual compansons on a regular basis to provide timely mformation to 
the Pansh Council so that proper budget amendments can be made 

TTie Finance Department does have adequate and proper procedures in 
theu- financial system to adhere to the requirements of the LA Budget 
Act The Local Budget is bemg monitored regularly by specific 
personnel and adjustments are administered as requued The General 
Fund budget was adjusted at year-end to meet comphance regulations 
However, the vast amount of year-end adjustments created the condition 
descnbed m the audit fmding The Pansh is reviewmg accountmg 
procedures and policies to reduce the amount of adjustmg entnes and 
increase the accuracy of year-end balances and will present necessary 
budget amendments to the Pansh Council m a timely manner to remam 
m compliance with the Local Govemment Budget Act 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-8 Misappropriation of Assets 

Cntena 

Condition 

Context 

The Pansh should have systems of mtemal accounting control, which 
ensure the safeguardmg of the Parish's assets 

The Pansh does not have adequate policies, procedures, and related 
mtemal controls to prepare accurate and complete fmancial statements 
on a timely basis 

On or about January 31, 2012, certam assets (bleachers) that were 
constmcted of metal material were sold as "scrap" metal and the 
proceeds were not remitted to the Pansh There was no authonty by the 
Pansh or Parish management to sell the bleachers The bleachers had a 
cost of approximately 3100,000 On or about May 1, 2012, the rental 
proceeds of approximately $1,100 from the recreational boat facility 
operated by the Pansh were taken home by an employee for safe 
keeping The employee's home was vandalized, and the rental proceeds 
were stolen 

Cause The Pansh does not have appropriate policies and procedures m place 
for the proper recordmg and monitormg of cash receipts that are not 
received at the mam Parish offices 

Effect 

Recommendation. 

Management 
Response 

The total loss on misappropnation of assets is approximately $100,000 
during the year-ended December 31, 2012 

The Parish should ensure appropnate intemal controls over cash 
cunency amounts mamtamed for the Pansh The Pansh should ensure 
cash receipts that are decentralized (not through the Parish building) are 
monitored and have appropnate mtemal controls 

The Pansh has reviewed all circumstances related to the theft of scrap 
metal and the misappropriation of certam cash receipts at its recreational 
facilities Procedures and oversight have been adjusted to assure that 
mcidents of this nature do not happen in the future In fiirther response 
to the audit finding, cash management procedures have been 
unplemented at all recreational facilities to mcorporate receipts, lock 
boxes, and bank drop off policies to assure all cash is mamtamed 
properly 

16 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-9 WIA Special Revenue Fund Trial Balance and Activity 

Cntena 

Condition 

Context 

Cause 

Effect 

Recommendation 

The Parish should have systems of intemal accounting control, which 
ensure the basic financial statements are presented m accordance with 
U S generally accepted accounting prmciples on a timely basis 

The Pansh does not have adequate policies, procedures, and related 
intemal controls to prepare accurate and complete fmancial statements 
on a timely basis 

Durmg our audit, we noted the tnal balance for the Workforce 
Investment Act (WIA) special revenue fimd was not mamtained durmg 
the year by the Pansh, and account reconciliations were not reviewed on 
a tunely basis by the Pansh The activity for the WIA program is 
mamtamed m a general ledger that is outside the Pansh's accountmg 
software and not subject to the oversight of the Parish Finance 
Department, 

The Pansh does not have an appropnate policies and procedures m place 
for the proper recordmg and monitormg of WIA financial activity 

Activity in the WIA bank account and fimd occuned throughout the 
year, and was not recorded on the general ledger of the Pansh or m the 
Pansh's general ledger system until after year-end The account 
reconciliations were not reviewed timely throughout the year 

The Parish should evaluate its accountmg and fmancial reporting 
fimction over WIA activity and specifically the Parish should consider 
the following 

• Ensure adequate resources (both number and skill set) are 
dedicated to the accounting and financial reporting function 

• Develop and unplement policies, procedures, and related controls 
over the preparation of the financial statements, mcludmg those 
presented under full accrual 

• Assign responsible persons for prepanng and reviewmg the 
financial statements. 

• Include WIA activity m the general ledger of the Parish 
• Bnng accounting up-to-date mcludmg tunely reconciliations to 

enable the timely preparation of financial statements and 
appropnate review by the Pansh Finance Department 

17 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-9 WIA Special Revenue Fund Trial Balance and Activity (continued) 

Management 
Response The WIA fmancial statements are maintained on an mdependent entity's 

fmancial software system and were not incorporated into the Pansh 
Financial System in a timely manner Accountmg persormel have been 
assigned to consolidate the WIA system mto the Pansh Fmancial 
Statements The comment will be elimmated from future audits 

2012-10 Oversight and Management of Recovery-Driven Federal Expenditures 

Cntena 

Condition 

Context 

A sound system of intemal controls over the recovery effort would 
assign the responsibility for the oversight and management of the effort, 
with timelmes and benchmarks used for assessment 

Beginnmg m late 2005 and contmumg through 2012, the Pansh has 
received significant federal financial assistance m the form of Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) grants to fimd the massive 
recovery effort to rebuild and repopulate St Bemard Parish followmg 
Humcane Katrma The Parish has outsourced the oversight and 
management of the entire recovery process to a thû d party administrator 
that has acted with the authonty of the Pansh to approve recovery 
expenditures and file the requured documents for reimbursement fix>m 
the State of Louisiana Govemor's Office of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Preparedness (GOHSEP) As the recovery process has 
wound down, GOHSEP engaged an outside firm to perform a pre-
closeout assessment of the recovery fundmg process This assessment 
has raised questions regardmg the process to approve and account for 
recoveiy expenditiu-es and the application process for reunbursement 
Several projects had significant cost overmns beyond the federal 
obligated fimdmg amounts Numerous projects have not been closed out 
because of Imgermg questions surroundmg the eligibility of costs 
submitted 

Project Worksheets (PWs) have not been closed out m a timely maimer 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-10 Oversight and Management of Recovery-Driven Federal Expenditures (continued) 

Cause The outside firm's pre-closeout assessment noted the followmg 

There has been a lack of staff conductmg pre-closeout tasks necessary to 
expedite efficient closeout of the PWs in a timely manner There have 
been limited persormel (restricted to the one contractor) with detailed 
understandmg of the PW status and process 

The Parish's document retention practices and use of SharePomt to 
maintain documentation is effective, but theu PW/grants management 
database has under-performed Some data mtegnty issues were noted 
withm the system, largely driven by cunent design and configuration 
flaws The necessary data is largely available, but not effectively 
configured for management's use or decision makmg 

St Bemard Pansh personnel were not empowered to provide oversight 
or mamtam accountability over the recovery effort Disaster recovery 
accountability has largely been relmquished to the third party 
administrator 

Effect 

Recommendati on 

The Pansh may face a shortfall of funding and potential liability as it 
closes out the recovery process 

The Pansh should follow the Pre-Closeout Readiness Steps and other 
recommendations of the outside firm documented m its pre-closeout 
assessment 

Management's 
Response The oversight of FEMA related reimbursements and expenditures has 

been an enormous undertakmg that has spanned across three 
administrations. The Pansh has contracted with various third parties to 
project manage and admmister the recovery efforts Admmistration will 
continue to coordinate with the third parties to assure that all project 
worksheets are closed out properly, accurately, and timely 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

(B) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditine Standards (continued) 

2012-11 Timely Submission of Audit Report to Legislative Auditor 

Cntena 

Condition 

Cause 

Effect-

Recommendation 

Management's 
Response 

Under Louisiana statute, the Pansh is requued to have an aimual audit of 
Its financial statements prepared m accordance with US generally 
accepted accountmg pnnciples and to complete the audit and file it with 
the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana by June 30 of each 
year 

The Pansh did not meet the June 30, 2013 deadline for reporting to the 
State of Louisiana The Pansh did request and received an extension of 
time until July 31, 2013 from the Legislative Auditor to file its financial 
statements 

The Pansh required additional time to complete account reconciliations 
and record the final adjustments to their accountmg records due to 
changes in staffing in the Fmance Department. 

The mability of the Pansh to complete the fmal reconciliations and 
closmg entries until after June 30, 2013, resulted in the audit completion 
date bemg delayed 

The Pansh should implement a plan to ensure adequate staffing levels of 
accountants with the skills to support timely financial reportmg to ensure 
ftiture reports are issued by June 30 of each year 

The 30 day audit extension was the result of a combination of substantial 
tumover in Finance Department persormel and the extemal auditors 
being m the first year of their audit engagement 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SrHF.nin.E OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(C) Findings and Questioned Costs - Maior Award Programs Audit 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
14.871: Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

2012-12 Financial Management Review Performed by HUD 

Cntena 

Condition 

Cause 

HUD regulations require the followmg (I) Public Housing Agency 
(PHA) program receipts m excess of cunent needs must be promptiy 
invested m accordance with good cash management, (2) PHA must 
mamtam complete and accurate accounts and records, these records 
must be in the form required by HUD, and (3) PHA's are requued to 
submit theu year-end financial information to HUD through the 
Fmancial Assessment System (PASS) 

The Quality Assurance Division (QAD) of the US Department of 
Housing and Urban Development issued a Financial Management 
Review Report on the St Bemard Parish Housmg Authonty (SBPHA) 
dated May 21, 2012. The HUD report identified four findmgs 
summanzed as follows (1) SBPHA's total cash and mvestments as of 
December 31, 2011 were insufficient to support its Net Restricted Assets 
(NRA) as calculated by QAD by $2,081,474, (2) SBPHA underreported 
Its NRA balance as of December 31, 2011 by $1,203,676, (3) SBPHA 
did not mamtam complete and accurate records of admmistrative 
expenses for 2011, and (4) SBPIiA failed to submit audited financial 
reports to HUD usmg the PASS for the fiscal years ended 2007-2010. 

(1) The Parish contmued to receive funding for the Housing Assistance 
Program (HAP) dunng the penod the SBPHA was closed m the amount 
of approximately $1,708,179 However, neither the SBPHA nor the 
Parish were able to document where the Housmg Choice Voucher 
(HCY) HAP fimds received dunng that penod of tune were deposited 
HUD offset a portion of these funds in 2009, however the SBPHA 
received Disaster Housmg Assistance Program (DHAP) to HCY fimding 
for this same time penod which the SBPHA used to fiind both the DHAP 
to HCY and the regular voucher program (2) SBPHA failed to properly 
calculate theu* NRA balance However, due to the condition of the 
fmancial records and the lack of supporting documentation QAD was 
unable to identify the exact cause (3) SBPHA financial records were not 
mamtained m accordance with HUD requirements (4) The Parish has 
had a government-wide audit conducted each year but has failed to 
submit the SBPHA component unit required audited Financial Data 
schedules to PASS 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012 

(C) Findings and Questioned Costs - Maior Award Programs Audit (continued) 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
14.871: Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers (continued) 

2012-12 Financial Management Review Performed by HUD (continued) 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Management's 
Response 

(I) As a result of improper tracking and use of HUD fimds, the SBPHA 
IS in violation of the appropnation law, and such illegal uses of transfers 
can resuh in sanctions and possible breach of the contract The mis­
representation of fimds failed to provide HUD with information that 
would allow early intervention to avoid potential shortfalls resultmg m 
possible termmation of participants, (2) By failmg to mamtam complete 
and accurate accounts and other records, HUD was not supplied with 
mformation usefiil m determmmg the NRA balance, (3) SPBHA failed 
to provide HUD with an accurate reflection of the tme admmistrative 
expenses for 2011 m the admmistration of the program, (4) By failmg to 
submit the fiscal year-end fmancial mfoimation to HUD through PASS, 
the SBPHA failed to provide HUD with mformation useful m 
determmmg annual fundmg, admmistrative expenses, NRA balance, and 
Its actual financial position 

We recommend the SBPHA follow all correction actions provided m the 
fmancial Management Review Report issued by the QAD of HUD 

The Pansh engaged an mdependent Certified Public Accounting firm to 
perform a forensic accounting of the tune period from late 2005 through 
mid 2012 for the purpose of establishing the correct NRA 100% of the 
deposits received from HUD were traced back to the appropnate bank 
account to facilitate reconciling back to the appropnate Net Restncted 
Asset balance at December 31, 2011 It was determmed that the NRA 
balance was understated and the deficit amount was immediately 
transferred from the HAP Adrmnistrative Fee accoimt to the HAP Rental 
Subsidy account The HUD QAD office later confirmed the 
appropnateness of the transfer to the HAP Rental Subsidy account The 
Finance Department will continue to review the finding and propose 
actions necessary to conect any deficiencies 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

(C) Findings and Questioned Costs - Maior Award Programs Audit (continued) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
97.036: Disaster Grants - Public Assistance - FEMA 

2012-13 Property Records Missing Required Grant Information 

Criteria 

Condition 

Cause 

Effect 

Recommendation 

Management's 
Response 

Property records should contain descnption (includmg senal number or 
other identification number), source, who holds title, acquisition date 
and cost, percentage of federal participation in the cost, location, 
condition, and disposition data. 

The Pansh failed to identify source, percentage of federal participation 
in the cost, location, and condition of property and equipment purchased 
with federal fimds on the property records report. 

The Fmance Department was unaware of this requirement 

Assets purchased with federal funds are not tracked as such, therefore 
should the assets be disposed of, the proper disposal procedures for 
federally purchased assets would not be followed 

The Fmance Director or other qualified Fmance Department personnel 
should retam all required information on the property records report for 
property and equipment purchased with federal fimds 

The Pansh is m the process of devising a plan to identify both, assets 
purchased previous to 2012, and gomg forward beyond 2012, where 
there were federally assisted ftinding involved m the asset's acquisition 
This process will be an mtegral part of the staff addition personnel 
responsible for fixed asset management 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Financial Statement Findines 

2011-01 Local Government Budget Act - Expenditures in Excess of Budgeted Amounts 

Condition 

Current Status 

The Parish did not amend its adopted budget for the Community 
Development Block Grant Disaster Fund and the Disaster Recoveiy Fund 
when Its total expenditures exceeded the total budgeted expenditiu^s by five 
percent or more 

Not resolved See item 2012-7 

2011-02 Significant Liabilities Recorded in Wrong Penod 

Condition 

Cunent Status 

Audit testmg identified $6,108,110 of accounts payable that should have been 
recorded on the fimd fmancial statements at December 31, 2011, but were 
mcorrectly recorded subsequent to year-end 

Not resolved See item 2012-4 

2011-03 Intemal Controls over Fixed Asset Data 

Condition 

Current Status 

The Pansh failed to mamtam its fixed asset database on a timely basis 
Significant 2011 asset additions were not accurately identified, qualified and 
added to the fixed asset system until June 2012 In addition, in late 2011 the 
electronic data files were cormpted New persormel in the IT department 
were unable to locate and restore adequate backup files until well into 2012. 

Not resolved See item 2012-3 

2011-04 Consolidated Cash Account 

Condition Durmg the year, the Parish allowed the consolidated cash general ledger 
balance m several fimds to be reduced below zero At year-end the 
consolidated cash balances m the General Fund, the Consolidated Fue 
Protection Districts Fund, and the Human Resources Fund had negative 
balances, essentially bonowing the cash from other fiinds that had positive 
balances m the consolidated cash account 

Cunent Status Not resolved See item 2012-5. 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Financial Statement Findines (continued) 

2011-05 Library Fund General Ledger Maintained on a Cash Basis. 

Condition Durmg the testing, it was noted that the Library Fund general ledger is 
mamtamed on a cash basis of accountmg 

Cunent Status Resolved 

2011-06 Lack of Intemal Control over Cash Receipts 

Condition Durmg the audit testmg of cash receipts, it was noted that the proper support 
for several transactions was not readily available and could not be retneved m 
a tunely maimer 

Current Status Resolved 

2011-07 Credit Card Transactions 

Condition: Durmg the testmg of credit card transactions, several transactions appeared to 
be of a personal nature, and they were not timely reunbursed by the Pansh 
President 

Current Status Resolved. 

2011-08 Use of Subsidiary Ledger to Document Receivable Reconciliation 

Condition No formal written reconciliation of the receivable postmg report to the 
general ledger is maintained for several receivable accounts. 

Current Status Not resolved See item 2012-2 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Financial Statement Findines (continued) 

2011-09 Oversight and Management of Recovery Driven Federal Expenditures 

Condition 

Cunent Status 

Beginnmg m late 2005 and continuing through 2011, the Pansh has received 
significant federal financial assistance m the form of Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) grants to fimd the massive recovery effort to 
rebuild and repopulate St Bemard Pansh following Humcane Katrma The 
Parish has outsourced the oversight and management of the entu*e recovery 
process to a third party administrator that has acted with the authonty of the 
Pansh to approve recovery expenditures and file the required documents for 
reimbursement from the State of Louisiana Govemor's Office of Homeland 
Secunty and Emergency Preparedness (GOHSEP) As the recovery process 
has wound down, GOHSEP engaged an outside firm to perform a pre-
closeout assessment of the recovery fimding process This assessment has 
raised questions regarding the process to approve and account for recovery 
expenditures and the apphcation process for reimbursement Several projects 
had significant cost overmns beyond the federal obligated fimdmg amounts 
Numerous projects have not been closed out because of Imgering questions 
sunoundmg the eligibility of costs submitted No formal wntten 
reconciliation of the receivable posting report to the general ledger is 
mamtained for several receivable accounts 

Not resolved See item 2012-10 

2010-01 Local Government Budget Act 

Recommendation-

Cunent Status 

The Pansh did not amend its adopted budget for the certam funds when its 
total actual expenditures exceeded the total budgeted expenditures by five 
percent or more. 

Not resolved See item 2012-7 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Sinele Audit Findines 

2011-10 Financial Management Review Performed by HUD (14.871: Section 8 Housing 
Choice Vouchers) 

Condition The Quality Assurance Division (QAD) of the U S Department of Housmg 
and Urban Development issued a Fmancial Management Review Report on 
the St Bemard Pansh Housing Authonty (SBPHA) dated May 21, 2012 
The HUD report identified four fmdmgs sununanzed as follows (1) 
SBPHA's total cash and mvestments as of December 31, 2011 were 
msufficient to support its Net Restncted Assets (NRA) as calculated by 
QAD by $2,081,474, (2) SBPHA undeneported its NRA balance as of 
December 31, 2011 by $1,203,676, (3) SBPHA did not mamtam complete 
and accurate record of administrative expenses for 2011, and (4) SBPHA 
failed to submit audited financial reports to HUD usmg the Financial 
Assessment Subsystem (PASS) for the fiscal years ended 2007-2010 

Current Status Not resolved See item 2012-12 

2011-11 Lack of Subrecipient Monitoring (14.218: Community Development Block 
Grant/Entitlement Grants) 

Condition The Pansh failed to provide subaward documents which would identify to the 
subrecipient the federal award information and applicable compliance 
requirements There are no subrecipient monitoring pohcies and procedures 
in place 

Cunent Stams Resolved 

2011-12 Property Records Missing Required Grant Information (97.036: Disaster Grants 
Public Assistance - FEMA 

Condition The Parish failed to identify source, percentage of federal participation m the 
cost, location, and condition of property and equipment purchased with 
federal ftinds on the property records report 

Cunent Status Not resolved See item 2012-13 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR-ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

Sinele Audit Findines (continued) 

2010-02 Improperly Maintaining Documents Relevant to HUD Requirements (14.871: Section 
8 Housing Choice Vouchers) 

Condition The Pansh did not retam and mamtam relevant documents that are necessary 
m order to be m compliance with HUD requirements The types of documents 
not retamed mcluded armual move-m mspection forms, citizenship 
declaration forms, family consent to release mformation forms (HUD-9886), 
and HAP contracts 

Cunent Status Resolved 
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To the Parish Council 
St Bemard Parish Govemment 

In planmng and performmg our audit of the financial statements of St Bemard Pansh Govemment (the 
Pansh) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, m accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted m the Umted States of Amenca, we considered the Pansh's internal control over financial 
reportng (mtemal control) as a basis for desigrung our audit procedures for the purpose of expressing an 
opmion on the financial statements Accordmgly, we do not express an opmion on the effectiveness of 
the Pansh's mtemal control 

However, durmg our audit we became aware of several matters as listed m Attachment I that are 
opportumties for strengthening mtemal controls and operating efficiency We previously reported on the 
Pansh's intemal control m our Government Auditmg Standards letter dated August 14, 2013 This letter 
does not affect our report dated August 14,2013 on the financial statements of the Pansh 

We Will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement We have discussed many 
of these comments and suggestions with management and we will be pleased to discuss them m fiirther 
detail at your convemence 

The Pansh's wntten responses to the comments identified m Attachment I and Attachment n have not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and accordingly, 
we ejqpress no opimon on them. 

This report is mtended solely for the information and use of management, the Parish President, Parish 
Council, the State of Louisiana and the Legislative Auditor's Office and is not mtended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24 513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

(^iitikjtLf^^/^d^^^ 
Metairie, Louisiana 
August 14, 2013 
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ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

2012-101 Information Technology Access controls 

Observation. We observed the followmg items regarding information technology access dunng our 
general controls procedures 

• The Pansh does not have a formal process to admmister user access for new hires and removal of 
access for termmated employees. 

• The Pansh does monitor user access on an informal basis throughout the year. 
• Non-Information Technology personnel have "Admimstrator" access to the accounting system 
• Password complexity requirements are not enabled on Windows 
• There are no separate password controls established for Sage and users are not required to change 

their passwords on a periodic basis In addition, if users forget their passwords, a new user 
account is created since the employee's account cannot be reset when a password is forgotten. 

Recommendation The Pansh should consider the following recommendations relatmg to access 
controls over the information technology systems of the Pansh 

• Management should consider formalizmg the user access administration process includmg new 
hires, transfers, and termmations to all information systems used 

• Management should adopt a policy for formal review of Parish employees access nghts on a 
penodic basis throughout the year and document the review 

• Admimstrator access nghts should be limited to Information Technology personnel who do not 
have end user access m the system. If this is not efficient, management should adopt monitormg 
controls in place over employees with "Admmistrator" access. 

• Management should enforce complexity requirements on Windows. In addition, passwords to 
Sage should be changes on a periodic basis Management should also discuss with the software 
vendors options for the Parish lo be able to reset employees' passwords when needed. 

Management Response. The IT Department agrees with the comments and recommendations regardmg 
formalizing the user access administration process The department will be workmg with the HR 
Department and Finance department to develop a standard notification procedure for hires, transfers and 
terminations to all information systems used. In regard to formalizing tlie review of Parish employee's 
access rights, a committee will be formed and on-gomg procedures will be implemented to perform 
periodic reviews and validations of system user access 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

2012-101 Information Technology Access controls (continued) 

Presentiy, the IT Department does have monitoring controls in place which allows the admimstrators of 
the system to manage and track the organization's audit trail Regarding the complexity requirements on 
Windows, we will be implementmg it shortly Sage software vendor has been contacted by management 
to discuss the options for the Pansh to be able to reset employee's passwords and they mdicated that the 
only way to do that is by changing the System Preferences to *Use Wmdows Authentication' The Pros 
and Cons of usmg Wmdows Authentication will be considered and the appropriate decision will be made 
soon 

2012-102 Escheatment of Un-negotiated items 

Observation. The Pansh's policy and procedures do not provide for routme review of items for 
escheatment to the State of Louisiana We noted a number of items on the Parish's bank reconcihation 
which should be reviewed for escheatment. 

Recommendation: The Pansh should implement processes and procedures so that outstanding un-
negotiated checks are escheated to the State of Lomsiana on a timely basis 

Management Response: The Fmance Department is in agreement with this comment The Parish is in 
the process of devising a plan to semi-aimually evaluate and submit unclaimed payments to die proper 
tmstees. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L 2012 

2012-103 Use of Hand Scanner Software 

Observation. The Parish requires most employees to use the Microix hand scanner time-keeping system 
to track time worked m a day Certain departments do not have access to the hand scanners and currently 
utilize manual time sheets 

Recommendation* We recommend the Pansh provide access lo the Microix hand scanner time-keepmg 
system for all applicable employees so that mtemal controls over payroll processmg would be improved 

Management Response* The Admmistration is in agreement with the recommendation of implementing 
an across-the-board requirement for all applicable personnel to be requued to substantiate theu* hours 
worked through the Microix hand scaimer timekeeping system 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 
I 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS - PRIOR YEAR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

1 

2011-13 Timely Record Accounts Payable on Construction in Progress 

Condition: We observed that accoimts payable on constmction projects in progress were not consistently | 
recorded tunely dunng the year. All expenditures mcuned as of the end of a period should be recorded so 
that costs to date on constmction projects in progress reflect all work performed on the project We 
recommend that all invoices received after the end of the reportmg penod that apply to work done before | 
the penod end, be recorded as constmction in progress This will result in more accurate monthly i 
financial statements, will keep Pansh officials current on the progress of the constmction projects, will • 
assist the Parish in identifymg potential budget vanances, and may highhght a problem area eariier so that 
corrective action can be taken ! 

Chirrent Stams Not resolved. See finding 2012-4 

2011-14 Timely Updating of Earned Time Reports 

Condition- Durmg audit testing, we noticed that an employee used eamed sick time; however, the 
earning time off report was not updated for the time used If reports are not updated timely, employees 
will think they have more tune available then actual and could result m the Parish overpaying employees 
for unearned tme. We recommend the eamed time off reports are updated tunely to insure proper 
payment is made to employees 

Current Status: Resolved 

2011-15 Overpayment of Overtime Hours 

C>?ndition During audit testing, we noted that one individual was erroneously paid for 21 hours of 
overtime instead of the 2 hours actually worked The Parish payroll department should double check all 
payroll time entered in the system agamst the time cards prior to submitting the payroll for disbursement 
to avoid punch errors 

Cunent Status: Resolved. 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS - PRIOR YEAR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

2011-16 Timely Request for Reimbursement of Operating Expenses 

Condition. Durmg audit testing, we noticed that allowable cost reimbursement of operatmg expenses for 
the Federal Transit grant is not requested timely. Timely request of reimbursement of fimds would help 
mcrease cash flow for this department We recommend to Finance Department provide general ledger 
details of operatmg expenses to the Federal Transit Department no later than March of the year following 
the expenses. This would allow the Federal Transit Department to timely receive reunbursement for 
allowed cost for the grant 

Current Status: Resolved 

2011-17 Interim Financial Statements 

Condition Interim financial statements are provided to the public through the Parish Governments 
website. It appears fiom the large number of year-end adjustment that the Pansh's mtenm financial 
statements did not mclude all the necessary adjustments to provide accurate monthly fmancial statements 
We recommend that the Parish review and unprove the monthly closing process to allow for more 
accurate monthly financial statements. 

Cunent Status: Not resolved See finding 2012-1 

2011-18 Improperly Maintaining Documents 

Condition* While testmg the Section 8 Housing Department tenant files, it was noted that relevant 
documents where either missing or not readily available m tenant files Parish management should 
designate someone to ensure that all requued documents are retamed and stored within the appropnate 
HUD recipient's permanent file 

Cunent Status: Resolved 



ST. BERNARD PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS - PRIOR YEAR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2012 

2011-19 Landlord Payments 

Condition While testing the Section 8 Housing Department tenant files, it was noted that the Parish 
improperly paid a landlord for one month of rent when the tenant had aheady moved out When a tenant 
moves out, close out procedures should be followed timely to eliminate possible landlord overpayments. 
We recommend the Parish designate someone to ensure that all required close out procedures are 
performed tunely. 

Current Status* Resolved 

2011-20 Monthly Reconciliation for Grant Activity 

Condition: It was noted that several grants, managed by third party grant managers, are not bemg 
reconcilmg on a monthly basis. We recommend all grant activity performed by a thu*d party grant 
manager be reviewed and reconciled on a monthly basis. 

Cunent Status Not resolved. See findmg 2012-10 


